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BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO: 

SECTION 1. That the Chicago Zoning Ordinance be amended by changing all 
the RS-3 Residential Single-Unit (Detached Houses) District symbols and indications as 
shown on Map No. 7-J in the area bound by: 

North Dav̂ ŝon Avenue. North Kimball Avenue. The 12 foot public alley southwest of 
the intersection of North Dawson Avenue and North Kimball Avenue. Running in a 
northwesterly direction to North Dawson Avenue. 

to those of a B1-1 Neighborhood Shopping District, and a corresponding use 
district is hereby established in the area above described. 

SECTION 2. This ordinance shall be in force and effect from and after its 
passage and due publication. 



-^(1381 

CITY OF CHICAGO ^ / 

APPUCATION FOR AN AMENDMENT TO 
THE CHICAGO ZONING ORDINANCE 

1. ADDRESS of the property Applicant is seeicing to rezone: 

2816 North Kimball Avenue Chicago, IL 60647 

35th Ward 
2. Ward Number that property is located in: 

3. APPLICANT C l a r k S t r e e t D e v e l o p m e n t L L C 

ADDRESS ^^"^ N o r t h M i c h i g a n A v e . #980 CITY Chicago 

STATE ZIP CODE ^0611 PHONE 312-377-910 0 

EMAIL CONTACT PERSON ^ ^ ^ y S t e i n 

4. Is the applicant the owner of the properly? YES N0_ X 

If the applicant is not the owner of the property, please provide the following information 
regarding the owner and attach written authorization from the owner allowing the application to 
proceed. 

OWNER F i J ^ s t M e r i t Bank, N . A . 

A D D R E S S ^ ' " Cascasde P l a z a , CAS 81 ^rTY 

DM AAiinQ 330-384-7233 
STATE ZIP CODE_ZI l ! l I PHONE 

EMAIL 3^0-38^-'^^33 CONTACTPERSQNBob L ' E s p e r a n c e 

5. If the Applicant/Owner of the property has obtained a lawyer as their representative for the 
rezoning, please provide the following information; 

ATTORNEY K a t r i i n a McGuire/Schain Burney Banks & Kenny, Ltd. 

ADDRESS West Madison, #4500 

CITY Chicago STATE ZIP CODE 60602 

PHONE 312-345-5700 YAX 312-345-5701 EMAIL kmcguire@sbbklaw.com 



6. If the applicant is a legal entity (Corporation, LLC, Partnership, etc.) please provide the names 
of all owners as disclosed on the Economic Disclosure Statements. 
Managers: R i c h a r d H u l i n a and E . Thomas C o l l i n s 

Members:Collins Family L i m i t e d P a r t n e r s h i p , 

H u l i n a Family L i m i t e d P a r t n e r s h i p , F r i t z L. Duda J r . , 

John C o l l i n s , P e t e r Eisenberg, James K i r t z w e i l and 

Andy S t e i n 

7. On what date did the owner acquire legal title to the subject property? A p r i l 5, 2010 

8. Has the present owner previously rezoned this property? If yes, when? 
No 

9. Present Zoning District ^5 - 3 Proposed Zoning District ^ 

30,108 square f e e t 
10. Lot size in square feet (or dimensions). 

Vacant 
11. Current Use of the property 

12. Reason for rezoning the property D^^^^OP p r o p e r t y f o r m e d i c a l s e r v i c e 

b u i l d i n g . 

13. Describe the proposed use of the property after the rezoning. Indicate the number of dwelling 
units; number of parking spaces; approximate square footage of any commercial space; and 
height of the proposed building. (BE SPECIFIC) 

to be used as a d i a l y s i s center. There w i l l be an attached 

parking l o t containing 32 parking spaces. 

14. On May 14* 2007, the Chicago City Council passed the Affordable Requirements Ordinance 
(ARO) that requires on-site affordable housing units or a financial contribution if residential 
housing projects receive a zoning change under certain circumstances. Based on the lot size of 
the project in qu«Uon and the proposed zoning classification, is this project subject to the 
Affordable Requirements Ordinance? (See Fact Sheet for more infonnation) 

YES NO ^ 



COUNTY OF COOK 
STATE OF ILLINOIS 

O , being first duly swom on oath, states that all of the above 
statements and the statements contained in the documents submitted herewith are true and correct. 

Signature of Apphcant 

Subscribed and Swom to before me this 
1 d a y of _ /Vjf i \ jg.<yi^^r . 20 11 . 

Notary Public 

OFFICIAL SEAL 
ANEL MEDINA 

NOTA^PUBUC. STATE OF ILUMOIS 
.'̂ .Yl'JJlu.^^ FXPIRES 4-14-2013 

For Office Use Only 

Date of Introduction;, 

File Number: 

Ward: 



December 1, 2011 

Ms. Patricia Scuderio 
Zoning Administrator 
Room 900 - City Hall 
Chicago, Illinois 60602 

Dear Ms. Scuderio: 

The undersigned, Katriina S. McGuire, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and 
says the following: 

That the undersigned certifies that she has complied with the requirements of 
Section 17-13-0107-A of the Chicago Zoning Ordinance, by serving written notice via 
United States Postal Service first class mail on the owners of all property within 250 feet in 
each direction of the lot lines of the subject property located at 2816 North Kimball 
Avenue, that the notice contained the address of the location for which the zoning 
amendment is requested, a brief statement of the nature of the zoning amendment, the 
name and address of the owner and applicant of the subject property, a statement that the 
applicant intends to file a zoning amendment on approximately December 7, 2011; that 
the applicant has made a bona fide effort to determine the addresses of parties to be 
notified under the above ordinance;'that the applicant certifies that the accompanying list 
of names and addresses of surrounding property owners within 250 feet is a complete list 
containing the names and last known addresses of the owners of the property required to 
be served and that the applicant has furnished in addition to a list of the last known 
owners and addresses, a list of the method of service (United States Postal Service first 
class mail). 

Kaiffiina S. McGuire, 
Attorney for Applicant and 
Contract Purchaser 

Subscril^d and Sworn to before me 
this^"^ day of T>€Ci2n-,loeJ^ 

Notary Public 

_,2011 

OFRCIALSEAL 
PAMELA F.WALKER 

Notary Public - Stats of linnoto 
:My Commlwlon Exptrw 8<p 09.201 g 



December 7, 2011 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

In accordance with the Amendment to the Zoning Code enacted by the City 
Council, Section 17-13-0107-A of the Chicago Zoning Ordinance please be advised that 
on or about December 7, 2011, I, the undersigned, will file an application for a zoning 
amendment to the property located at 2816 N . Kimball Avenue. 

The purpose of the zoning amendment is to change the zoning from RS-3 to Bl-1 
to allow a medical service building with an attached parking lot for 26 spaces. 

The applicant is Clark Sii-eet Development, LLC located at 980 North Michigan 
Avenue, Suite #1280 Chicago, IL 60611. 

The owner of the subject property is FirstMerit Bank, N.A. located at III Cascade 
Plaza, CAS 81 Akron O H 44308. Clark Street Development, L L C is the Contract 
Purchaser of the subject property. 

I am the duly authorized attorney for the applicant. My address is 70 West 
Madison, Suite 4500 Chicago, Illinois 60602. My phone number is (312) 345-5700. 

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE APPLICANT IS NOT SEEKING TO PURCHASE OR 
REZONE YOUR PROPERTY. THE APPLICANT IS REQUIRED BY L A W TO SEND 
Y O U THIS NOTICE BECAUSE Y O U O W N PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN 250 FEET 
OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY. 

Very truly yours. 

Katriina S. McGirire, 
Attorney for Applicant and Contract Purchaser 



December 1, 2011 

Zoning Board of App o a Is 
Room 905 - City Hall 
Chicago, Illinois 60602 

Board Members: 

I, Stephen J . Shockey, am a Senior Vice President of FirstMerit Bank, 
N.A., the legal title holder ofthe property located at 2816 N. Kimball Avenue in Chicago, 
Illinois. 

I understand that Katriina S. McGuire of Schain, Burney, Banks & Kenny, 
Ltd. has filed a sworn affidavit identifying FirstMerit Bank, N.A. as the owner of 2816 N. 
Kimball Avenue, the land subject to the zoning amendment. I further understand that 
Clark Street Development, LLC has been identified as the applicant of the proposed 
zoning amendment application. On behalf of FirstMerit Bank, N.A., Lconsent to the filing 
of the application. 

in J . Shockey, Senror Vic Stephen J . Shockey, Senror Vice 
President FirstMerit Bank, N.A. 

S U B S C R I B E D A N D S W O R N to before 
me this I s T day of h e e e ^ / n s e / ^ . 2011 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

"OFFICL^L SEAL" 
JANET GALLICHIO 

Notary Public, State of Illinois 
My Commission Expires 02/05/13 



CITY OF CHICAGO 
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT 

AND AFFIDAVIT 

SECTION I - GENERAL INFORMATION 

A . Legal name ofthe Disclosing Party submitting this EDS. Include d/b/a/ if applicable: 

F i r s t M e r i t Bank, N . A . 

Check ONE of the following three boxes: 

Indicate whether the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS is: 
1. [] the Applicant [x] the Owner 

OR 
2. [] a legal entity holding a direct or indirect interest in the Applicant. State the legal name of the 

Applicant in which the Disclosing Party holds an interest: 
OR 

3. [ ] a legal entity with a right of control (see Section II.B. 1.) State the legal name of the entity in 
which the Disclosing Party holds a right of control: 

B. Business address ofthe Disclosing Party: I I I Cascade P l a z a , CAS 61 
Akron, OH 44308 

Stephen.ShockeyOfirstmerit.com 
C. Telephone: 708-498-2619 Fax: Email: 

D. Name of contact person: Stephen Shockey 

E. Federal Employer Identification No. (if you have one): 

F. Brief description of contract, transaction or other undertaking (referred to below as the "Matter") to 
which this EDS pertains. (Include project number and location of property, if applicable): 

Zoning Amendement t o 2816 N . K i m b a l l 

G. Which City agency or department is requesting this EDS? Department o f Hous ing & Economic 
Development 

• If the Matter is a contract being handled by the City's Department of Procurement Services, please 
complete the following: 

Specification # and Contract # N / A 

Ver. 09-01-10 Page 1 of 13 



SECTION II - DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP INTERESTS 

A. N A T U R E OF THE DISCLOSING P A R T Y 

1. Indicate the nature of the Disclosing Party: 
[ ] Person [ ] Limited liability company 
[i] Publicly registered business corporation [ ] Limited liability partnership 
[ ] Privately held business corporation [ ] Joint venture 
[ ] Sole proprietorship [ ] Not-for-profit corporation 
[ ] General partnership (Is the not-for-profit corporation also a 501(c)(3))? 
[ ] Limited partnership [ ] Yes [ ] No 
[ ] Trust [ ] Other (please specify) 

2. For legal entities, the state (or foreign country) of incorporation or organization, if applicable: 

Ohio 

3. For legal entities not organized in the State of Illinois: Has the organization registered to do 
business in the State of Illinois as a foreign entity? 

Yes [ ] No [ ] N /A 

B. IF THE DISCLOSING P A R T Y IS A L E G A L ENTITY: 

1. List below the full names and titles of all executive officers and all directors of the entity. 
N O T E : For not-for-profit corporations, also list below all members, if any, which are legal entities. If 
there are no such members, write "no members." For trusts, estates or other similar entities, list below 
the legal titleholder(s). 

If the entity is a general partnership, limited partnership, limited liability company, limited liability 
partnership or joint venture, list below the name and title of each general partner, managing member, 
manager or any other person or entity that controls the day-to-day management ofthe Disclosing Party. 
N O T E : Each legal entity listed below must submit an EDS on its own behalf 

Name Title 
See A t t a c h e d . 

2. Please provide the following information concerning each person or entity having a direct or 
indirect beneficial interest (including ownership) in excess of 7.5% of the Disclosing Party. Examples 
of such an interest include shares in a corporation, partnership interest in a partnership or joint venture, 
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interest of a member or manager in a limited liability company, or interest of a beneficiary of a trust, 
estate or other similar entity. If none, state "None." N O T E : Pursuant to Section 2-154-030 of the 
Municipal Code of Chicago ("Municipal Code"), the City may require any such additional informarion 
from any applicant which is reasonably intended to achieve full disclosure. 

Name Business Address Percentage Interest in the 
Disclosing Party 

Wholly owned by F i r s t Merit Corp. 

I l l Cascade Plaza, CAS 81 
Akron, OH 44308 

See Attached 10-Q 

SECTION III - BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS WITH CITY ELECTED OFFICIALS 

Has the Disclosing Party had a "business relationship," as defined in Chapter 2-156 ofthe Municipal 
Code, with any City elected official in the 12 months before the date this EDS is signed? 

[ ]Yes [:3No 

If yes, please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and describe such 
relationship(s): 

SECTION IV - DISCLOSURE OF SUBCONTRACTORS AND OTHER RETAINED PARTIES 

The Disclosing Party must disclose the name and business address of each subcontractor, attorney, 
lobbyist, accountant, consultant and any other person or entity whom the Disclosing Party has retained 
or expects to retain in connection with the Matter, as well as the nature of the relationship, and the total 
amount of the fees paid or estimated to be paid. The Disclosing Party is not required to disclose 
employees who are paid solely through the Disclosing Party's regular payroll. 

"Lobbyist" means any person or entity who undertakes to influence any legislative or administrative 
action on behalf of any person or entity other than: (I) a not-for-profit entity, on an unpaid basis, or (2) 
himself "Lobbyist" also means any person or entity any part of whose duties as an employee of 
another includes undertaking to influence any legislative or administrative action. 

If the Disclosing Party is uncertain whether a disclosure is required under this Section, the 
Disclosing Party must either ask the City whether disclosure is required or make the disclosure. 
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Name (indicate whether Business 
retained or anticipated Address 
to be retained) 

Relationship to Disclosing Party 
(subcontractor, attorney, 
lobbyist, etc.) 

Fees (indicate whether 
paid or estimated.) N O T E : 
"hourly rate" or "t.b.d." is 
not an acceptable response. 

(Add sheets if necessary) 

Check here if the Disclosing Party has not retained, nor expects to retain, any such persons or entities. 

SECTION V - CERTIFICATIONS 

A. COURT-ORDERED CHILD SUPPORT C O M P L I A N C E 

Under Municipal Code Section 2-92-415, substantial owners of business entities that contract with 
the City must remain in compliance with their child support obligations throughout the contract's term. 

Has any person who directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party been declared in 
arrearage on any child support obligations by any Illinois court of competent jurisdiction? 

[ ] Yes [ ] No No person directly or indirectly owns 10% or more ofthe 
Disclosing Party. 

If "Yes," has the-person entered into a court-approved agreement for payment of all support owed and 
is the person in compliance with that agreement? 

[ ] Yes [ ] N o 

B. FURTHER CERTIFICATIONS 

1. Pursuant to Municipal Code Chapter 1-23, Article I ("Article l")(which the Applicant should 
consult for defined terms (e.g., "doing business") and legal requirements), if the Disclosing Party 
submitting this EDS is the Applicant and is doing business with the City, then the Disclosing Party 
certifies as follows: (i) neither the Applicant nor any controlling person is currently indicted or charged 
with, or has admitted guilt of, or has ever been convicted of, or placed under supervision for, any 
criminal offense involving actual, attempted, or conspiracy to commit bribery, theft, fraud, forgery, 
perjury, dishonesty or deceit against an officer or employee of the City or any sister agency; and (ii) the 
Applicant understands and acknowledges that compliance with Article I is a continuing requirement for 
doing business with the City. NOTE: If Article I applies to the Applicant, the permanent compliance 
timeframe in Article I supersedes some five-year compliance timeframes in certifications 2 and 3 below. 
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2. The Disclosing Party and, if the Disclosing Party is a legal entity, all of those persons or entities 
identified in Section II .B.l . of this EDS: 

a. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily 
excluded from any transactions by any federal, state or local unit of government; 

b. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, been convicted of a criminal 
offense, adjudged guilty, or had a civil judgment rendered against them in connection with: 
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state or local) transaction or 
contract under a public transaction; a violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; fraud; 
embezzlement; theft; forgery; bribery; falsification or destruction of records; making false 
statements; or receiving stolen property; 

c. are not presently indicted for, or criminally or civilly charged by, a governmental entity (federal, 
state or local) with committing any of the offenses set forth in clause B.2.b. of this Section V ; 

d. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, had one or more public 
transactions (federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default; and 

e. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, been convicted, adjudged 
guilty, or found liable in a civil proceeding, or in any criminal or civil action, including actions 
conceming environmental violations, instituted by the City or by the federal government, any 
state, or any other unit of local government. 

3. The certifications in subparts 3, 4 and 5 concern: 

• the Disclosing Party; 
• any "Contractor" (meaning any contractor or subcontractor used by the Disclosing Party in 

connection with the Matter, including but not limited to all persons or legal entities disclosed under 
Section IV, "Disclosure of Subcontractors and Other Retained Parties"); 
• any "Affiliated Entity" (meaning a person or entity that, directly or indirectly: controls the 

Disclosing Party, is controlled by the Disclosing Party, or is, with the Disclosing Party, under 
common control of another person or entity. Indicia of control include, without limitation: 
interlocking management or ownership; identity of interests among family members, shared facilities 
and equipment; common use of employees; or organization of a business entity following the 
ineligibility of a business entity to do business with federal or state or local government, including 
the City, using substantially the same management, ownership, or principals as the ineligible entity); 
with respect to Contractors, the tenn Affiliated Entity means a person or entity that directly or 
indirectly controls the Contractor, is controlled by it, or, with the Contractor, is under common 
control of another person or entity; 

• any responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity or any 
other official, agent or employee of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity, 
acting pursuant to the direction or authorization of a responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any 
Contractor or any Affiliated Entity (collectively "Agents"). 
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Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Contractor, nor any Affiliated Entity of either the Disclosing Party 
or any Contractor nor any Agents have, during the five years before the date this EDS is signed, or, with 
respect to a Contractor, an Affiliated Entity, or an Affiliated Entity of a Contractor during the five years 
before the date of such Contractor's or Affiliated Entity's contract or engagement in connection with the 
Matter: 

a. bribed or attempted to bribe, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of bribery or attempting to 
bribe, a public officer or employee of the City, the State of Illinois, or any agency ofthe federal 
govemment or of any state or local govemment in the United States of America, in that officer's 
or employee's official capacity; 

b. agreed or colluded with other bidders or prospective bidders, or been a party to any such 
agreement, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of agreement or collusion among bidders or 
prospective bidders, in restraint of freedom of competition by agreement to bid a fixed price or 
otherwise; or 

c. made an admission of such conduct described in a. or b. above that is a matter of record, but 
have not been prosecuted for such conduct; or 

d. violated the provisions of Municipal Code Section 2-92-610 (Living Wage Ordinance). 

4. Neither the Disclosing Party, Affiliated Entity or Contractor, or any of their employees, officials, 
agents or partners, is barred from contracting with any unit of state or local government as a result of 
engaging in or being convicted of (1) bid-rigging in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-3; (2) bid-rotating in 
violation of 720 ILCS 5/33 E-4; or (3) any similar offense of any state or of the United States of 
America that contains the same elements as the offense of bid-rigging or bid-rotating. 

5. Neither the Disclosing Party nor any Affiliated Entity is listed on any ofthe following lists 
maintained by the Office of Foreign Assets Control of the U.S. Department of the Treasury or the 
Bureau of Industry and Security of the U.S. Department of Commerce or their successors: the Specially 
Designated Nationals List, the Denied Persons List, the Unverified List, the Entity List and the 
Debarred List. 

6. The Disclosing Party understands and shall comply with the applicable requirements of Chapters 
2-55 (Legislative Inspector General), 2-56 (Inspector General) and 2-156 (Governmental Ethics) of the 
Municipal Code. 

7. If the Disclosing Party is unable to certify to any of the above statements in this Part B (Further 
Certifications), the Disclosing Party must explain below: 

N / A 
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If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be conclusively 
presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements. 

C. CERTIFICATION OF STATUS AS FINANCIAL INSTITUTION 

1. The Disclosing Party certifies that the Disclosing Party (check one) 

is [ ] is not 

a "financial institution" as defined in Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code. 

2. If the Disclosing Party IS a financial institution, then the Disclosing Party pledges: 

"We are not and will not become a predatory lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal 
Code. We further pledge that none of our affiliates is, and none of them will become, a predatory 
lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 ofthe Municipal Code. We understand that becoming a predatory 
lender or becoming an affiliate of a predatory lender may result in the loss of the privilege of doing 
business with the City." 

If the Disclosing Party is unable to make this pledge because it or any of its affiliates (as defined in 
Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code) is a predatory lender within the meaning of Chapter 
2-32 of the Municipal Code, explain here (attach additional pages if necessary): 

N / A 

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be 
conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements. 

D. CERTIFICATION REGARDING INTEREST IN CITY BUSINESS 

Any words or terms that are defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal Code have the same 
meanings when used in this Part D. 

1. In accordance with Section 2-156-110 ofthe Municipal Code: Does any official or employee 
of the City have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of any other person or 
entity in the Matter? 

[ ]Yes [^No 

NOTE: if you checked "Yes" to Item D . l . , proceed to Items D.2. and D.3. If you checked "No" to 
Item D . l . , proceed to Part E. 

Page 7 of 13 



2. Unless sold pursuant to a process of competitive bidding, or otherwise permitted, no City 
elected official or employee shall have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of 
any other person or entity in the purchase of any property that (i) belongs to the City, or (ii) is sold 
for taxes or assessments, or (iii) is sold by virtue of legal process at the suit of the City (collectively, 
"City Property Sale"). Compensation for property taken pursuant to the City's eminent domain power 
does not constitute a financial interest within the meaning of this Part D. 

Does the Matter involve a City Property Sale? 

[ JYes [^No 

3. If you checked "Yes" to Item D . l . , provide the names and business addresses of the City 
officials or employees having such interest and identify the nature of such interest: 

Name Business Address Nature of Interest 

UlA 

4. The Disclosing Party further certifies that no prohibited financial interest in the Matter will 
be acquired by any City official or employee. 

E. CERTIFICATION REGARDING S L A V E R Y ERA BUSINESS 

Please check either 1. or 2. below. If the Disclosing Party checks 2., the Disclosing Party must 
disclose below or in an attachment to this EDS all information required by paragraph 2. Failure to 
comply with these disclosure requirements may make any contract entered into with the City in 
connection with the Matter voidable by the City. 

X 1. The Disclosing Party verifies that the Disclosing Party has searched any and all records of 
the Disclosing Party and any and all predecessor entities regarding records of investments or profits 
from slavery or slaveholder insurance policies during the slavery era (including insurance policies 
issued to slaveholders that provided coverage for damage to or injury or death of their slaves), and 
the Disclosing Party has found no such records. 

2. The Disclosing Party verifies that, as a result of conducting the search in step 1 above, the 
Disclosing Party has found records of investments or profits from slavery or slaveholder insurance 
policies. The Disclosing Party verifies that the following constitutes full disclosure of all such 
records, including the names of any and all slaves or slaveholders described in those records: 
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SECTION VI -- CERTIFICATIONS FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED MATTERS 

N O T E : If the Matter is federally funded, complete this Section VI. If the Matter is not federally 
funded, proceed to Section VII. For purposes of this Section VI, tax credits allocated by the City 
and proceeds of debt obligations of the City are not federal funding. 

A. CERTIFICATION REGARDING L O B B Y I N G 

I. List below the names of ait persons or entities registered under the federal Lobbying 
Disclosure Act of 1995 who have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the Disclosing Party with 
respect to the Matter: (Add sheets if necessary): 

N / A 

(If no explanation appears or begins on the lines above, or i f the letters " N A " or if the word "None" 
appear, it will be conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party means that NO persons or entities 
registered under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the 
Disclosing Party with respect to the Matter.) 

2. The Disclosing Party has not spent and will not expend any federally appropriated funds to pay 
any person or entity listed in Paragraph A . l . above for his or her lobbying activities or to pay any 
person or entity to infiucnce or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any agency, as defined by 
applicable federal law, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a 
member of Congress, in connection with the award of any federally funded contract, making any 
federally funded grant or loan, entering into any cooperative agreement, or to extend, continue, renew, 
amend, or modify any federally funded contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 

3. The Disclosing Party will submit an updated certification at the end of each calendar quarter in 
which there occurs any event that materially affects the accuracy of the statements and information set 
forth in paragraphs A . l . and A.2. above. 

4. The Disclosing Party certifies that either: (i) it is not an organization described in section 
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986; or (ii) it is an organization described in section 
501(c)(4) of the Intemal Revenue Code of 1986 but has not engaged and will not engage in "Lobbying 
Activities". 

5. If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party must obtain certifications equal in 
form and substance to paragraphs A . l . through A.4. above from all subcontractors before it awards any 
subcontract and the Disclosing Party must maintain all such subcontractors' certifications for the 
duration of the Matter and must make such certifications promptly available to the City upon request. 
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B. CERTIFICATION REGARDING E Q U A L E M P L O Y M E N T OPPORTUNITY 

If the Matter is federally funded, federal regulations require the Applicant and all proposed 
subcontractors to submit the following information with their bids or in writing at the outset of 
negotiations. 

Is the Disclosing Party the Applicant? 

[ ] Yes [ ] No 

If "Yes," answer the three questions below: 

1. Have you developed and do you have on file affirmative action programs pursuant to applicable 
federal regulations? (See 4 i CFR Part 60-2.) 

[ ] Yes [ ] No 

2. Have you filed with the Joint Reporting Committee, the Director of the Office of Federal 
Contract Compliance Programs, or the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission all reports due 
under the applicable filing requirements? 

[JYes [ ] N o 

3. Have you participated in any previous contracts or subcontracts subject to the 
equal opportunity clause? 

[JYes [ J N o 

If you checked "No" to question I. or 2. above, please provide an explanation: 
N/A 

SECTION VII - ACKNOWLEDGMENTS, CONTRACT INCORPORATION, 
COMPLIANCE, PENALTIES, DISCLOSURE 

The Disclosing Party understands and agrees that: 

A. The certifications, disclosures, and acknowledgments contained in this EDS will become part of any 
contract or other agreement between the Applicant and the City in connection with the Matter, whether 
procurement, City assistance, or other City action, and are material inducements to the City's execution 
of any contract or taking other action with respect to the Matter. The Disclosing Parly understands that 
it must comply with all statutes, ordinances, and regulations on which this EDS is based. 

B. The City's Govemmental Ethics and Campaign Financing Ordinances, Chapters 2-156 and 2-164 of 
the Municipal Code, impose certain duties and obligations on persons or entities seeking City contracts, 
work, business, or transactions. The full text of these ordinances and a training program is available on 
line at www.cityofchicago.org/Ethics, and may also be obtained from the City's Board of Ethics, 740 N . 
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Sedgwick St, Suite 500, Chicago, IL 60610, (312) 744-9660. The Disclosing Party must comply fully 
with the applicable ordinances. 

C. If the City determines that any information provided in this EDS is false, incomplete or inaccurate, 
any contract or other agreement in connection with which it is submitted may be rescinded or be void or 
voidable, and the City may pursue any remedies under the contract or agreement (if not rescinded or 
void), at law, or in equity, including terminating the Disclosing Party's participation in the Matter and/or 
declining to allow the Disclosing Party to participate in other transactions with the City. Remedies at 
law for a false statement of material fact may include incarceration and an award to the City of treble 
damages. 

D. It is the City's policy to make this document available to the public on its Internet site and/or upon 
request. Some or all ofthe information provided on this EDS and any attachments to this EDS may be 
made available to the public on the Intemet, in response to a Freedom of Information Act request, or 
otherwise. By completing and signing this EDS, the Disclosing Party waives and releases any possible 
rights or claims which it may have against the City in connection with the public release of information 
contained in this EDS and also authorizes the City to verify the accuracy of any information submitted 
in this EDS. 

E. The information provided in this EDS must be kept current. In the event of changes, the Disclosing 
Party must supplement this EDS up to the time the City takes action on the Matter. If the Matter is a 
contract being handled by the City's Department of Procurement Services, the Disclosing Party must 
update this EDS as the contract requires. N O T E : With respect to Matters subject to Article I of 
Chapter 1-23 ofthe Municipal Code (imposing P E R M A N E N T I N E L I G I B I L I T Y for certain specified 
offenses), the information provided herein regarding eligibility must be kept current for a longer period, 
as required by Chapter 1-23 and Section 2-154-020 of the Municipal Code. 

The Disclosing Party represents and warrants that: 

F. 1. The Disclosing Party is not delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by the Illinois 
Department of Revenue, nor are the Disclosing Party or its Affiliated Entities delinquent in paying any 
fine, fee, tax or other charge owed to the City. This includes, but is not limited to, all water charges, 
sewer charges, license fees, parking tickets, properly taxes or sales taxes. 

F.2 If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party and its Affiliated Entities will not 
use, nor permit their subcontractors to use, any facility listed by the U.S. E.P.A. on the federal Excluded 
Parties List System ("EPLS") maintained by the U . S. General Services Administration. 

F.3 If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party will obtain from any 
contractors/subcontractors hired or to be hired in connection with the Matter certifications equal in 
form and substance to those in F . l . and F.2. above and will not, without the prior written consent of the 
City, use any such contractor/subcontractor that does not provide such certifications or that the 
Disclosing Party has reason to believe has not provided or cannot provide truthful certifications. 
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NOTE: If the Disclosing Party cannot certify as to any ofthe items in F . l . , F.2. or F.3. above, an 
explanatory statement must be attached to this EDS. 

CERTIFICATION 

Under penalty of perjury, the person signing below: (1) warrants that he/she is authorized to execute 
this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) on behalf of the Disclosing Party, and (2) warrants that all 
certifications and statements contained in this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) are true, accurate 
and complete as of the date furnished to the City. 

F i r s t M e r i t Bank N . A 
(Print or type name of Disclosing Party) 

By: C 
(Sign here) 

Stephen J . Shockey 

(Print or type name of person signing) 

SENIOR VICE PRESID_EWr 
(Print or type title of person signing) 

Signed and swom to before me on (date) } \ E . ( L . / s r . 
at (L OOK County, } L (state). 

^ ^ - ^ C L n ^ ^ ' ^ '<^aLZZ<..-C'A^<^ Notary Public. 

Commission expires: O^ J^S' J/ 3 

$ "OFFICL\LSEAL" 
j JANET GALLICHIO 
' Notary Public, State of Illinois 

My Commission Expires 02/05/13 
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CITY OF CHICAGO 
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT 

APPENDIX A 

FAMILIAL RELATIONSHIPS WITH ELECTED CITY OFFICIALS AND DEPARTMENT HEADS 

This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a direct 
ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5 percent. It is not to be completed by any legal entity 
which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applicant. 

Under Municipal Code Section 2-154-015, the Disclosing Party must disclose whether such Disclosing Party 
or any "Applicable Party" or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof currently has a "familial relationship" with 
any elected city official or department head. A "familial relationship" exists if, as ofthe date this EDS is 
signed, the Disclosing Party or any "Applicable Party" or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof is related to 
the mayor, any alderman, the city clerk, the city treasurer or any city department head as spouse or domestic 
partner or as any of the following, whether by blood or adoption: parent, child, brother or sister, aunt or uncle, 
niece or nephew, grandparent, grandchild, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepfather 
or stepmother, stepson or stepdaughter, stepbrother or stepsister or half-brother or half-sister. 

"Applicable Party" means (1) all executive officers of the Disclosing Party listed in Section II.B.l.a., if the 
Disclosing Party is a corporation; all partners ofthe Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a general 
partnership; all general partners and limited partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a limited 
partnership; all managers, managing members and members of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a 
limited liability company; (2) all principal officers ofthe Disclosing Party; and (3) any person having more than 
a 7.5 percent ownership interest in the Disclosing Party. "Principal officers" means the president, chief 
operating officer, executive director, chief fmanciai officer, treasurer or secretary of a legal entity or any person 
exercising similar authority. 

Does the Disclosing Party or any "Applicable Party" or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof currently 
have a "familial relationship" with an elected city official or department head? 

[ J Yes No 

If yes, please identify below (1) the name and title of such person, (2) the name ofthe legal entity to which 
such person is connected; (3) the name and title of the elected city official or department head to whom such 
person has a familial relationship, and (4) the precise nature of such familial relationship. 

N / A 
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SECURITIES AND E X C H A N G E COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549 

FORM 10-Q 
0 QUARTERLY REPORT UNDER SECTION 13 OR IS (d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 

FOR THE QUARTERLY PERIOD E^DED June 30,2011 

• TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 
For the triuisitioD period from to 

COMMISSION H L E NUMBER 0-10161 

FIRSTMERIT CORPORATION 
(Exact aame of registrant as specified In lis cliarler) 

OHIO 34-1339938 
(State or other Jurisdiciion of (IRS Employer Ideatiflcalioa 
iDCOrporation or organization) Number) 

III CASCADE PLAZA, 7TH FLOOR, AKRON, OHIO 
4430S-1I03 

(Address of principal exccative otficts) 
(330)996-6300 

(Telephone Number) 

Indicate bycbecltmark whether the re^trant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 daring (he 
preceding 12 months (or for inch shorter period that Ihe registrant was required to flle such reports), and (2) has been subject to such fdiag requirements for the past 90 days. 
YES 0 NO Q 

Indicate by checkmark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every Interactive Data File required to be 
submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§232.405 of this chapter) during tbe preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was 
required to submit and post such files). Yes B No • 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company. See definition of 
"large accelerated filer," "accelerated filer" and "smaller reporting company" in Rule 12b-2 of Ihe Exchange Act. 

Large accelerated filer B Accelerated fder • Non-accelerated filer • Smaller reporting company • 

(Do not check If a smaller reporting company) 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12t>-2 ofthe Exchange Act). YES • NO Q 

As of July 25,2011,109,239,331 shares, without par value, were outstanding. 
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PART 1 — nNANCIAL INFORMATION 

ITEM1. nNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FIRSTMERIT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(Dolbn in thounnds) 
(Un>ui£lol o c t p l DcieiiitxrJI. 2010. which b derived from ttKiudUcd Imnkciil sblaiieiii!) 
ASSETS 

Cash and due from banks 
Inleresi-bearing deposits in banks 

Total cash and cash cquivaletils 
Investment securities 

He Id-to-maturity 
Available-ror-sale 
Other investments 

Loans held for sale 
Noncovcrcd loans 

Commercial loans 
Mortgage loans 
Installment loans 
Home equity loans 
Ciedit card loans 
Leases 

Total noYKOvered loans 
AIIowacKC for loan losses noncovercd 

Net noncovered loans 
Covered loans (includes loss share receivable of S239 million, $289 million, and $344 million at June 30, 2011, 

December 31, 2010 and June 30.2010, respectively.) 
Allowance for covered loan losses 

Net covered loans 
Net loans 

Premises and equipment, net 
Goodwill 
hitangible assets 
Other teal estate coveied by FDIC loss share 
Accrued interest receivable and other assets 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
Deposits: 

Demand-non-interest bearing 
Demand-interest bearing 
Savings and money maiket accounts 
Certificates and other time deposits 

Total deposits 

Federal funds purchased and securities sold under agreements to repurchase 
Wholesale borrowings 
Accmed taxes, expenses, and other liabilities 

Total liabilities 
Cotnmitmenls aod contingencies 
Sh^u^holdcis' equity: 

Prcfenied stock, without par value authorized and unissued 7,000,000 shares 
Preferred stock. Series A, without par value: designated 800,000 shares, none outstanding 
Convertible preferred stock. Series B, without par value: designated 220.000 shares; none outstanding 
Common stock, without par value- authorized 300,000,000 shares; issued 115.121,731.115,121,731 and 

US,l2l,73UlJunc 30.2011, December 31,2010 and June 30,2010. rcspccdvcly 
Capital surplus 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss 
Retained earnings 
Treasury stock, at cost, 5,880,692, 6,305.218 and 6,335,809 shares al June 30, 2011, December 31, 2010 and 

lunc JO, 2010, respectively 
Total shareholders' equity 

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 

The accompanying no its are an integral part ofthe consolidated financial statements. 

June 30. 
1011 

De«iiiba31, 
20[0 

June 30, 
2010 

$ 191.965 
32.113 

224.078 

S 157,415 
365,698 
523.113 

$ 221,851 
398,664 
620,515 

80.857 
3,498,272 

160,805 
22.951 

59,962 
2,987,040 

160,752 
41,340 

65,160 
3.067,552 

160.222 
24,733 

4,808,305 
400,661 

1.259.072 
738.719 
143.828 
57.634 

7.408,219 
(109.187) 

7,299,032 

4,527.497 
403,843 

1,308,860 
749,378 
149.506 
63.004 

7,202,088 
(114.6901 

7,087.398 

4.335392 
430450 

U70,400 
762,288 
146,253 
58.555 

7.103.438 
(118.343) 

6,985,095 

1,755.107 
(33.3601 

1.976,754 
(13.7331 

2,259,522 

1.721.747 
9.020,779 

191.674 
460,044 

9,325 
58,502 

620,270 
$14,347,557 

1,963,021 
9,050,419 

197.866 
460,044 

10,411 
54,710 

589,057 
$14,134,714 

2.259.522 
9.244,617 

169,563 
460,044 

12,422 
50,461 

646,184 
$14,521,473 

$ 2.944,117 
842.230 

5,305,584 
2.248.958 

11 J40.939 

$ 2.790.S50 
868,404 

4,811,784 
2.797,268 

11.268,006 

$ 2.621.994 
718.891 

4,353479 
3,820,707 

11.515.171 

809.570 
325.133 
321,528 

12,797.170 

777,585 
326,007 
255.401 

12,626.999 

744,055 
474,963 
281,939 

13,016.128 

127,937 
477.449 

(9,145) 
1,103,608 

127.937 
485467 
(26,103) 

1,080,900 

127,937 
483.958 

(4.517) 
1,059,418 

(U9.462) 
1.550.387 

$14,347,557 

(160,586> 
1.507.715 

$14,134,714 

(161,45i> 
1.505,345 

$14,521,473 
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nRSTMERIT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

(Umudilcd) 
(DolUn in thousamb dcqn per thuc dui) 
Interest income: 

Interest and fees on loans, including held for sale 
- Investment securities 

Taxable 
Tax-exempt 
Total investment securities interest 

Total interest income 
Interest expense. 

Inlercst on deposits'. 
Demand-interest bearing 
Savings and money market accounts 
Certificates and other time deposits 

Inlercst on securities sold under agreements to repurchase 
InteiTst on wholesale borrowings 

Total interest expense 
Net interest income 

Provision for loan losses noncovered 
Provision for loan losses covered 

Net interest income after provision for loan losses 
Other incomc'-

Trusi department income 
Service charges on deposits 
Credit card fees 
ATM and other service fees 
Bank owned life insurance income 
Investment services and insurance 
Investment securities gains, net 
Loan sales and servicing income 
Gain on George Washington acquisition 
Other operating income 

Total other income 
Other expenses: 

Salaries, wages, pension and employee benefits 
Net occupancy expense 
Equipment expense 
Stationery, supplies and postage 
Bankcard, loan processing and other costs 
Professional services 
Amortization of intangibles 
FDIC expense 
Other operating expense 

Total other expenses 

Income before income tax expense 
Income tax expense 

Net income 
Other comprehensive income, net of taxes 

Unrealized securities' gains (losses), net of taxes 
Less; reclassification adjusOnent for securities' gains (losses) tealiied in income, net of taxes 
Total other comprehensive gain (loss), ttet of taxes 

Con ĵrebensive income 
Net income applicable to common shares 
Net income used in diluted EPS calculation 

Wdghted average number of common shares outstanding — basic 
Weighted avoagc number of common shares outstanding — diluted 
Basic earnings per share 
Diluted earnings per share 
Dividend per share 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 

Quarlen aided Sa monihs ended 
Junt.». June 30-

2011 7010 2011 2010 

$ 107.904 $ 109,924 $ 222.460 $ 193,569 

22,176 25,602 43.661 50,472 
3,137 3,288 6.332 6,627 

25,313 28.890 49,993 57.099 
133.217 138.814 272.453 250,668 

177 149 361 301 
7.398 7,873 15,243 15,474 
5,606 9410 12,433 15.916 

940 1.404 1.855 2.531 
1.653 3.111 3.292 9JB5 

15.774 22.047 33.184 43.507 
117.443 116,767 239.269 207,161 
10,138 20,366 27,156 45.859 
7,481 267 12,812 267 

99.824 96,134 199,301 161.035 

5.863 5,574 11.377 10.855 
15.712 17,737 30.622 33.103 
13.510 12,242 25,717 23.800 
3,063 2,844 5,980 5453 
3,015 2.886 8,256 8,538 
1.972 2,535 4,419 4,463 

889 651 889 651 
2.609 2,975 7.621 6.212 

— — — 1.041 
4.858 5,765 9466 9.093 

51,491 53.209 104.247 103,109 

56,713 51.899 116,583 100,055 
8,086 7,680 16.680 14,820 
6,816 6,735 13.652 12.785 
2.750 2.696 5.455 5489 
8^66 7,66J 15,829 15,481 
5,940 7,845 11,734 13.082 

543 669 1,086 903 
4481 4.416 8,947 8,181 

16.373 16.120 34.548 29.040 
110.063 105,723 224414 199,736 
41.247 43.620 79,034 64,408 
11.434 12.127 21.710 17,525 

s 29.763 $ 31.493 S 57424 $ 46.883 

$ 17,198 $ 16,889 $ 17436 $ 21465 
578 423 578 423 

16.620 16,466 16.958 20,942 

L 46483 $ 47,959 $ 74.282 $ 67,825 

L 29.763 $ 31.493 $ 57424 $ 46,883 

T 29,763 $ 31,493 $ 57.324 S 46.883 
109,138 98.968 108.954 93.400 
109,139 98.969 108,955 93,403 

$ 0.27 $ 0.32 $ 0-53 $ 0.50 

$_ 0.27 $ 0.32 $ 0 53 $ 0.50 
0.16 $ 0-16 $ 0.32 $ 042 
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F I R S T M E R I T C O R P O R A T I O N A N D SUBSIDIARIES 
C O N S O L I D A T E D S T A T E M E N T S O F C H A N C E S I N S H A R E H O L D E R S ' E Q U I T Y 

(Unvidued) 
(In ihouunds) 
Bilancc i i Deccniber31.2009 

(Jetincant 
Cish dividends — conroon itoct (S0.32 

per shine) 
Options eieitacd ( ^ 3 ^ thuci) 
Nonvcncd (rcitiicled) shires grmled 

(407.055 shirts) 
Resmdedslock Klmty (161434 shares) 
DcTencd OTmpemiliCTi trust (2,ST7 

DETcise in sliiia) 
Shirc-biscd dxnpsoitieti 
InuuKC oTccouncn Hock (21,487.860 

shires) 
Ncl unrealized giin* on invesmienl 

securities. Del of tixes 
Baluce it June 30.1010 

BiliDee itDecciidKr31,2010 
NO income 
Cish dividends — comiiKn ilock (S0.3! 

pershirc) 
Ncavcjted (lesnkled) s h m sramed 

tS60.«J8 rimta) 
RestndedBock ictmly (135.912 thires) 
Defentd campcnsUKXi trust (6.5B2 

dcovaie in ihircs) 
Shire-bised compensation 
Net uareatued siini on mveUment 

•eauitia, neloriaxa 
Balance It Juoe 30. 2011 

Prtferred 
Slodi 

ComntoD 
Slock 

127.937 

127.937 

Common 
Stock 

W i m n I 

S 127,937 S 

S 127.937 I 

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 

Clpllal 
Surplut 

es.573 

(330) 

(9,917) 
1.032 

(98) 
4,634 

400,064 

(13.656) 
312 

(2) 
5.228 

Accumidatcd 
Olhtr 

Comprehensive 
Incom* (Loss) 

I (2S.aS9) 

20,942 
(4,517) 

(26.103) 

16.958 
19.145) 

Rcntned 
Earntngs 

i 1,043̂ 25 
463S^ 

(31.090) 

S 1.059,418 

I 1,080.900 
57.324 

(34,616) 

% 1.103,608 

Tr(»sui> 
Stock 

S (169,049) 

1.156 

9,911 
(3J67) 

I (161.451) 

I (160.586) 

11.657 
(2.535) 

l o U l 
Shareholders' 

Equity 

S 1.065.627 
*6.S6i 

(31,090) 
826 

(6) 
(2435) 

4.634 

400.064 

20.942 

S I.505J4S 

J 1407,715 
57.324 

(34.616) 

1 
(U23) 

5J2B 

16,958 
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nRSTMERIT CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(Unaudited) 
(Dollars in diouxands} 

Operating Activities 
Net income 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities: 

Envision for loan losses 
Depreciation and amortization 
Benefit attributable to FDIC loss share 
Accretion of acquired loans 
Accretion income for lease financing 
Amortization and accretion of sccvinuca, n« 

Available for sale 
Other 

Gam on acquisition 
Gain on sales and calb of investment securities, net 

Available for sale 
Originations of loans held for sale 
Proceeds from sales of loans, primarily mortgage loans sold in the secondary mortgage markets 
Gains on sales of loans, net 
Amortization of intangible assets 

Net change in assets and liabiliues 
Interest receivable 
Interest payable 
Prepaid assets 
Bank owned life insurance 
Employee pension liability 
Other assets and liabihties 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPEKATINC ACTIVITIES 
Invcstiiig Activities 

Proceeds from sales of securities 
Available for sale 

Prrtceeds from prepayments, calls, and maturities 
Available for sale 
HeW to matunCy 
Other 

Purchases of securities 
Available for sale 
Held to matunty 
Other 

Net decrease in loans and leases 
Purchases of premises and equipment 
Net cash acquired frum acquisitions 
NET CASH (USED) PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Financing Activities 
Net increase in demand accounts 
Net increase in savings and money market accounls 
Net decrease m certificates and other time deposits 
Net increase (decrease) in securities sold under agreements to repurchase 
Net decrease in wholesale borrowings 
Net proceeds from issuance of common slock 
C^h dividends — common 
Restricted stock activity 
Proceeds 6om exercise of slock options, conversion of debentures or conversion of preferred stock 
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BV R N A N C I N G ACTIVITIES 
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 
Cash and cash equivalents al end of period 

Sl> months tndcd 
Ju 

1011 101D 

$ 57,324 $ 46.883 

39.968 46,126 
11424 10475 
22,854 — 
(63,508) (27.781) 
(1404) (1.298) 

7.530 5,081 
13 — 
— (1,041) 

(889) (651) 
(193,212) (182.735) 
214.996 178,105 

(3,395) (3.275) 
1,086 903 

(1.273) (3.825) 
(709) (4,414) 

(16,552) 2,455 
(4.195) (4,204) 
4,303 18.704 

(10,560) (8.767) 
63.801 70,641 

3,648 500,066 

503.105 369.285 
9,215 

12 25 

(939452) (829,717) 
(36,461) (23,688) 

(79) (3423) 
28.850 132,645 
(5.132) (12448) 

— 985,506 
(430,041) 1.127.466 

127,443 55.676 
493.800 111.328 

(548410) (32.417) 
31,985 (975435) 

(874) (265.142) 

— 400,064 
(34,616) (31.090) 
(2.223) (2435) 

826 
67,205 (738.625) 

(299,035) 459,482 
523.113 161.033 

$ 224.078 $ 620415 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES 
Cash paid during the period for 

Interest, net of amoimts capitalized 
Federal income taxes 

$ 27,741 
$ 2,615 

S 33,777 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 
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FirstMerit Corporation and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
June 30, 2011 (Unaudiietf) (Dollars in thousands except per share data) 

I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Ê asis of Pteseittatton— FirstMerit Coiporation (̂ the ParentCoitipany")isabankhol(Ungcompany wlwsepriticipal asset is the coiimotx stock of its wholty-own^ 
FiistMeritBank. N. A. (the "Bank"). The Parent Company's other subsidiaries include Citizens Savings Corporation of Stark County, FirstMerit Capital Trust I. FirstMerit Community 
Development Corporation, FirstMerit Risk Management. Inc.. and FMT, Inc. All significant intercompany txilances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. 

The accounting and reporting policies of FirstMerit Corporation and its subsidiaries (the "Corporation'̂  conform to generally accepted accounting principles in the United Slates of 
America ("U-S- GAAP") and lo general practices within the financial services itxlustry-

The consolidated balance sheet at December31,2010 has been derived from the audited consolidated ftnaiKial statements at that date- The accompanying unaudited interim 
financial statements reflcclalladjustments(consistingonIy of normally recurring adjustments) that are, in the opinion of FirstMerit Corporation's Management ("Managcmcnl"), 
necessary for a &ir statement of the results for the interim periods presented. Certain information and note disclosures normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance 
with U.S-GAAP have been omitted in accortlance with the rules ofthe Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC"). The tinaudiied consolidated financial staiements of the Corporation 
asof June30,2011 and 2010 are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be achieved for the fill 1 fiscal year or for any future period These unaudited consolidated financial 
statements should be read in conjunction with the audited consolidated fmanciai statements and notes included in the Corporation's Annual Report on Form lO-K for the year ended 
December 31, 2010 (the "2010 Form 10-K"). Certain reclassifications of prior year's amounts have been made to conform to the current year presentatiort Such reclassifications had no 
effect on net earnings or equity. 

There have been no significant changes to the Corporation's accounting policies as disclosed in the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010 

In preparing these accompanying unamKted interim consolidaud financial statements, subsc^nt events weie evaluated through the time the consolidated financial smcmcnB were 
issued- No material subsequent events have occurred requiring recognition in the consolidated financial statements or disclosure in the notes to the consolidated financial statements. 

Recently Adopted and Issued Accounting Standards -

FASBASU 2010-06, Imp-oving Disclosures about Fair Value Measuremenis. The Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Accounting Standards Update rASU") 
2010-06 to amend ASC 820, Fair Value Measurement and Disclosures ("ASC 820"), to retire additional disclosures re^rding &ir value measurements. Specifically, the ASU requires 
disclosureof the amounts of significant transfers between Level I and Level 2 of the feir value hierarchy and the reasons for these transfers, the reasons for any transfers in or out of Level 
3; and information m the reconciliation of recumng Level 3 measurements about gross purchases, sales, issuances and settlements. Except for the requirement to disclose purchases, sales, 
issuances and 
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settlements in the reconciliation of recurring Level 3 measurements on a gross basis, all the amendments lo ASC 820 madeby ASU 2010-06 were effective for the Corporation on 
January 1, 2010. The requirement to separately disclose purchases, sales, issuances and settlemenls of recumng Level 3 measurements was effective for the Corporation as of January 1, 
2011- All required disclosures are incorporated into Note 11 (Fair Value Measurement). 

FASB ASU 2010-20, LHsclosures about the <>edit Quality of RnandngReceimbles and the Allowance for Credit In July 2010. the FASB issued ASU 2010-20, which 
requires new qualitative and tiuantitative disclosures on the allowance for credit losses, credit quality, impaired loans, modifications and nonaccrual and past due financing receivables. The 
guidance requires (hat an entity provide disclosures facilitating financial statement users' evaluation of the namre of credit risk inherent in the entity's portfolio of financing receivables 
(i e., loans), how that risk is analyzed and assessed in arrivmg at the allowance for credit losses, and Ihe changes and reasons for those changes in the allowance for credit losses. These 
required disclosures are to be presented on a disaggregated basis at the portfolio segment and the class of financing receivables level. As it relates lo disclosures as of the end of a reporting 
period, ASU 2010-20 was effective for the Corporation as of December 31,2010- Disclosures that relate to activity during a reporting period were required for the Corporation in the 
period beginning January 1,2011 and are irtcotporated into Note 4 (Loans) and Note 5 (Allowance for Loan Losses). In January 2011. the FASB temporarily deferred the effective date for 
disclosures about troubled debt restructurt'ngs under ASU 2010-20. See ASU 2011-2 below which requires disclosures about troubled debt resimctunngs uiMlcrASU 2010-20 one 
prospective basis begiimmg in the quarter ended September 30, 2011. 

FASB ASU 2010-28, When lo Perform Step 2 of the Goodwill Impairment Test for Reporting Units with Zero or Negative Carrying Amounts. In December 2010, the FASB issued 
ASU 2010-28, which modifies Step 1 of the goodwill impairment test under ASC 350, Intangibles-Goodwill and Other {"ASC iSQ"), for reporting units with zero or negative carrying 
amounts. For chose reporting units, an entity is required to perform Step 2 of U K goodwill impairment test if il is more likely than not ihat a goodwill impairment exists. In determining 
whether it is more likely than ml tlial a goodwill impairment exists, an entity should consider whether there are any adverse qualitative factors (as defuied m ASC 350) indicating that an 
impairment may exist This guidance was effective for the Corporation as of January 1,2011. The adoption of ASU 2010-28 did not have an impact on the Corporation's consolidated 
financial statements. 

FASB ASU 2010-29, Disclosure of Supplementary Pro Forma Information for Business Combinations. In December 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-29. which clarifies that if a 
public entio* presents comparative financial statements, the entity should disclose revenueandcamingsof the combined entity as though the business combinatiDn(s) that occurred during 
tlie current year had occurred as of the begiiming of the comparable prior aimual reporting period only. ASU 2010-29 is effective for the Corporation piospectively for business 
combinations for which the acquisition date is on or afler the Jarmary 1.2011- The Corporation has had no acquisitions subsequent tc January 1,2011. 

FASB ASU 2011-02,Creditor's Determination of Whether a Restructuring Is a Troubled Debt Restructuring In April 2011. the FASB issued ASU 2011-02. which provides 
additional guidance to help creditors m determining whetlier a creditor has granted a concession and whether a debtor is experiencing financial difficulties for purposes of determining 
whether a restructuring constitutes a troubled debt restrxicturing- The amendments in this update are effective for the Corporation beginning m tbe quarter ended Septeiidier 30,2011 and 
are (o be applied retrospectively to Januaty I, 2011. In addition, the modification disclosures described in ASU 20IO-2O. which were subsequently deferred by ASU 2011-01, D ^ m i / o / 
the Effective Date of Disclosures about Troubled Debt Restructurings, will be effecove on a prospective basis 
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beginning in the quarter ended September 30,2011. The Corporation has not completed evaluating the impact of ASU 2011-02 on its consolidated financial statements. 

FASBASU lOll-Oi, Reconsideration of Effective Control for Repurchase Agreements. In April 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-03, which removes fi-om the assessment of 
effective control (I) the criterion requiring the transferor to have the ability to repurchase or redeem Uic financial assets on substantially the agreed terms, even in the event of default by 
the transferee, and (2) the collateral maintenance implementation guidance related to diat criterion. ASU 2011-03 is effecdve prospectively forall transactions or modifications of existing 
transactions dial occur on or after January I, 2012. The Orporation has not completed evaluating the in^ct of ASU 2011-03 on its consolidated finaiKial statements. 

FASB ASH 2011-04, Amendments to Achieve Common Fair Value Measurement and Disclosure Requirements in U.S. GAAP and IFRSs. In May 2011, tbe FASB issued ASU 2011-
04. The amendments in this update result in common fair value measurement and disclosure requirements m U.S. GAAP and Internationa! Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRSs"). 
Consequently, the amendments change the wordmg used to descnbe many of ihe requirements in U.S GAAP for measuring fair value and for disclosing infomiation about fair value 
measurements. For many of the requirements, the FASB does not intend for the amendments in this update to result in a change in the application of the requirements in ASC 820 Some of 
Ihe amendtiKnts clarify the FASB's intent about the ai^licaiion of existing lair value measurement requirements. Other amendments change a particular prittciple or requirement for 
measuring feirvahie or for disclosing information about fair value mcasuremems. ASU 2011-04 is effective for the Corporation on a prospective basis beginning "m the quarter ended 
March 31.2012. The Coiporation has not completed evaluating the impact of ASU 2011-04 on its consolidated financial statements 

FASB ASU 2011-05, Presentation of Comprehensive Income. In June 2011. the FASB issued ASU 2011-05, which provides entities with the option to present the total of 
comprehensive mcomc, the components of net income, and the components of other comprehensive mcome cither in a single continuous stalcment of comprehensive income or in two 
separate but consecutive statements. In both choices, an entiiy is required to present each componentof net income alongwith total net income, each component of other comprehensive 
income, along with a total for other compTchensive iitcome, and a total amount for comprehensive income. Regardless of whether an endty chooses to present comprehensive income in a 
single continuous statement or in two separate but consecutive statemcnis, the entity is required to present on the face ofthe financial statements reclassification adjustments for items (hat 
are reclassified from other comprehettsive income to net income in the statement{s) where the components of net income and the compotients of otlier comprehensive income are 
presented. This update b effective on a retrospective basb beginning in the quarter ended March 31, 2012 As die Ckirporation currently reports comprehensive income in a single 
continuous statement with all of the components required by ASU 2011-05, the adoption of this guidance will not have an impact on its consolidated financial statements. 

2. Business Combinations 

First Bank Brarxhes 

On Febniaiy 19,2010, tbe Bank completed the acqubition of certain assets and the assumption of certain liabilities with respect to 24 branches of First Bank located in the greater 
Chicago, Illinois area. This acquisition was accounted for under the acquisition method in accordance with ASC 805, Business Combinations ("ASC 805"). 
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The following table summarizes the estimated fair values of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the date of acquisition. The Bank received cashof S832 5 million to assume 
the net liabilities. 

Acquired Fair Value A* Recorded by 
Book Value Ad Instments F l m M e r i l B a n k N - A . 

Assets 
Cash and due from banks J 3,725 s — s 3,725 
Loans 301,236 (25,624) 275,612 
Premises and equipment 22,992 18,963 41,955 
Goodwill — 48.347 48.347 
Core deposit intangible — 5.154 3.154 
Other assets 941 3,115 4.056 

Total assets acquired S 328.894 S 47.955 L 376,849 

Liabilities 
Deposits SI. 199.279 $ 7.134 s 1.206.413 
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 4,192 (i,27n 2,921 

Total liabilities assumed $1,203,471 $ 5.863 s 1.209434 

All loans acquired in the First Bank acquisition were perfomiing as ofthe date of acquisitioiL The difference between the feir value and the outstanding principal balance ofthe 
purchased loans is being accreted to interest income over the remaining term ofthe loans in accordance with ASC 310. Receivables ("ASC 310"). 

Additional information can be found in Note 4 (Loans) and Note 6 (Goodwill and Intangible Assets). 

George Washington Savings Bank — FDIC Assisted Acquisition 

On February 19, 2010, the Bank entered into a purchase and assumption agreement with a loss share arrangement with the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC"). as 
receiver of George Washington Savings Bank ("George Washington"), the subsidiary of George Washington Savings Bancorp, to acquire certain assets and assume substantially all ofthe 
deposits and certain liabilities in a whole-bank acquisition of George Washington, a full service lllirmis-chartered savings bai^ headquartered in Orland Park, Illinais. The Bank received a 
cash payment from the FDIC of approximately S40 2 million to assume the ttet liabilities. 

The FDIC granted the Bank the option to purchase at appraised value the premises, ftiiniturts, fixtures and equipment of George Washington and assume the leases associated with 
these branches. The Bank exercised its option during the second quarter of 2010 and purchased three of the former George Washington branches, including thefiimiUire. fixtures and 
equipment within these branches, for a combined purchase price of S4.3 million. 

The loans and other real estate (collectively referred to as Xovered Assets") acquired are covered by a Loss Share Agreement between the Bank and the FDIC which affords ihe 
Bank significant protection against future losses The acquired loans covered under the Loss Share Agreements with the FDIC, including the amounts of expected reimbursements firom the 
FDIC under these agreements, are reported in loans and are referred to as "Covered Loans". New loans made after the date ofthe transaction are (Kit covered by the 
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provisions of the Loss Share Agreements The Bank acquired other assets that arc not covered by the Loss Share Agreements, including investment secunlies purchased at fair market 
value and other tangible assets. 

Pursuant to the terms ofthe Loss Share Agreements, the FDIC is obligated to reimburse the Bank for 80% of losses of up to SI72.0 million with respect to the Covered Assets and 
will reunhuisc the Bank for 95% of losses that exceed $172-0 million. Under the Loss Share Agreements, the Bank wilt reimburse the FDIC for 80% of recoveries with respect to losses 
for which the FDIC paid the Bank 80% reimbursement under the loss sharing agreements, and for 95% of recoveries with respect to losses for which the FDIC paid the Bank 95% 
reimbursement The Loss Share Agreements applicable lo single 6mi!y residential mortgage loans provides for FDIC loss sharing and Bank reimbursement to the FDIC for ten ycare Tbe 
Loss Share Agreements applicable to commercial loans provides for FDIC loss sharing for five years and Bank reimbursement to the FDIC for eight years. 

The reimbursable losses from die FDIC arc based on the prc-acquisition book value of the Covered Assets, as determined by the FDIC at the date of the transaction, the contractual 
balance of acquired unfimded commitments, and certain fiiture net direct costs incurred in the collection and setdement process. The amount that the Bank realizes on these assets could 
differ materially from the carrymg value that will be reflected in any financial statements, based upon the timing and amount of collections and recoveries on Ihe Covered Assets in ftiture 
periods 

The purchased assets and liabilities assumed were recorded at their estimated &ir values on the date of acquisition. At the date ofthe transaction, the estimated fair value of the 
Covered Loans was $177.8 million and the expected reimbursement for losses to be incurred by the Bank on these Covered Loans was $88 7 million. Al the date of the transaction, die 
estimated fair value of the covered other real estate was $11.5 million and the expected reimbursement for losses lo be incurred by the Bank on this covered other real estate was 
$11.3 mill iorL The estimated &ir value of assets acquired, intangible assets and ihe cash payment received from the FDIC exceeded the estimated fair value of the liabilities assumed, 
resulting in a bar^in purchase gain of $1.0 million orSO.7 million net of lax. These fair value estimates reflect the additional information thai the Corporation obtained during Ihe quarters 
ended June 30.2010 and September 30.2010 which resulted in changes [o certain fair value estimates made as of the acquisition date. Material adjustmcnls to acquisition date estimated 
fair values are recorded in Ihe period in which the acquisition occurred and, as a result, previously recorded results have changed Afler considering this additional information, tbe 
estimated fair value of the Covered Loans increased by $6.3 million, the FDIC loss share receivable on the Oivered Loans decreased by $7.5 million, and other liabilities increased 
$5.2 million as of February 19.2010 from tfiat originally reported in the quarter ended March 31,2010. These revised estimates resulted in a decrease of $4.0 million to the bargain 
purchase gain from dial originally reported in the quarter erided March 31, 2010, which is iiKluded in norunterest income in Ihe consolidated staiemenis of income and comprehensive 
income for the six months ended June 30, 2010. 

In accordance with the Loss Share Agreements, on Apnl 14, 2020, (the "George Washington True-Up Measurement Date"), the Bank has agreed to pay lo the FDIC 50% ofthe 
excess, if any, of (I) 20% of the slated threshold ($172.0 million) less (2) tiie sum of (A) 25% of the asset discount ($47.0 million) received in connection with die George Washington 
acquisition phis (6) 25% of the cumulative shared-loss payments (as defmed below) plus (C) the cumulative servicing amount (as defined below). For purposes of the above calculation, 
cumulative shared-loss payments means (i) the aggregate of all of the payments made or payable to the Bank under the loss sharing agreements minus (ii) die aggregate of all of the 
payments made or payable to the FDIC- The cumulative scrvicmg amount means Ihe sum of the Period Servicing Amounts (as defined in the Loss Share Agreements) for every 
consccudve twelve-month period prior to and ending on the George 

10 
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Washington Tme-Up Measurement Date. As of the date of the acquisition, the true-up liability was estimated lo be $5.2 million and was recorded in accmed taxes, expenses and other 
liabilities on Ihe consolidated balance sheets. The fairvalueof theirue-uphabiliiy asof Jur»e30, 2011 was $4.5 million. Additional information can be found in Note II (Fair Value 
Measuremeni)-

Due to the significant fair value adjustments recorded, as well as tbe nature of the Loss Share Agreements in place. George Washington's historical results are not believed to be 
relevant to the Corporaaon's results, and thus no pro forma informabon is presented. 

The acquired assets and liabiliues. as welt as (he adjustments lo record the assets and liabilities al fair value, are presented in the following table. 

Fair Value Al Recorded by 

Assets 
Cash and due from banks 
Investment securities 
Covered loans 

Commercial loans 
Mortgage loans 
Instalhnent loans 

Total covered loans 
Loss share receivable — loans 

Total covered loans and loss share receivable 
Core deposit intangible 
Covci«d other real estate 

Loss share receivable-olher real estate 
Other assets 

Total assets acquired 

Liabilities 
Deposits 

Noninlerest-bearing deposit accounts 
Savings deposits 
Time deposits 

Total deposits 
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 

Total liabilities assumed 

Midwest Bank and Trust Company — FDIC Assisted Acquisition 

On May 14, 2010, Ihc Bank entered into a purchase and assumption agreement with a loss share arrangement with the FDIC, as receiver of Midwest Bank and Trust Company 
("Midwest"), a wholly owned subsidiary of Midwest Banc Holdings, Inc., to acquire substantially all of the loans and certain other assets and assume substantially all of the deposits and 
certain liabilities in a whole-bank acquisition of Midwest, a fiill-service commercial bank located in the greater Chicago, Illinois area. The Bank made a cash payment to tbe FDIC of 
a;^roximately $227.5 million to assume the net assets. 

II 

br FDIC Adiuitnienu nr«Merlt Bank. N.A. 

$ 57.984 $ — $ 57,984 
15,410 — 15,410 

254.492 (117.879) 136.613 
27.218 (2,860) 24458 
24,078 (7,298) 16,780 

305,788 (128,037) 177,751 

— 88,694 88.694 
305.788 (39443) 266,445 

— 962 962 
19.021 (7,561) 11,460 

— 11,339 11.339 
5,680 - 5.680 

$ 403.883 $ (34,603) $ 369j280 

$ 54.242 S — $ 54.242 
62.737 — 62.737 

278,755 4.921 283.676 
395,734 4.921 400,655 

2,569 5.191 7,760 
$ 398.303 $ 10,112 $ 408,415 
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The FDIC granted the Bank the option to purchase at appraised value the premises, fiumture, fixtures andequipmenlof Midwest and asstune the leases associated with these 
branches- The Bank exercised its option during the third quarterof 2010 and purchased ten ofthe former Midwest branches, including the fiimiture, futtures and equipment within these 
branches, fora combined purchase price of $25.1 million. 

The loans and other real estate acquired are covered by a loss share agreement between the Bank and the FDIC wliich affords ihe Bank significant protection against fiiture losses. 
New loans made aflerthedateof the transaction are not covered by the provisions of the loss sharing agreements. The Bank acquired other assets thai are not covered by the loss sharing 
agreements with tbe FDIC, including investment securities purchased at fair market value and other tangible assets. 

Pursuant to the terms of the Loss Share Agreements. OieFDIC'sobligabon to reimburse Ihe Bank for losses with respect lo Covered Assets be^ns with the first dollar of toss 
incurred. The FDIC will reimburse the Bank for 80% of losses with respect to Covered Assets. The Bank will reimburse the FDIC for 80% of recoveries with respect to losses for which 
tbe FDIC has reimbursed tbe Bank. The Loss Share Agreement applicable to single-family residendal mortgage loans provides for FDIC loss sharing and the Bank reimbursement to Ihe 
FDIC, in each case as described above, for ten years. The Loss Share Agreemenl applicable lo Covered Assets other than single-family residential mortgage loans provides for FDIC loss 
sharing for five years and the Bank reimbursement to the FDIC for eight years. 

The reimbursable losses from the FDIC are based on Oie pre-acquisition book value of tiie Covered Assets, as determined by flie FDIC at the date of the transaction, flie contractual 
balance of acquired unfiinded commitments, and certain fiiture net direct costs incurred in lite collection and setUemenl process. The amount tliat the Bank realizes on tttese assets could 
differ materially from the carrying vahte that will be reflected in any fmanciai staiemenis. based upon Ihe timing and amount of collections and recoveries on the Covered Assets in future 
periods. 

The acqubition of the net assets of Midwest constituted a business combination and. accordingly, were recorded al their estimated fair values on the dale of acqiusitioa At the date 
of the transaction, tiie estimated fair value of the Covered Loans was S1.8 billion and the cxpecied reimbursement for losses to be incuned by the Bank on the acquired loans was 
$260.7 irullion. At the date ofthe transaction, the estimated fair value of the covered other real estate was $26-2 million and Ihe expected reimbursement for losses to be incurred by the 
Bank on litis covered other real estate was $2.2 iiutlion. The estimated fair value ofthe liabihties assumed and cash payment madeio ilie FDIC exceeded ttie revised fairvalueof assets 
acquired, resulting in recognition ofgoodwill of $272.1 million. These estimated foir values reflect the additional information tliat the Corporadon obtaiiKd during the quarters ended 
September 30.2010, December 31,2010 and March 31,2011 which resulted in changes to certain fair value estimates made as of the acquisition date. Material adjusQnents to acquisition 
date estimated fair values are recorded in tiie period in which the acquisition occurred and, as a result, previously recorded results have changed Afrer considering this additional 
information, ihe estimated f^ir value of the Covered Loans decreased by S39.4 million, the FDIC loss share receivable on the Covered Loans increased by $23.9 million, accrued interest 
increased by $5.4 million, other assets increased Ijy $20.6 million and other liabilities decreased by S2.3 million as of May 14, 2010 from Ihat originally reported in tiic quarter ended 
June 30. 2010- These revised estimates resulted m a decrease of goodwill by S5.6 million from that originally reported in itie quarter ended June 30.2010 to $272.1 million, which was 
recognized in tlie C|uarter ended June 30, 2010 and which is reflected in the June 30.2011 consolidated balance sheet 

In accordaiKC with tlw Loss Share Agreements, on July 15, 2020 {tiie "Midwest True-Up Measurement Date"), Ihe Bank has agreed to pay to die FDIC halfof the amount, if 
positive, calculated as: (I) 20% of the 

http://globaldocuments.momingstar.com/DocumentLibrary/Document/d97f359ee0b2839... 11/10/2011 



elOvq Page 15 of 84 

Tabic of Content^ 

intrinsic loss estimate of tiie FDIC (approximately $152 million); minus (2) the sum of (A) 25% of tiie asset premium paid in connection witii tiie Midwest acquisition (appiojiimalely 
$20 million), plus (B) 25% ofthe Cumulative Sliared-Loss Payments (as defmed below) plus (C) the Cumulative Servicmg Amount (as defined below). For the purposes of the above 
calculatioa Cumulative Shared-Loss Payments means: (i) the aggregate of all of the payments made or payable to FirstMerit Bank; minus (ii) the aggregate of all ofthe payments made or 
payable to itic FDIC. Cumulative Servicing Amount means the Period Servicing Amounts (as defined in die loss sharing agrecmenls) for every consecutive twelve-month period prior to 
und ending on tlie Midwest True-Up Measurement Date in respect ofeach ofthe loss share agreements during which die loss stiaring provisions ofthe applicable loss share agreement is in 
effect As of the date of acqxusition. tlw tivie-up liability was estimated to be S6-J million and was recorded in accrued tots, expenses and other liabilities on ihe consolidated balance 
sheets. The fair value of the Uue-up liability as of June 30, 2011 was $7.7 million. Additional information can be found in Note 11 (Fair Value Measurement). 

Additional information can be found in Note 4 (Loans) and Note 6 (Goodwill and Intangible Assets). 

Due to tiie sigmficani fair vahie adjustments recorded, as well as tiie nature of tiie Loss Share Agreements in place. Midwest's historical results are not believed to be relevant to die 
Corporation's results, and thus no pro forma information is presented 

The acquired assets and liabilities, as well as Ihe adjustments to record the assets and liabililies at fair value, are presented in the following lable. 

13 
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Assets 
Cash aiiti due from banks 
Investilient securities 

Contntereial loans 
C:on5umer loans 

Total covered loans 
Allowance for loan losses 
Accfued interest 
Loss share receivable — loans 

Total covered loans and loss share receivable 
Core deposit intangible 
Covered other real estaie 

Loss share receivable — other real estate 
Goodwill 
Olher assets 

Totfl assets ai:quired 

Liabilities 
Deposits 

Savings deposits 
Time deposits 
Total deposits 

Borrowings 
FDIC liability 
Accmed expenses and oilKr liabilities 

TolaJ liabilities assumed 

3. lavestnient Securities 

The following tables provide the amortized cost and fair value for the major categories of beld-to-maturity and available-for-sale securities- Held-to-maturity securities are carried at 
amortized cost, which reflects historical cost, adjusted for amortization of premiums and accretion of discoimts. Available-for-sale securities are carried at fair value with net unrealized 
gains or losses reported on an after-tax basis as a component of other comprehensive income in shareholders' equi^. 

14 

A l Recorded Fair Value As Recorded by 
b v F D i C Adluttmenti FlrstMerii Bank, N.A. 

$ 279452 $ — $ 279452 
565,210 (977) 564,233 

1,840,001 (317426) 1422,475 
312,131 (53,742) 258.389 

2,152,132 (371,268) 1,780,864 
(5,465) 5,465 — 5,436 (5,436) — 

— 260.730 260.730 
2.152,103 (110409) 2,041,594 

— 7,433 7,433 
27420 (1.165) 26,155 

2.196 2,196 

— 272.099 272,099 
9,838 19,054 28.892 

$3,033,823 $ 188,131 $ 3.221.954 

$ 748,681 $ — $ 748,681 
1,499,913 9.125 1,509,038 
2,248,594 9.125 2.257.719 

639,804 83.241 723,045 

— 6,256 6.256 
7495 — 7495 

$2,895,793 $ 98,622 s 2,994,415 
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Securities available for sale 
Debt Securities 

U.S. government agency ddwntures 
U.S. States and political sutxlivisions 
Residential mortgage-backed securities: 

U.S- government agencies 
Residential coHateralizcd mortgage-backed securities: 

U.S. government agencies 
Non-agency 

Corporate debt securities 
Total debt securities 

Marketable equity securities 

Total securities available for sale 

Securities held lo maturity 
Debt Securities 

U-S- Slates and political subdivisions 
Total securities held to maturity 

Securities available for sale 
Debt Securities 

U.S. government agency ddieniures 
U-S- Slates and political subdivisions 
Residential mortgage-backed securities: 

U.S. govemment agencies 
Residential collateralized mortgage-backed securities: 

U.S. government agencies 
Non-agency 

Corporate det̂  securities 
Total debt securities 

Marketable equity securities 

Total securities available for sale 

Securities held to maturity 
Debt Securities 

U-S- Slates and political subdivisions 
Total securities held to maturity 

Securities available for sale 
Debt Securities 

U.S. Treasury 
U.S. govenuneni agency drfjentureS 
U.S- Slates and political subdivisiofis 
Residential mortgage-backed securities; 

U.S. govemment agerxiies 
Residential collateralized mortgage-backed securities: 

U S- government agencies 
Non-agency 

Corporate debt securities 
Total debt securities 

Marketable eqiuty securities 
Total securities available for saltf 

Securities held to maturity 
E)ebl Securities 

U-S. States and political subdivisions 
Total securities held to maturity S 65.160 

June 30.1011 
CrDi i Cna 

Amordxed UareaDiid UnreaDied Fair 
Cost Ca in i Loot* Value 

370,649 743 (H8) 371,244 
299,238 10.728 (181) 309,785 

1.528,537 60424 (90) 1488,971 

1.061493 19.883 (1426) 1.079,950 
93,733 114 93.847 
61,461 — (10.738) 50.723 

3,415.011 91.992 (12,483) 3.494.520 
3,752 — 3.752 

$3,418,763 $ 91.992 $ (12.483) $ 3.498.272 

$ 80,857 $ — $ — S 80.857 
$ 80.857 $ — $ — $ 80.857 

D « n n b « r 3 l , 1010 
Amardied G r o n Unrtallied Gross Unrealized Fair 

Coit Gains Losses Value 

$ 399,122 $ 703 $ (194) $ 399.631 
296427 3,537 (2.119) 297.745 

1.343.021 52.230 (547) 1494.704 

814.774 18.223 (2406) 830,691 
15.018 — — 15.018 
61,435 — (16.106) 45429 

2,929.697 74,693 (21,272) 2.983.118 
3.922 — — 3.922 

$2,933.619 $ 74,693 $ (21.272) $2,987,040 

$ 59,962 s $ — $ 59.962 
$ 59.962 s — $ — $ 59.962 

June 30, 2010 
Amordud Cross Unreatlted G r o a U n r n l l u d Fair 

Con Gains Losses Value 

$ 50.000 $ $ — $ 50.000 
326438 1,130 (21) 327.447 
286,297 7,960 (81) 294.176 

1,491.498 72,850 (63) 1464.285 

761,197 23,543 784.740 
20 — (1) 19 

61,410 — (17,968) 43,442 
2.976,760 105,483 (18,134) 3,064,109 

3,443 — — 3,443 
$2,980,203 $_ 105,483 $ (18.134) $3,067,552 

$ 65.160 $ $ — $ 65.160 
S 65,160 
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Federal Reserve Bank TFRB") and Federal Home Loan Bank ("FHLB") stock constitute Ihe majonty of other investments on the consolidated babncesheeL 

FRB stock 
FHLB stock 
Other 

Total other investments 

Jiint30, 
M i l 

$ 20,804 
139498 

603 
$ 160,805 

December 31, 
1010 

$ 20,725 
139,398 

629 
S 160,752 

JtlBtSO, 

1010 

$ 19,787 
139498 

1.037 
$ 160,222 

FRB and FHLB stock is classified as a restiicted mvcstment, carried at cost and valued based on the ultimate recovcrabiUty of par value. Cash and stock dividends received on tiie 
stock are reported ?s interest bcomc. There are no identified events or changes in cireumsiances ttiat may have a significant adverse effect on these investments carried at cosL 

At June 30,2011, securities totaling $2.0 billion were pledged to secure trust and public deposits and securities sold imder agreements to repurchase and for other purposes required 
or permitted by laW-

Gross Unrealized Losses and Fair Value 

The following table presents the gross unrealized losses and fair value of securities m the securities available-for-salc portfolio by length of time that individual securities in each 
category had been jn a continuous loss position. 

J u M 30.2011 
L e u than iZ months 

I>ebl Securities 
U-S- govenunent agency 

debentures 
U.S. States and political 

subdivisions 
Residential mortgage-backed 

securides. 
US. government agencies 

Residential collateralized 
inongage-backed securities: 
U.S. government agencies 

Corporate debt securities 
Total lemporBTily impaired 

securities 

$ 23438 

18,176 

14.229 

265419 

$ 321.262 

$ (148) 

(158) 

(87) 

(1426) 

Number of 
Impaired 
Securities 

12 montlta or longer 

45 

Fair Value 

$ — 

655 

182 

50,723 

$ 51460 

$ — 

(23) 

(3) 

nO.738) 

$ (10,764) 

Number of 
Impaired 
Securides Fair Vaiue 

S 23438 

18,831 

14.411 

265419 
50.723 

$ 372.822 

U n i ^ l i i e d Lone i 

$ (148) 

(181) 

(90) 

(1.326) 
(10.738) 

(12,483) 

16 
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Debt Securities 
U.S. govemment agency 

debentures 
U.S. States and political 

subdivisions 
Residential mortgage-backed 

securities 
U S. govenuneni agencies 

Residential collateralized 
mortgage-backed securities: 
U.S. government agencies 
Non-agency 

Corporate debt securities 
Total temporarily impaired 

securities 

Debt Securities 
U.S. govenuntfni agency 

debentures 
U.S. States anil political 

subdivisions 
Residential mortgage-backed 

securities: 
U.S. government agencies 

Residential collateralized 
mortgage-backed securities 
Non-agency 

Corporate debt secunties 
Total temporarily impaired 

securities 

Fair Value 

$ 109.238 

105430 

67,474 

188.264 

$ 470,506 

Fair Value 

$ 30,275 

13.822 

15,016 

S 59,116 

I>ectnib(r3l,I010 
Leu than 11 monihs 

UnreallMd Losses 

$ (194) 

(2,095) 

(544) 

(2406) 

$ (5.139) 

Number of 
Impaired 
Securities 

164 

i 1 months or longer 

17 

196 

$ — 

665 

195 

45429 

$ 46,189 

Unreallied Losses 

$ — 

(24) 

(3) 

(16.106) 

Number ot 
Impaired 
Securities 

(16,133) 10 

$ 109,238 

106,195 

67.669 

188.264 

45429 

$ 516,695 

Cnrtallred Losies 

$ (194) 

(2,119) 

(547) 

(2406) 

(16.106) 

$ (21472) 

Less than 11 monihs 
June 30.1010 

Unreatlzwi tjsses 

S (21) 

(68) 

(60) 

(i) 

$ (150) 

Number of 
impaired 
Securidea 

2 

20 

11 iBBBlhi or longer 

25 

Fair Value 

$ _ 

689 

227 

43,442 

$ 44.358 

Unrealliwl L o i M 

s -

(15) 

(3) 

(17.968) 

$ (17.984) 

Number of 
Impaired 
Securilies 

10 

Fair Value 

$ 30,275 

14411 

15.243 

3 

43.442 

$ 103,474 

Unrealized L o « i 

$ (21) 

(81) 

(63) 

0) 
(I7.%8) 

(18434) 

Al least qusrleriy the Corporation conducts a comprehensive security-level impairment assessment on all securities in an unrealized loss position to determine if otfier-than-
temporary impaiiment ("Olll") exists. An unrealized loss exists when the current fair value of an individual securi^ is less than its amortized cost basis Under the current OTTI 
accountmg model for debt securities, an OTTI loss must be recognized for a debt security in an unrealized toss position if the Corporation intends lo sell the security or it is more likely 
than not that the Corporation will be required to sell the security before recovery of its amortized cost basb. In this situation, the amount of loss recognized in income is equal to the 
difference between the fair value and tiie amortized cost basis of Ihe security. Even if tiie Corporation does not expect to sell tiic security, tiie Corporation must evaluate tite expected cash 
fktws lo be received to determiiK if a credit loss has occurred. In ttie event of a credit loss, oitiy the amount of impairment associated with ihe c r^ t loss is recognized in income. The 
portion of ttieunrcahzed loss relating to other facton, such as liquidity conditions in the market or changes in market interest rates, is recorded in olher comprehensive income. Equity 
securities are also evaluated to determine whether the unrealized loss is expected to be recoverable based on whether evidence exists to support a realizable value equal to or greater tiian 
the amortized cost basis. If il is probable that tire Corporation will not recover die amortized cost basis, taking into consideration the estimated recovery period and its ability to hold the 
equity security until recovery. OTTI is recognized, 

17 
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The security-level assessment is performed on each security, regardless of tiie classification of tiie security as available for sale or held to maturity. The assessments arc based on tiie 
nature of tiic securities, tiie financial condition of flie issuer, tiie enteni and duration of tiie securities, tiic extent and duration of die loss and whether Management imends to sell or it is 
more likely lhan not thai it will be requited to sell a security before recoveiy of its amortized cost basis, which may be matunty. For tiwsc securities for which tiie assessment shows die 
Corporation will recover tiie entire cost basis, Managcmenl does not intend to sell tiiese securities and it is not more likely tiian not ihat the Corporation will be required lo sell them before 
iheanticipatedrecovery of Ihe amortized cost basis, the gross unrealized losses are recognized in otlier comprehensive income, net of tax. 

As of June 30.2011. gross unrealized losses are concentrated within corporate debt securities which is composed of eight, smgle issuer, Irwst preferred securities with slated 
maturities. Such investments are less tiian 2% of die fair value of tiie entire investment portfolio. None of tiic corporate issuers have deferred paying dividends on tiieir issued trust 
prefenxd shares in which tiie Corporation b invested- The fair values of tiiese investments have been impacted by market conditions which have caused risk premiums lo increase 
markedly, resulting in tiie significant decline in tiie fair value of tiie trust preferred securities Management believes tiie Corporation will fully recover tiie cost of tiiese secunties and it 
does not intend to sell tiiese secunties and il is not more likely tiian not that il will be required to sell diem before tiie anticipated recovery ofthe remaining amortized cost basis, which 
may be matunty. As a result, Managcmenl concluded tiiat tiiese securities were not OTTI at June 30.2011 and has recognized tiic total amouni of tiie impairmcm m otiier comprehensive 
income, net of lax-

Realized Gains and Losses 

The following table shows the pnjceeds from sales of available-for-sale- securities and tiie gross unrealized gains and losses on tiic sales of tiiose securities that have been included 
in earnings as a result of tiiosc sales Gains or losses on tiic sales of available-for-sale securities are recognized upon sale and are determined using tiic specific identification mctiwd-

tJnarUr ended S l i monihi ended 

I D l l 

Proceeds 

June 30; 
IDll 1010 

Junf 30v 
IDll 2010 

$_ 32.900 S 487,905 $ 32.900 $ 500,006 

$ 945 S 1,602 $ 945 $ 1,602 
(56) (951) (56) (951) 

$ 889 $ 651 $_ 889 S 651 

Realized gains 
Realized losses 
Net securities gains 

Contractual Maturity of Debt Securities 

The following table shows tiie remaining coniracmal maturities and contractual yields of debt securities held-to-maturity and available-for-sale as of June 30,2011 - Estimated lives 
on mortgage-backed securities may differ from contractual maturities as issuers may have tiie right to call or prepay obligations witii or witimut call or prepayment penalties. 

IS 

http://globaldocuments.momingstar.com/DocumentLibrary/Document/d97f359ee0b2839... 11/10/2011 



elOvq Page 21 of 84 

Table of Content̂  

p d n i c i i 

t a b d M i i i a t 

Rcridtatlil 

i « i r i i i c i - U . S 
tv*1. a ^ t 7 

R n M t B I I i l 
o l l i l i r i l l i c d 

* W ) I I I I H > - U-S. 

R n l d c D i l i l 

c*llii<r>llH<l 

tbO^llHt - -

U.S.IM • t ' ^ t W d f k t i d 

SmHlIn Anllahlt br Salt 
JtemainBif Eaaluniy 

One year or ICQ 
Over one year Ihroufh Ave >an 
Over f i ^ yean Ihrovsh lea ytan 
Ovaloiyart 

i 
111.439 

i 10J13 
2US\ 

I37.9i2 
140.169 

s 
l.479.»l 

105.196 

1 34.945 
IJ)45jm5 

5 
17,643 
76.204 

s 

50.723 

s 509,130 
2.6T5.I46 

3I9J52 
190J92 

1.35% 
192% 
5 34% 
4JS% 

Fa>rValK s 371J44 I 309.7J) s IJtl.971 I 1-079551) S 93^47 s 50,723 s 3.494,520 192% 
AraofUied Con s 370.649 1 299.23! I_ U28.H7 s I Ml 291 S 93.733 s 61.461 t_ 3,415011 
Weil blal'Avenge YieUI 
Wei|hied-Avcia|e Manouy 

0 74% 
0.7 

S69% 
91 

5 45% 
S3 

2-43% 
It 

062% 
59 

099% 
16 3 

2 92% 
37 

S m i k l o HiM tt Mmri ly 
Rgnmsii nat&jny 

Oncytaref Icn 
Over oDc yoT dvoflth Ove yean 
Over Qve y«an IhiouKh tea yean 
Ova lot years 

s 

M
M

 s 17.770 
I4.S07 
},7n) 

J4.S00 

s M
M

. 

I 1
 

II 
1
 

S IIM
 

s M
il 

s 27.170 
14J07 
3,710 

34-100 

3 79S 
579% 
5 79% 
TI9% 

Flir ViluE s — s t — s — S — s — s IO.g)J 5 30% 
AswrUBdCoa s 80.857 s - s I - s - s M i 57 

TT t n ami f i T r m r i K M 
Wdf t i i ed -Avcn ic Maamiy 

http://globaldocuments.momingstar.com/DocumentLibrary/Document/d97f359ee0b2839... 11/10/2011 



elOvq Page 22 of 84 

Table of Contents 

4. Loans 

Total non-covered and covered loans outstanding as of June 30. 201 i , December 31.2010 and June 30.2010 were as follows: 

Commercial loans 
Mortgage loans 
Installment loans 
Home equity loans 
Credit card loans 
Leases 

Total non-covered loanS (a) 
Allowance for noncovered loan losses 

Net non-covered loans 
Covered loans (b) 
Allowance for covered loan losses 

Net covered loans 
Net loans 

June 30. 
2011 

Dtcetnber 31, 
2010 

June 30, 
lOiO 

$4,808,305 $ 4.527,497 $4,335392 
400.661 403,843 430,550 

1,259.072 1,308,860 1.370,400 
738.719 749 J78 762,288 
143,328 149.506 146,253 
57,634 63.004 58.555 

7.408.219 7.202,088 7,103,438 
(109.187) (114.690) (118,343) 

7.299.032 7.087.398 6,985,095 
1.755.107 1.976,754 2.259.522 

(33,360) (13,733) — 
1.721.747 

$9,020,779 
1,963.021 

$9.050.419 
2,259,522 

$9,244,617 

(a) Includes acquired, wn-coveied loans of$192.2 million. $265.5 rnillion, and $323.5 million as ofJune 30.20n. December 31,2010 and June 30, 
(b) Includes loss share receivable of $239 million, $289 million and $344 million asof June 30, 2011, December 31, 2010 and June 30, 2010, respectively. 

Originatedloansareprcscntednet of deferred loan origination fees and costs which amounted to $5-1 million, $3.6 million, and $1-7 million at June 30.2011, Decerrdier 31.2010 
and June 30,2010, respectively. Acquired loans, including Covered Loans, are recorded at fair valueasof tiie date of purchase with no allowance for loan loss- As discussed in Note 2 
(Business Combinations), (he Bankacquircdloans with a fair value of $275-6 million on February 19,2010 in its acquisition of tiie First Bank branches, and $177.8 million on 
Febiuary 19,2010 and $1.9 billion on May 14,2010 in conjunction with the FDIC-assisled acquisitions of George Washmgton and Midwest, respectively. The loans that were acquired in 
these FDIC-assisted transactions are covered by Loss Share Agreements which afford the Bank sigruficanl loss protection. Loans covered under Loss Share Agreements, inchidlng the 
amoimts of expected reimbursements fiom tlic FDIC under these agreements, are reported as covered loans tn Ihe accompanying consolidated balance sheets-
Acquired Loans 

The Corporation evaluates acquired loans for impairment in accordance with tlic provisions of ASC 310-30, Loans and Debt Securities Acquired with Deteriorated Credit Quality 
C'ASC 310-30"). Acquired loans are considered impaired if there is evidence of credit deterioration since originauon and if il is probable that not all contractually required payments will 
be collected. Acquired impaired loans are not classified as nonperforrrung assets at June 30.2011 as the loans are considered to be performing under ASC 310-30. 

All loansacquiredin the First Bank acquisition were petforming as ofthe date of acquisitioa The difference between the fair vahte and tlie outstanding principal balance of the First 
Bank acquired loans is being accreted to interest income over tlie remaming term of the loans-

20 
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The Corporation has elected to account for all loans acquired in the George Washington and Midwest acquisitions under ASC 310-30 ("Acquired Impaired Loans") except for 
$162-6 million of acquired loans with revolving privileges, which are outside ttie scope of ttiis guidance, and which are being accounted for in accordance with ASC 310 Acquired Non-
Impaired Loans")- Interest income, tttrough accretion of the difference between tlie carrying amount of the Acquired Impaired Loans and tiK expected cash fiows, is recognized on all 
Acquired Impaired Loans. The difference between ttie fair value of the Acquired Non-Impaired Loans and tiieir outstanding balances is l>emg accreted to interest income over the 
remaining period Ihe revolving lines are in effect The outstanding balance, including contractual principal, interest, fees and penalties, of all covered loans accounted for in accordance 
witii ASC 310-30 was $ 1.9 billion as of June 30, 2011. 

The excess of an Acquired Impaired Loan's cash fiows expected to be collected over the initial investment in the loan is represented by the accretable yield. An Acquired Impaired 
Loan's contractually required payments in excess of the amount of its cash flows expected lo collected are represented by its nonaccrctabie tnlance. The nonaccretable tialance 
represents expected credit impairment on ttie loans and is only recognized in income if the payments on the loan exceed tlie recorded fair value of ific loan. The majority of ttie 
nonaccretable balance on Acquired Impaired Loans is expected to be received ttirough Loss Share Agreements and is recorded as part of tiic covered loans in the twlance sheet 

Over the life of llie Acquired Impaired Loans, the Corporation continues to estimate cash fiows expected lo be collected, which includes tlie effects of estimated prepayments. The 
Corporation assesses impairment of Acquired Impaired Loans at each balance sheet date by comparing the net present value of updated cash flows (discotmted t)y the effective yield 
calculated at the end of the previous accounting period) to the recorded lx>ok value. For any increases in cash flows expected to be collected, tlic Corporation adjusts the amount of 
accretable yield recognized on a prospective basis over the Acquired Impaired Loan's or pool's remaining life- To the extent impaument exists, an allowance for loan loss is established 
ttirough a charge to provision for loan loss. See Note 5 (Altowance for Loan Losses) for further information. 

Changes m tiie canying amount of accretable yield for Acquired In^iaired Loans were as follows for tiie quarters and six monttis ended June 30.2011 and 2010 and tiie year ended 
DecembM31.2Q10'. 

Three monthi ended Vtar ended Sli month] ended 
June 3D, IDl l Junc3aiOIO December 31.lOID June 30.1011 June 30,2010 

Carry ln i 
Accretable Amouni of 

Yield Loans 

Carrylnf 
ActretaUe Amouni of 

Yield iMia 

Carrytnc 
AccrMaMc Amouni of 

Y i d d Loam 

Carryint 
Accretable Amount of 

YItdd Loani 

Carry! Of 
AccrelaMe Amount of 

Vield Loani 

Balance al beginning of period $212,447 $1,425,758 $ 23.307 $ 152,224 $ — $ — $227,652 $1,512,817 $ — $ — 
Loans acquired 236.031 1.640,528 260,751 1,794,593 — ~ 260,751 1,794,593 
Accretion (34,237) 34,237 (16,843) 16.843 (83.782) 83,782 (70,124) 70,124 (17,906) 17,906 
Net Reclassifications fiom 
non-accretable to accretable 18,711 — (333) — 52,253 — 39,958 — (634) — 
Payments, received, net — (122.074) — (71,093) — (365,558) — (245,020) — (73,997) 
Disposals (396) — (235) — (1,570) — (961) — (284) — 
Balance at end of period $196.525 $1,337.921 $241.927 $1,738,502 $227.652 $1,512.817 $196,525 $1.337,921 $241.927 $1.738,502 

Amortization of ttie loss share receivable for acquired loans b recognised through interest income and was $9.9 million for ttie ttirec months ended June 30, 2011 and $21-5 million 
for tiie six montiis ended June 30, 2011. 
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Credit Quality Disclosures 

Thequaliiy of the Corporation's loan portfolios is assessed as a fiinction of net credit losses, levels of nonpcrforming assets and delinquencies, and credit quality ratings as defined 
by the Corporation. These credit quality ratings are an important part of the Corporation's overall credit risk management process and evaluation ofthe allowance for credit losses (see 
Note 5 Allowance for Loan Losses). 

Generally, loans, except for certain coniinereial, credit card and mortgage loans, and leases on which payments are past due for 90 days are placed on nonaccrual status, unless those 
loans are in the process of collection and. in Management's opinion, are fully secured Credit card loans on wtiich payments are past due for 120 days are placed on nonaccrual status 
Wtien a loan is placed on nonaccrual status, interest deemed uncollectible which had l>een accrued in prior years is charged against the allowance for loan losses and mleresl deemed 
uncollccU'ble accrued m tite current year b reversed against interest income. Interest on mortgage loans is accrued tmtil Management deems il uncollectible based upon the specific 
identification method. Payments suhsequentiy received on nonaccrual loans are generally applied to principal. A loan is returned to accrual status when principal and interest are no longer 
past due and collcctability is probable. This generally requires timely principal and intcicst payments fora mitumumot sis consecutive payment cycles. Loans are generally wnttcn off 
when deemed uncollectible or when they reach a predetermined numt^ of days past due depending upon loan product, terms, and other factors. 

Tlic following tables provide * summary of loans hy portfolio type, including the delinquency status of tliose loans itial continue to accrue interest and tliose loans itial are 
nonaccrual. 

22 
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Aa of June 30. 2011 

Davi Fait Due Total Tolal 
>WO*ys 

Pan Due and Nonaccrual 
Leeacy Loam 30-59 60-»9 >90 Pan Due Current Loani Accruing Loana 

Commercial 
C&I $ 3.415 S 6,346 $ 3,102 $ 12.863 $ 2,402.784 $2,415,647 $ 202 $ 5.168 
CRE 8.286 4.848 42,535 55.669 1,917,646 1.973,315 1.900 47.164 
Construction 529 2.091 10,150 12.770 240,609 253.379 31 10.495 
Leases — — — — 57,634 57.634 — — 

Consumer 
Instalhnetit 
Home Equity Lines 

9,636 
2,086 

3.243 
835 

5.055 
571 

17,934 
3,492 

1,238,299 
713,297 

1.256.233 
716.789 

739 
571 

787 
938 

Credit Cards 915 496 797 2^08 141,620 143.828 349 563 
Residential Mortgages 9,559 1.560 8.129 19,248 379.942 399.190 3.715 6,663 

Total r 
34,426 $ 19,419 

Dayi Fan Dot 

70,339 $ 124,184 

Total 

$7,091.831 $7,216,015 

Total 

$ 7.507 

>90D«y i 
Past Due and 

$ 71,778 

N o o K c m i l 
Acquired L e u i (NoncoveredI 30-59 60-89 >» Pan Due Current Laani Aeeniloe Loani 

Commercial 
C&I $ 177 $ 169 $ 68 $ 414 $ 53.807 $ 54.221 $ — $ 68 
CRE 4,110 309 3,676 8.095 103.648 111.743 2.883 793 

Consumer 
Instalhnent 
Home Equity Lines 
Residential Mortgages 

3 
140 
62 

70 15 
19 

88 
159 
62 

2,751 
21,771 

1.409 

2.839 
21.930 

1.471 

15 
19 -

Total $_ 4,492 $ 548 

Dava Put Dot 

$ 3.778 s 8.818 

Total 

$ 183.386 $ 192.204 

Total 

$ 2.917 

>90Dayi 
Pan DDcand 

$ 861 

Nonaccraal 
Covered Loans (a) 30-59 i 0 4 9 >90 Fait Due Current Loani Accrtiinetb) LoaniO)) 

Commercial 
C&I $ 4,969 $ 7,569 $ 39.501 $ 52,039 $ 184.482 $ 236.521 
CRE 27.684 35.750 205,958 269.392 660,039 929.431 
Construction 139 673 73^65 74,077 27.841 101,918 

Consumer 
Installment 41 33 2,074 2,148 9.379 It.527 
Home EqUi^ Lines 
Residential Mortgages 

1.174 
17.105 

1,428 
1,278 

403 
9,809 

3,005 
28,192 

148.961 
56,128 

151.966 
84.320 

Total $ 51,112 $ 46,731 $ 331,010 $ 428.853 $ 1.086.830 $ 1.515.683 

(a) Excludes loss share receivable of $239 millbnasof June30. 2011. 
(b) Acquired impaired loans were not classified as nonpcrforming assets at June 30, 2011 as ttie loans are considered to be performing under ASC 310-30. As a lesuh interest income, 

thniu^tbeaccretionof ttie difference between the carrying amount ofthe loans and tiie expected cash flows, is being recognized on all acquired impaired loans. These asset 
quality disclosures are, therefore, not applicable to acquired impaired loans. 
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A l of December 31. 2010 

Lfgacy Loani 
Paya Pait Due 

Commercial 
C&I 
CRE 
Consiniction 
Ixases 

Consumer 
Installment 
Home Equity Lines 
Credit Cards 
Residential Mortgages 

Total 

Acquired Loana (N oncovefed) 

Commercial 
C&I 
CRE 

Consumer 
Installment 
Home Equity Lines 
Residential Mortgages 

Total 

CtfVered Loam (a) 

Commereial 
C&I 
CRE 
Construction 

C(>nsumer 
Installment 
Home Equi^ Lines 
Residential Mortgages 

Total 

$ 5,280 $ 7,592 $ 12.553 
10.801 3.832 58.977 
1.490 1,777 18.639 

14,486 4,491 7,059 
2,500 755 744 
1,570 975 1,337 

10,574 1.665 14.815 

$ 46,701 $ 21.087 $ 114.124 

Day* Pan Due 
3t>-5» 6 1 ^ >» 

$ 1,939 $ 511 $ 703 
493 16.650 38 

40 16 23 
105 24 46 
65 — — 

s 2,642 $ 17.201 S 810 

Dayi Panl>ue 
30-59 t049 >» 

s 5,509 S 2.911 $ 70.588 
29,241 16,761 208.820 
2,179 2.458 83.969 

667 493 36 
1.476 738 443 

14,975 3.625 12.320 

$_ 54,047 S 26.936 $ 376.176 

Total 
Fa i l Due 

S 25.425 
73,610 
21,906 

26,036 
3.999 
3,882 

27.054 
$ 181,912 

$ 79,008 
254.822 
88,606 

1.196 
2,657 

30.920 

$ 1,960,404 
1,953,710 

255,253 
63.004 

1,279.307 
722.351 
145.624 
375.022 

$ 6.754,675 

Total 
L.oans 

$ 1.985,829 
2.027,320 

277.159 
63.004 

U05.343 
726.350 
149,506 
402.076 

$ 6,936,587 

>»0Day« 
Pan Due and 

AcQidne 

$ 4.692 
1.908 
2,795 

1,929 
744 
371 

8.768 
$ 21.207 

ZPODtyt 
Pait Due and 

$ 180,186 
763393 
28,564 

10.327 
183.277 
65,193 

$ 259.194 
1.018,215 

117.170 

11,523 
185.934 
96.113 

Nonacmul 
Loani 

$ 8368 
65,096 
16J64 

3.724 
72 

966 
10,004 

$ 104,594 

Pan Due Current Loaiu Accruing Loani 

$ 3,153 $ 92.995 $ 96.148 $ 703 $ — 
17.181 123.860 141,041 38 — 

79 3.438 3,517 23 
175 22,853 23,028 46 — 
65 1.702 1.767 93 

$ 20,653 $ 244,848 $ 265,501 $ 810 $ 93 

>90Dayi 
Total Total Fan D I M (Od Noitaccnial 

Pan Due Current L o a n AccmlnElb) L«ani(b) 

$ 457,209 $ 1,230,940 $ 1.688,149 

(â  Excludes loss share rooetvableaf$2SPirul(ioa as of Decemt>er31. 2010. 
(b) Acquired impaired loans were not classified as nonperforming assets at December 31.2010 as tiie toans are considered to be performing under ASC 310-30. As a result interest 

income, tluough the accretion ofthe difference between the carrying amount ofthe loans and ttie expected cash flows, is being recognized on all acquired impaired loans. These 
asset quali^ disclosures are, therefore, not applicable to acquired impaired loans. 

At June 30,2010, ttie investment in nonaccrual (non-covered) loans was $98.9 million, and loans past due 90 days or more and accruing interest was $36.9 million. 

Individual commercial loans are assigned credit risk grades based on an intemal assessment of conditions tttat affect a tx>rTOwer's ability to meet its contractual obligation under ttic 
lo;m agreement The assessment process includes reviewing a borrower's current financial infomiation, historical payment experience, credit documentation, public information, and other 
information specific to each borrower. 
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Commercial loans are reviewed on an annual, quarterly or rotational basis or as Managcmenl become aware of information during a twrrower's ability to fiilfill its obligation. 

The credit-risk grading process for commercial loans is summarized as follows: 

"Pass" Loans (Grades 1,2,3. 4) are not considered a greater ttian normal credit risk. Generally, ttie Ixjrrowers have the apparent ability to satisfy obligations to ttie bank, and ttie 
Corporation anticipates insignificant uncollectible amounts based on its mdividual loan review. 

"Special-Mention" Loans (Grade 5) are commercial loans that have identified potential weaknesses tliat deserve Management's close attention. If left uncorrected, these potential 
weaknesses may resull in noticeable deterioration of the repayment prospects for the asset or in the institution's credit position. 

"Substandard" Loans (Grade 6) arc inadequately protected by the current financial condition and paying capacity of tiic obligor or by any collateral pledged. Loans so classified have 
a well-defined weakness or weaknesses that may jeopanhze the liquidation ofthe debt pursuant to the contractual pntKipal and interest terms. Such loans are ctiaracterized by ihe distinct 
posability Ihat the Corporation may sustain some loss if llie deficiencies are not corrected. 

"Doubtfiti" Loans (Grade 7) have all tlw weaknesses intierent in those classified as substandard, with ttic added ctiaracteristic tiiat existing facts, conditions, and values make 
collection or liquidation in fitil highly improbable. Such loans are currentiy managed separately to determine the higliest recovery alternatives. 

"Loss" Loans (Grade 8) are considered uncollectible and of such littic value thai ttteir continuance as tiankable assets is not warranted. These loans are cttarged off when loss is 
identified. 

The following tables provide a summary of loans by portfolio type and ttie Corporation's internal credit quality rating: 
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A l of June 30. i O l l 

Letacy Let iU 

Grade 1 
Grade 2 
Grade 3 
Grade 4 
Grade 5 
Grade 6 
Grade? 
Grade 8 

Current 
30-59 Days Past Due 
60-89 Days Past Due 
> 90 Days Past Due 

Acquired Loani (N' 

Grade 1 
Grade 2 
Grade 3 
Grade 4 
Grade 5 
Grade 6 
Grade? 
Grade 8 

Current 
30-59 Days Past Due 
60-89 Days Past Due 
> 90 Days Past Due 

Covered Loam 
Grade I 
Grade 2 
Grade 3 
Grade 4 
Grade 5 
Grade 6 
Grade 7 
Grade 8 

CuireiH 
30-59 Days Past Due 
60-89 Days Past Due 
> 90 Days Past Due 

26 

CAl C R E Comtniction 

$ 47,596 $ 10,844 $ 1,361 $ — 
98,521 2.786 — — 

439.392 231.142 25.797 4,451 
1,743,893 1,510.966 198.203 53,177 

4l,T7i 90,629 7.027 — 
44,474 126,796 20.991 6 

— 152 I — 
$2.415.647 $ 1.973,315 S 253,379 $ 57,634 

Comumer 
Home ResidenUal 

InitallmenI Equity Linei Credit Cardi Momtaeei 

$ 1,238.299 $ 713.297 $ 141,620 $ 379.942 
9.636 2.086 915 9,559 
3.243 835 496 1.560 
5,055 571 797 8,129 

$ 1.256.233 $ 716,789 $ 143,828 $ 399,190 

Commerdal 
C R E Connruedon Leaiei 

S — s — s — s — 
335 1,977 

52.235 105.292 — — 
863 — — — 788 4,474 

- -

S 54^21 $ 111,743 $ ~ $ — 
Conumer 

Konie ReHdendai 
Initallmenl Equity Unej Credit Cardi MortK'eei 

$ 2.751 $ 21.771 $ — $ 1,409 
3 140 — 62 

70 — — — 
15 19 — — 

$ 2,839 S 21,930 s — S 1,471 

Commercial 

CAl C R E Conilruciloa Lasn 

$ 923 $ — $ — $ — 
445 — — — 4.033 2,659 — — 

98395 378,213 4.679 — 
45.824 191.595 2.551 — 85.410 341.138 84,576 — 

1,491 15,806 10,112 — 
$ 236,521 $ 929,431 $ 101,918 $ — 

Connmer 
Home Residential 

ImtaUmenl Equity L i n n Credll Cardi Monaaeei 

$ 9379 S 148,961 s — S 56.128 
41 1,174 — 17.105 
33 1.428 — 1.278 

2.074 403 — 9,809 
$ 11.527 $ 151.966 $ — $ 84320 
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A i of December 31.2010 

Letacy L j a n i 

Grade 1 
Grade 2 
Grade 3 
Grade 4 
Grades 
Grade 6 
Grade? 
Grade 8 

Current 
30-59 Days Past Due 
60-89 Days Past Due 
> 90 Days Past Due 

Acquired Loam (Noncovered) 

Grade 2 
Grade 3 
Grade 4 
Grade 5 
Grade 6 
Grade 7 
GtatkS 

Cuirent 
30-59 Days Past Due 
60-89 Days Past Due 
> 90 Days Past Due 

Grade 1 
Grade 2 
Grades 
Grade 4 
Grade 5 
Grade 6 
Grade? 
Grades 

Current 
30-59 Days Past Due 
60-89 Days Past Due 
> 90 Days Past Due 

27 

C A l C R E Construction Leaies 

$ 66.802 S 13,38? $ 3,301 $ 8.069 
64.740 4.462 6.700 — 

260351 278374 39,986 11.414 
1.476,930 1,486,620 188,949 43310 

61384 87.155 8.0SS 311 
55,720 

2 
157.422 30,168 

-

$ 1.985,829 $ 2.027320 $ 277,159 $ 63.004 

Coniumer 
Home Residendal 

Inltatlment Equity Lines Credll Cardi Morteaees 

$ 1,279,307 $ 722351 $ 145,624 $ 375,022 
14,486 2.500 1,570 10374 
4,491 755 975 1,665 
7,059 744 1,337 14,815 

$ 1305343 $ 726,350 $ 149.506 $ 402.076 

Commercial 
C A I C R E Construction Loses 

451 5.934 
— — 

95.392 133.613 — — 
300 1.494 — 

-

$ 96,148 $ 141.041 $ — $ ~ 
Coniumer 

Home Reddentlal 
Inilailment Equity Line* CreiUl Cards Morttages 

$ 3,438 S 22,853 s — $ 1,702 
40 105 — 65 
16 24 — — 
23 46 — — 

$ 3,517 $ 23.028 $ — $ 1,767 

Commercial 

CAI C R E Construction 

$ 641 $ — s — $ -
3,045 1337 

111,792 430,553 4.262 — 
63,624 221.020 3360 — 
67353 317.134 69.998 — 
12.839 48.171 39.650 

$ 259,194 $ 1.018315 $ 117.170 J -

Comumer 
Home Residential 

IniOlbnenl Equity L i i K i Credll Cardi Moneaeei 

$ 10327 $ 183377 $ — $ 65.193 
667 1,476 — 14.975 
493 738 — 3,625 
36 443 — 12320 

$ 11.523 $ 185.934 $ — $ 96.113 $ 11.523 
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5. Allowance for loan losses 

The Corporation's Credit Policy Division manages credit risk by esiablistung common credit policies for its subsidiaiy Ijank. participating tn approval of its loans, conducting 
reviews of loan portfolios, provi^ng centralized consumer underwnting. collections and loan operation services, and oveiseemg loan workouts. The Corporation's objective is to minimize 
losses fiom its commercial lending activities and to maintain consumer losses at acceptable levels that are stable and consistent with growth and profilabili^ objectives. 

The allowance for loan losses is Managemettt'sestimatcof the amount of probable credit losses intierent in the portfolio at ttie balance sheet dale. Management estimates credit 
losses based on individual loans determiited to be impaired and on all ottier loans grouped based on similar risk ctiaracteristics. Management also considera internal and external factors 
such as economic conditions, loan management practices, portfolio monitoring, and other nsks, collectively known as qualitative factors or Q-facters, to estimate credit losses in itte loan 
portfolio. Q-foctoTS are used to refiecl changes in the portfolio's collectabdity ctiaracteristics not captured by historical loss data. 

The Coiporation"s historical loss component is tlic most significant of the allowance for loan losses components and isliased on historical loss experience by credit-risk grade (for 
conunereial loan pools) and payment status (for mortgage and consumer loan pools). Balances by credit-risk grade and paymenl status, as well as descriptions of the credit-risk grades are 
included in Note 4 (Loans). The historical loss experience component ofthe allowance for loan losses represents ttie results of migration analysis of tiistorical net charge-offs for portfolios 
of loans (including groups of commercial loans within each credit-risk grade and groups of consumer loans tiy paymenl status). For measuring loss exposure in a pool of loans, tfie 
historical net charge-off or migration experience is uulized to estimate expected losses to be realized from the pool of loans. 

If a nonpcrforming, substandard loan has an outstanding t»lance of $0 3 million or greater or if a doubtful loan has an outstanding tialance of $0 1 million or greater, as determined 
by ttie Corporation's credit-risk grading process, fiirther analysis is performed to determine the proliable loss content and assign a specific allowaiKe to ttie loan, if deemed appropriate. 
The allowance for loan losses rebting to onginated loans ttiat tiave become incited is based on eiltier expected cash flows discounted using tfie original effective interest rate, the 
ot)servable market price, or tlic fair value ofthe collateral for certain collateral dependent loans. To ttie extent credit deterioration occurs on purotiased loans after the date of acquisition, 
ttie Corporation records an allowance for loan losses, net of any expected reimtwrsemenl under any loss sharing agreements witii tlic FDIC-

Tlie activity within tlie allowance for loan loss for noncovered loans, by portfolio type, for the quarter and six months ended June 30, 2011 is stiown in the following table: 
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For the quarter ended June 30. 2011 
Home Credil Residenlial 

LcEacy Loans C A I C R E Construction Leaies InsliUment Equity LInei Cardi Morteaeei Total 

Beginning Balance $ 31,649 $ 33.128 $ 7.639 $ 480 $ 20.709 $ 6,883 $ 8,712 $ 5.490 $ 114.690 
Charge-offs (4374) (2.608) (1337) (127) (6302) (2,762) (2397) (1,351) (20.958) 
Recoveries 188 4? 293 2 3.718 483 557 29 5317 
E*rovision 803 2,379 1381 f2) (136) 2.538 1,431 1.844 10,138 
Ending Balance $ 28366 $ 32,946 $ 7,876 $ 353 $ 18,089 $ 7,142 $ 8,403 $ 6.012 $ 109,187 
Ending Balance. Individually 

Evaluated S 290 $ 3.169 $ 1,018 $ — $ 662 s 20 S 28 $ 1.209 $ 6,416 
Ending Balance. Collectively 

Evahiated $ 28,076 $ 29,777 $ 6,838 $ 353 $ 17,427 $ 7.122 $ 8375 $ 4.803 $ 102.771 

Loans: 
Ending Balance $2,415,647 $1.973315 $ 253379 $57,634 $1356333 $ 716.789 $143,828 $ 399,190 $7316,015 
Endmg Balance: Individually 

Evaluated $ 3373 $ 45.008 $ 9,407 $ — $ 15.703 s 1.242 S 2,453 $ 14,851 $ 92,237 
Ending Balance: Collectively 

Evaluated $2,412,074 $1,928,307 $ 243.972 $57,634 $1340330 $ 715.547 $141375 $ 384339 $7,123,778 

For Itte O i monllu ended June JO, 1011 
HODW Credit Residendal 

Lce>cy Loans C A I C R E Construction L«MS Installment Equity Lines Cardi MorlKagei Total 

Begiiming Balance $ 29,764 $ 32.026 $ 7.180 $ 475 $ 21,555 $ 7317 $ 11.107 $ 5366 $ 114.690 
Charge-offs (8,989) (4,459) (2,695) (127) (14393) (5.577) (4.615) (3,015) (43,770) 
Recoveries 714 48 374 34 7,437 1.182 1,204 118 11,111 
Provision 6,877 5331 3.017 (29) 3390 4320 707 3.543 27.156 
Ending Balance $ 28366 $ 32.946 $ 7.876 $ 353 $ 18.089 s 7.142 $ 8,403 $ 6.012 $ 109.187 
Ending Balance: Individually 

Evaluated $ 290 $ 3.169 $ 1.038 $ — $ 662 $ 20 $ 23 $ 1.209 $ 6,416 
Ending Balance: Collectively 

Evahiated $ 28.076 $ 29.777 $ 6.838 $ 353 $ 17,427 $ 7.122 S 8375 $ 4.803 $ 102.771 

Loans: 
Ending Balance $2,415,647 $1.973315 $ 253 379 $57,634 $1356333 $ 716.789 S143.828 $399,190 $7316,015 
Ending Balance Individually 

Evaluated $ 3.573 $ 45.008 $ 9,40? $ — S 15,703 s 1342 $ 2,453 $ 14,851 $ 92,237 
Endmg Balance Collectively 

Evaluated $2,412,074 $1,928307 $ 243.972 $57,634 $1340.530 s 715.547 S141375 $ 384339 $7,123,778 

The activity within ttie allowance for loan loss for noncovered loans for tlie year ended Dccemljer 31, 
following table 

29 

2010 and the quarter and SIX monttis ended Jiuie 30, 2010 is sliown in the 
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Allowance for Noncoiered Lma Lours 

Quarter ended 
June 30. 

1010 

Sii monlhi ended 
June 30, 

2010 

Year ended 
December 31. 

1010 
Balance at tKginning of period $ 117.806 $ 115,092 $ 115,092 
Loans charged off: 

$ 115,092 

C&l. CRE and Construction 6.942 15,837 39.766 
Residential mortgages 1395 3.041 5.156 
Listalhnem 8.430 17335 34,054 
Home equity Imes 2.761 4.831 7.912 
Credit cards 4,010 8,178 13.577 
Leases 617 637 896 
Overdrafts 812 1.403 3.I7I 

Total charge-ofis 24.967 51.162 104,532 
Recoveries: 

C&I, CRE aod Constniction 430 802 1.952 
Residential mortgages 38 63 263 
Installment 3.081 5,098 13.047 
Home equity lines 444 701 1.599 
Credit cards 608 1.081 2.199 
Manufactured bousing 55 86 156 
Leases 229 238 267 
Overdrafts 253 485 864 

Total recoveries 5.138 8354 20.347 

Net charge-offs 19.829 42,608 84,185 
Provision for loan losses 20.366 45.859 83.783 

Balance at end of period $ 118,343 $ 118343 $ 114,690 

To the extent there is a decrease in the present value of cash flows from Acquired Impaired Loans after tbe date of acquisition, the Corporation recortls an allowance for loan losses, 
nelof expected reimbursement under any Loss Stia re Agreements These expected reimbursements are recorded as part of covered loans in ttie accompanying consolidated balance sheets. 
During ttie quarter ended hine 30,2011, ttie Coiporation increased its allowance for covered loan losses to $33.4 million to reserve for estimated additional losses on certain Acquired 
Impaired Leans. The increase in the allowance fVom the prior quarter ended March 31,2011 was recorded by a charge to the provision for covered loan losses of $15.2 million and an 
increase of $7.7 million in the loss share receivable for the portion ofthe losses recoverable under ttie Loss Share Agreements. 

To ttie extent credit deterioration occurs in Acquired Non-Impaired loans after the date of acquisition, ttie Corporation records a provision for loan losses only when the required 
allowance, net of any expected reimbursement under the Loss Share Agreements exceeds any remaining credit discount The Corporation recognized a provision for loan losses on 
Acquired Non-Impaired Loans of $0.9 million in ttte quarter ended June 30,2011-
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The activity wiihin tiic allowance for loan loss for covered loans for tiie quarters and six montiis ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 and tiie year ended December 31,2010 is shown in 
ttic following table. 

Quarter ended Sii months ended Year ended 
June 30; June 30. December 31. 

1011 2010 1011 2010 1010 
$ 28.405 $ — $ 13.733 $ — $ — 

15,156 461 35.666 461 27,184 
(7.675) (193) (22.854) (193) (22.752) 
7.481 268 12.812 268 4.432 

7.675 193 22.854 193 22.752 

(103011 (220) (16.039) (220) (13.451) 

$ 33̂ 360 $ 241 $ 33360 $ 241 S 13.733 

Balance'al txginning ofthe period 

Provision for loan losses t>efore benefit attributable to FDIC loss share 
agrecmenls 

Benefit attributable to FDIC loss share agreements 
Net provision for loan losses, covered 

Increase tn indenmification asset 

Loans charged-off 

Balance al end of ttie period 

Credit Quality DiKlosures 

A loan a considered to be impaired when, tjased on current events or information, il b probable tiie Corporation will be unable to collect all amounts due (princ^jal and interest) per 
ttie coniractual terms of the loan agreement Impaired loans include all nonaccrual commercial, agricultural, construction, and commcreial real estate loans, and loans modified as troubled 
debt restructurings ("TDRs") Aggregated consumer loans, mortgage loans, and leases classified as nonaccrual are excluded from impaired loans Loan impairment for all loans is 
measured tjased on either the present value of expected future cash flows discounted al tiic loan's effective interest rate, at ttic otwervable market price ofthe loan, or the fair value ofthe 
collateral for certain collateral dependent loans. 

In certain circumstances, the Corporation may modify the terms of a loan to maximize the collection of amounts due when a borrower is experiencing financial difficulties or is 
expected to experience difficulties in tlie near-term. In most cases ttie modification is eittier a concessionary reduction in interest rate, extension of the maturi^ dale or modification of the 
adjustable rate provisions of tiie loan tiiat would otiierwisc not be considered Concessionary modifications are classified TDRs unless tiie modification is short-term, typically less tiian 
90 days. TDRs accroe interest if itie borrower complies with [tie revised terms and conditions and has demonstrated repayment performance at a level commensurate with tite modified 
terms for a nunimum of six consecutive payment cycles after the rcstmcturing date. 

Acquired loans restiuctiired after acquisition are not considered TDRs for purposes ofthe Corporation's accounting and disclosure if tiic loans evidenced credit deterioration as of 
tlie acquisition date and are accounted for in pools. The Corporation lias modified certain loans according to provisions in Loss Share Agreements. Losses associated with modificatitms on 
tiiese loans, including tiw economic impact of interest rate reductions, are generally eligible for reimbursement under ihc Loss Share Agreements- As of June 30, 2011 and December 31. 
2010, TDRs on Acquired Impaired Loans were $51.0 million and $37.2 miUion, respectively. There were no TDRs on Acquired Impaired loans as of June 30.2010 

hichided in certain loan categories m tiie tables below are TDRs, exchiding TDRs on Acquired Impaired Loans, of $41.9 million, $46.8 million and $61.4 million as of June 30, 
2011. December 31.2010 and June 30, 2010, respectively. The Corporation's TDR portfolio, excluding Covered Loans, is predominately composed of consumer installment loans, fust 
and second lien residential mortgages and home equity lines of credit The Corporation restructures residential mortgages in a variety of ways to help its clients remain in their homes and 
to mitigate tiie potenual for additional losses. TTic primary restrocturing methods being offered to residential 
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clients are reductions in interest rates and extensions in terms. Modifications of mortgages retained in porti'olio are handled using proprietary modification guidelines, or the FDIC's 
Modification Program for residential first mortgages covered by Loss Share Agreements. The Coiporation participates in the U.S. Trcasuty's Home Affordable Modification Program for 
originated mortgages sold to and serviced for Farmie Mae and Freddie Mac. 

A summary of impaired noncovered loans is shown in ttw following tables as of June 30, 2011 and December 31.2010. rrspcctivcly-

Aiof June 30, 2011 

Loans with no related allowance 
Commercial 

C&l 
CRE 
Constroction 

Consumer 
Instalhnem 
Home equity line 
Credit card 
Residential mortgages 

Loans with a related allowance 
Conunereial 

C&I 
CRE 
Constroction 

Consumer 
Instalhnent 
Home eqmty line 
Credit card 
Residential mortgages 

Total 
Commercial 
Consumer 

Total in^iaired loans 

Recorded 
Investmeni 

$ 1.985 
31.986 
4,838 

2,654 

1.588 
13.022 
4,569 

15,703 
1,242 
2,453 

12.197 

57.988 
34,249 

Unpaid 
Principal 
Balance 

$ 4.467 
43,575 
9,109 

$ 92 

3,966 

2,010 
18,600 
7,181 

15.724 
1342 
2.453 

12.284 

$ 84.942 
35.669 

$ 120,611 

ReUted 
Allowance 

$ — 

290 
3.169 
1.038 

662 
20 
28 

1,209 

4.497 
1,919 

Average 
Recorded 
Investment 

$ 2,513 
33,799 
4,919 

6.416 

2,673 

1,588 
13366 
4,591 

15.794 
1356 
2.524 

12.206 

$ 60.976 
34.453 

$ 95.429 
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Aiof[leceniber3l.201O 

Loans with DO related allowance 
Commercial 

C & l 
C R E 
Constroction 

Consumer 
Instalhnent 
Home equity line 
Credit card 
Residential mortgages 

Loans with a related allowance 
Commercial 

C&I 
C R E 
Constroction 

Consumer 
Installment 
Home equity line 
Credit card 
Residential mortgages 

Tolal 
Commercial 
Consumer 
Total loans 

Recorded 
investment 

12.172 
34.003 
10,120 

17.146 
1.747 
3,081 
1,992 

$ ~ 
30,792 

7.585 

9,705 

S 94.672 
33,671 

S 123343 

Unpaid 
Principal 
Balance 

15.045 
40.619 
14.710 

17.164 
1.747 
3,081 
2.765 

$ — 
37.767 
11,423 

9,776 

$ 119,564 
34.533 

$ 154,097 

Rdaled 
Allowance 

$ — 

$ — 
3.852 
1,588 

741 

5,440 
741 

6,181 

AveraEC 
Recorded 

Investment 

12,816 
35,238 
10.833 

17313 
1,764 
2,926 
2,027 

$ — 
33.172 
8.928 

9313 

$ 100,987 
33,743 

$ 134,730 

As of June 30.2010. tticre was $73.9 million in impaired loans with an associated allowance of $9.6 mil l ioa 

Interest income recognized on impaired loans during ttie quarters and six monttis ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 was not material. 

6. Goodwill and Intangible Assets 

GoodwUl 

Goodwill totaled $460.0 million at June 30.2011, December 31.2010. and June 30,2010. Goodwill of S272 1 million, which reflects prior period purchase accounting adjustments, 
was acquired in ttie second quarter of 20 to in the FDIC assisted acquisition of Midwest 

The Corporation expects $43 5 million of ttie $48.3 million ofgoodwill acquired in the First Bank braiKbes acquisition and all of ttie goodwill acquired in ttie Midwest acquisition to 
i x deductible for tax purposes. 
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Goodwill was not recognized in the 2010 acquisition of George Washington. These acquisitions are more fiilly descn̂ bcd in Note 2 (Business Combinations) 

Other Intan^ble Assets 

The following lables show the gross canymgamountandttieamountof accumulated amortization of intangible assets subject to amortization. 

June 30,1011 

Core deposit mtangibles 
Non-compete covenant 
Lease intangible 

Core deposit intangibles 
Non-compete covenant 
Lease covenant 

Core deposit intangibles 
Non-compete covenant 
Lease covenant 

Gross C a n y i n i Accumulated Nel Carryinz 
Amount Amortlzallon Amount 

$ 16.760 s (7,850) $ 8.910 
102 (38) 64 
617 (266) 351 

S 17.479 $ (8,154) $ 9325 

December 31.2010 
G r o n Carrying Accumulated Net Carryint 

Amount AraortiEadon Amouni 

$ 16,760 $ (6.871) $ 9.889 
102 (25) 77 
617 (172) 445 

$ 17,479 $ (7,068) S 10,411 

June 3 a 1010 
Cross Carrying Accu imulilrd Net Carrying 

Amount Amortliatlon Amount 

$ 16,760 $ (4,966) S 11.794 
102 (13) 89 
617 (78) 539 

$ 17.479 $ (5,057) $ 12,422 

In the quarter ended June 30, 2010. a core deposit intangible asset of $7-4 million was recognized as a result ofthe Midwest acquisition. Core deposit intangible assets are amortized 
on an accelerated Ijasis over their usefiil lives of ten yean. 

This acquisition is more fiilly descrilied in Note 2 (Business Combinations). 

Inlangibleasset amortization expense was $0.5 million and $0.7 million for tiK three monttis ended June 30,2011 and 2010, respectively. Estimated amortization expense for each 
of tiie next Ave years is as follows: 2011 —$1.1 million; 2012 — $1 9 million, 2013 — $1.2 million; 2014 — $1.1 million; and 2015 — $1.0 million. 
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7. Earnings per share 

Ttie reconciliation between basic and diluted earnings per stiare ("EPS") is calculated using ttie treasury stock method and presented as follows: 

June 30, 
1011 

Quarter ended 

BASIC EPS: 

Net income available to common stiareholders 

Average common shares outstanding 

Net income per stiare — basic 

DILUTED EPS: 

Net income available to common sharetiolders 
Add: mterest expense on convertible bonds 

Avg common sttares outstanding 
Add: Equivalents from stock options and restricted stock 
Add: Equivalents-convertible bonds 
Average common shares and equivalents outstanding 

Net income per common stiare — diluted 

June 30; 
1010 

$ 31,493 

98,968 

037 0.32 

$ 29,763 

$ 29,763 

109.138 
1 

109.139 

0 27 

$ 31,493 

$ 31.493 

98.968 
1 

98,969 

032 

Six montlii ended 
June 30, 

1011 

$ 57324 

108,954 

0.53 

$ 57324 

$ 57324 

108.954 
I 

108.955 

$ 0 53 

June 3D. 
1010 

0.50 

$ 46,883 

$ 46.883 

93,400 
3 

93,403 

0 50 

For ttie quarters ended June 3D, 2011 and 2010 options to purctiase 3.4 million and 4.6 million stiares, respectively, were outstanding, but not mcluded in ttie computation of diluted 
earnings perslure because they were antidilutive. 

During ttie quarter ended June 30,2010, the Corporation closed and completed the sale of a total of 17,600,160 common sharcsat $19.00 per share in a public underwritten offering. 
The net proceeds from the offering were approximately $320.1 million after deductmg underwriting discounts and commissions and the estimated expenses of tiie offering paid by the 
CoTxiration. 

8. Segment Information 

Management monitors ttie Conxiration's results by an internal performance measurement system, wltich provides lines of business results and key performance measures. The 
profitability measurement system is based on intemal Management mettiodologies designed to prixluce consistent results and reflect ttie undertying economics ofthe businesses- The 
development and application of these methodologies is a dynamic process. Accordingly, these meastuement tools and assun^ons may be revised periodically to reflect metliodological. 
product, and/or management organizational changes. Further, these tools measure finaiKial results that support the strategic objectives and intemal organizational structure ofthe 
Corporation. Conscquentiy, the bformation presented is not necessarily comparable with siirular infonnation for other financial institutions 
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A description of each line of business, selected financial performance, and the methodologies used to measure financial performance are presented Ijelow-

CommerciW — The commercial fineof business provides a full range of lending, dcpositoiy, and related financial services to rruddle-market corporate, industrial, financial, 
tnisincss tanking (formerly known as small business), public entities, and leasing clients. Commercial also includes personal business from commcreial loan clients in 

, coonlination with the Wealth Management segment Products and services offered incluiJc commercial term loans, revolving credit arrangements, asset-based lending, leasing, 
commercial mortgages, real estate construction tending, letters of credit, cash management services and ottier depository products 

• Retail — The retail line of tnisincss includes consumer lending and deposit gathering, residential mortgage loan origination and servicing, and braiKti-based small business 
tianking (fomieriy known as the "micro business" line). Retail offera a variety of retail financial products and services including consumer direct and indirect instalhnent loans, 
debit and credit cards, debit gifi cands, residential mortgage loans, home equity loans and lines of credit, deposit products, fixed and variable aniuiities and ATM network 
services. Deposit prtxhicts include checking, savings, money market accounts and certificates of deposit 

* Wealth — The wealth line of business offers a broad array of asset management, private tianking, fmanciai planning, estate settlement and administration, credit and deposit 
products and services. Trust and investment services include personal trost and planning, investmeni management, estaie settlement and administration services. Retirement 
plan services focus on investment management and fiduciary activities. Brokerage and insurance delivers retail mutual fimds, other securities, variable and fixed annuities, 
peisonal disability and life insurance products and brokerage services. Private banking provides credit, deposit and asset management solutions for affluent clients. 

OfAer—The ottier line of hmsiness includes activities ttiat are not directiy attributable to one of the three principal lines of bus mess Includedin the Ottier categoiy are ttie 
parent company, eliminations con^ianies. comrnmuty development operations, ttie treasury group, which includes the securities portfolio, wtiolesale fiinding and asset liabili^ 
management activities, and the economic impact of certain assets, capital and support fiinction not specifically identifiablewith ttie tiireeprimaiy lines of business-

The accounting policies ofthe tines of businesses are tlic saiiK as those of the Corporauon descntied in Note I (Summary of Sigmficant Accounting Policies) to die 2010 Form 10-
K. Funds transfer pricmg is used in ttie determination of net interest income by assigning a cost for funds used or credit for fimds provided to assets and habilities within each business 
unit Assets and liabilities are match-fimded based on tiieir maturity, prepayment and/or re-pricing characteristics. As a result, tlie ttirce primary lines of busirKSS are generally insulated 
from ctianges in interest rates. Ctianges in net interest income due to ctianges in rates are reported in Ottier by the treasury group. Capital has been allocated on an economic risk basis. 
Loans and lines of credit have been allocated capital tiased upon their respective credit risk. Asset management holdings in tite Wealth segment tiave tieen allocated capital based upon 
tiieir rc^Kctive market risk related to assets under management Normal business operating risk has been allocated to each line of tnisincss by Itie level of noninterest expense. Mismatch 
between asset and liability cash flow as well as interest raic risk for mortgage servicing rights and itte origination business franchise value have been allocated coital tiased upon their 
respective asset/IiabiliQ' management risk. The provision for loan loss is allocated based upon tite actual net 
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charge-offs of each respective line of tmsiness. adjusted for loan growth and changes in risk profile. Noninterest income and expenses directly attnliutable to a line of business are assigned 
to ttiat line of business. Expenses for centrally provided services are allocated to the business line various activity based cost formulas. 

i 3a, 1011 In JQt r Ind <?tr IndQtr 

OPERATIONS: 
Net interest income $ 64,587 $ 132.162 $ 56372 $ 112.043 $ 4,707 $ 9,531 $ (8,123) $ (14,467) $ 117,443 S 239.269 
Provision for loan losses 15.090 25.107 6.517 12.466 707 1326 (4.695) 1,069 17,619 39.968 
Other income 12.620 27.413 25,785 49.976 8,089 16382 4,997 10376 51,491 104,247 
Otlier expenses 35332 73.346 58.539 119370 10,140 20.437 5.657 11361 110.068 224314 
Net income 17.150 39329 11,050 19.619 1367 2.632 296 (4.656) 29.763 57,324 

AVERAGES : 
Assets $6.133310 $6,114,006 $2,934,633 $2,944,264 $241,929 $242,586 $5,171,436 $5,074,596 $14.481308 $14375.452 

Commercial Retail Wealth Other Consolldlted 
June 10.1010 JndQtr YTD 2nd Qtr YTD IndOtr YTD Ind Qtr YTD IndOtr YTD 
OPERATIONS: 
Net interest income $ 54.649 $ 97,683 $ 59,941 S 103,196 S 4.859 $ 9.563 $ (2.682) S (8381) $ 116.767 $ 207.161 
I>rovision for loan losses 12.676 21,030 10,482 20,208 1.104 1.886 (3.629) 3,002 20,633 46,126 
Ottier income 12.766 17.779 27.990 52.773 8,442 16,161 4,011 16,396 53309 103,109 
Other expenses 27.956 53.053 55.866 107.800 9,596 18,948 12305 19.935 105,723 199,736 
Net income 24,427 33,913 14.968 22364 1,750 3337 (9.552) (12,631) 31.493 46,883 

AVERAGES: 
Assets $5,443,648 $4,837,737 $2,928,728 $2.863382 $289,357 $291,671 $4,8)0,446 $4,429,044 $13,426371 $12,493,446 

!}. Derivatives and Hedging Activities 

The Corporation, through its mortgage tianking, foreign exctiange and risk management operations, is party to various derivative instruments that are used for asset and liability 
management and customers' financing needs. Derivative instroments are contracts between two or more parties ttiat have a notional amount and underlying variable, require no net 
investment and allow for Ihe net scttiement of positions- The notional amount serves as ttie basis for ttie payment provision of tlie contract and lakes tlie form of units, such as shares or 
dollan The underlying variable represents a specified interest rate, index or other component The interaction between the notional amount and ttie undertying variable determines the 
tiumber of units to be exchanged twtween ttie parties and influences ttie market value of the derivative contract Derivative assets and liabilities are recorded at fair value on tiic balance 
thect and do not take into account ttie effects of master netting agreements. Master ttetting agreements allow ttie Corporation to settie all derivative contracts held with a single 
Wunlerparty on a net basis, and to offset net derivative positions with related collateral, where applicable. 

The predominant derivative and hedging activities inchide interest rate swaps and certain mortgage banking activities. Generally, ttiesc instrutnents help the Corporation manage 
exposure to market risk and meet customer financing needs. Market risk represents the possibility ttiat economic value or net inlercst income will be adversely affected tiy fluctuations in 
external factors, such as interest rates, market-driven rates and prices or ottier economic fiictors. Foreign exchange contracts are entered into to accommodate ttie needs of customers. 

t>erivatives Designated in Hedge Relationships 

The Corporation's fixed rate loans result in exposure to losses in value as interest rates change. The risk management objective for hedging fixed rate loans is to convert [tie fixed 
rate received to a floating rate. The Corporation tiedges exposure to changes in the fair value of fixed rate loans ttirough ttie use of swaps. For a qualifying fair value tiedgc, changes in tiie 
Value of ttie derivatives ttial have been highly effective as hedges are recognized in current period earnings along with Ihe corresponding changes m tlie &ir value of the designated licdgcd 
item attnlMitable to the risk being hedged. 
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Through ihe Corporation's Fixed Rate Advantage Program ("FRAP Program") a customer received a fixed interest rate commercial loan and ttie Corporation sulisequcnlly converted 
that fixed rate loan to a variable rate instmmcnt over the term of die loan hy entering into an interest rate svwip with a dealer countciparty. The Corporation receives a fixed rate paymenl 
from ihc customer on the loan and pays the equivalent amount to the dealer counterparty on the swap in exchange for a variable rate paymenl based on tfie one month London Inter-Bank 
Offered Rate ("LIBOR") index. These interest rate swaps are designated as fair value hedges. Through application of llie "stiort cut method of accounting", there is an assumption dial the 
hedges arc effective. The Corporation discontinued originating interest rate swaps under the FRAP program in February 2003 and subsequently txgan a new inlercst rate swap program for 
commercial loan customers, termed ttie Back-lo-Back Prognan. These swaps do not qualify as designated hedges; therefore, each svrap is accounted for as a standalone derivative. 

Asof June 30.2011, Decemtier 31.2010 and June 30. 2010, the notional values or coniracmal amounts and fairvalueof the Corporation's derivatives designated in hedge 
reJationsliips were as follows: 

Labilir, I t o f A U m 
I n M . M t l D m r i a r l l . U I * tiimJO-JOlO hBlJO.lOII [ H i n d a i l l . n i l l M > i » . » i a 

U fa—> 

C M U A n K V i l n d l A » M V j l m l . l C M I A a i o l V i h i l i l 
UlJtimll Comma N M m U Fi l l 

Aap lM V ih iCk) C M K I A i m V i lw rb l 
H i — * f m 

C M M A m a V i h c l b l 

t _ 1 _ I w j a I — I - 1 - I M l . W t JS.TU S J0) *1 ! I IMJO t ) W I O t IIJOT 

(a) Included in Otiier Assets on tiw Consolidated Balance Sheet 
(b) Included in Ottier Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheet 

Derivatives Not Designated in Hedge RelalloDshlps 

As of June 30.2011, December 31.2010 and June 30. 2010, ttie notional values or coniractual amotmts and fair value of the Corporation's derivatives not designated m hedge 
relationships were as follows: 

Auet [kenvauvei 
JiDC 30.2011 D c c e m b s j l 2010 I m e K . 2010 h o c 30.2011 .20LO h>H]0.2D10 

Notnaal ' N M m n l / N M H O I I ' National/ N o t B U l l N O U O B U / 

CoBDacI Fair C o a u a a F>ir Coooact Fair Q n o a c l F I D C o o t m t^oamct fm 
ADOtfBI V . l « ( . l AOKMSI V a l u c ( « Amovpt V r f o t d ) A m c m a V l l ae rb) Aaavtn V i h i c f b ) Vabe m i 

fancied Fw ip l S S M J M S S 774.623 S 44.270 i 717.915 I 49J91 S t 6 3 J 4 4 S 46J46 S 774.62J I 44J70 S 717.915 S 4949 L 

Mf i r t f j cc kuB cosKaztmoiU 1J9.909 111.119 i3U 200 .U3 4 j a T _ _ _ 
F d r w u d a l a c o D n c u M J 1 T 1 113.426 1.106 (1.959) — — — — — — — — _ — — 24,7 M — 44.9(1 — 61.115 — t f f l i 19 J.TJJ 4 3.167 101 19 3 ,7J ! 4 1.16) 102 
O i b o — — — — — njo* — U £ 2 2 — M J 6 9 9 — T o u l S I J S I . W S 47,809 S1JO9.901 S 47,T64 S1J54JM> S StfiU S 909.6*8 S 4 6 j 6 ) S »n.961 S 44,274 S 796,956 S 49,493 

(a) Included in Oilier Assets on ttie Consolidated Balance Stieel 
(b) Included in Ottier Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheet 

Interest Rate Swaps. In 20QS, (he Corporation implemented the Back-to-Back Program, which is an interest rate swap program for commereiat loan customers. The Back-Io-Back 
Program provides the customer wilh a fixed rate loan while creating a variable rate asset for ttic Corporation through ttie customer entering into an interest rate swap with tiie CorporaUon 
on terms thai mateh the loan. The Corporation offsets its risk exposure by entering into an offsetting interest rate svrap with a dealer counterparty. These swaps do not qualify as designated 
hedges; therefore, each swap is accounted for as a standalone derivative. 

38 

httD://elobaldocuments.momingstar.com/DocumentLibrary/Doctiment/d97f359ee0b2839... 11/10/2011 



elOvq Page 41 of 84 

Table of Contents 

Mortgage banking. In the normal course of business, the Corporation sells originated mortgage loans into llie secondary mortgage loan markets. During the period of loan origination 
and prior to die sale ofthe loans in the secondary market the Corporation tias exposure to movements in interest rales associated with mortgage loans that are in the "mortgage pipeline" 
and the "mortgage warehouse". A pipeline loan is one in which die Corporation has entered into a written mortgage loan commitment witfi a potential borrower tliat will h>e held for resale. 
Once a mortgage loan is closed and fimded, it is included within [he mortgage warehouse of loans awaiting sale and delivery into ttie secondary market 

Written loan commitments ttial relate to the origination of mortgage loans that will be held for resale are considered firee-standing derivatives and do not qualify for hedge 
accotmting. Written loan commitinents generally have a term of i^i to 60 dayst>efore ttte closing ofthe loan. The loan commitment does not bind the potential borrower to entering into llie 
loan, nor does it guarantee tliat ttic Corporation will approve the potential borrower for the loan. Therefore, when dettrminmg fair value, the Corporation makes estimates of expected 
"fallout" (loan commitments not expected to close), using models, wtiich consider cumulative historical fallout rales and other factors. Fallout can occur fora variety of reasons including 
falling rate environments when a bortower will abandon an inlcresi rale Jock loan commilmenl al one lender and enter into a new lower interest rate lock loan commitment at anottier, 
when a borrower is not a^iroved as an acceptable credit by the lender, or for a variety of otiier non-economic reasons. In addition, expected net fiiture cash flows related lo loan servicing 
activities are included in ttie fair value measurement of a wrinen loan commitment 

Written loan commitments in which the borrower has locked in an interest rate results in market nsk to the Corporation lo the extoil market interest rates ctiange fiom the rate 
quoted to ttie borrower. The Corporation econonucally tiedges ttie nsk of ctianging interest rates associated with its interest rate lock commitments hy entering into forward sales contracts. 

The Corporation's warehouse (mortgage loans tield for sale) is subject to ctianges in fair value, due to fluctuations in interest rates from ttte loan's closing date ttirough tlie date of 
sale ofthe loan into ttie secondary market Typically, tbe fair value ofthe warehouse declines in value when interest rates increase and rises in value wticn interest rates decrease- To 
mitigate ttus risk, ttie Corporation entera inlo forward sales contracts on a significant portion of ttie wareliouse to provide an economic hedge against ttiose changes in fair value. Mortgage 
loans held for sale and tlie forward sales contracts vrere recorded at fair value with ineffective ctianges in value recorded in current eanungs as Loan sales and servicing income. 

The Corporation periodically enters intoderivativecontractsby purchasing To Be Announced (TBA") Securities which are utilized as economic tiedges of its MSRs to minirmze 
ttie effects ofloss of value of MSRs associated wilh increase prepayment activity that generally results from declining interest rales. Ina rising interest rate environment, tlie value ofthe 
MSRs generally will increase while the value of ttie hedge instniroenis will decline. The tiedges are economic hedges only, and are terminated and reeslablistied as needed to respond to 
ctianges in market conditions. There were no outstanding TBA Securities contracts asof June 30,2011. Decemtier 31, 2010 or June 30, 2010 

Credit contracts. Prior to implementation of the Back-to-Back Program, certain of the Corporation's conunereial loan customers entered inlo interest rale swaps witfi unaffiliated 
dealer cotrnterparties. The Corporation entered into swap participations with tticsc dealer counterparties whereby ttie Corporation guaranteed payment in tiie event that the counterparty 
experienced a loss on the interest rate swap due to a failure to pay faiy itie Corporation's commercial loan customer- The Corporation simultaneously entered into reimtnirsement agreements 
with the commercial loan customers obligating itie customers to reimtjurse ttic Corporation for any payments it makes under ttie swap participations. The Corporation monitors its payment 
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risk on its swap participations by monitoring the cieditworthiness of its commercial loan customers, which is based on the normal credit review process tiic Coqjoration would have 
performed had it entered into these derivative instruments directiy with the commercial loan customers. Al June 30.2011, the remaining terms on these swap participation agreements 
generally ranged fiom one to eight years. The Corporation's maximum estimated exposure to written swap participations, as measured by projecting a maximum value of tiie guaranteed 
denvative instruments based on interest rate curve simulations and assuming 100% default t>y all obligois on IIK maximum values, was approximately $2.9 million as of June 30,2011. 
The &ir values of ttie wntten swap participations were not material at June 30, 2011, Deceml>er3l, 2010 and June 30, 2010. 

Gains and losses recognized m income on non-designated hedging instruments for tiie quarters ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 are as foUows-

Amonnt oT Gala / (Loss) 
Recogolzcd lo Income on 

[>erli«tlve 
Derivatives not designated as Recognlied In Income on Quarter ended. Quarter ended. 
heileinc Instruments DcrivaUve June 30̂  1011 June JO, lOiO 
Mortgage loan commitments Ottier income $ 107 s 2,818 
Forward sales contracts Other income 175 (2,064) 

Total $ 282 $ 754 

Counterparty Credit Risk 

Like other financial instruments, dcrivativcscontainanelement of "credit nsk"— the possibility that die Corporation will incur a loss tjccause a counterparty, which may be a bank, 
a broker-dealer or a customer, fails to meet its contractual obligations. This risk is measured as the expected positive rcpbcemenl value of contracts- All derivative contracts may be 
executed only with exchanges or cotrnterparties approved by the Corporation's Asset and Liability Committee, and only within ttie Corporation's Board of Directors Credit Committee 
approved credit wqMSure limits- Where contracts liavc licen created for customers, tiie Corporation enters into lierivativcs wilh dealeis to offset its risk exposure. To manage ttie credit 
exposure to exctiangcs and counterparties, tlie Corporation generally enters into bilateral collateral agreements using standard forms publistied hy the International Swaps and Derivatives 
Association. These agreements are to inchide ttircsholds of credit exposure or the maximum amount of unsecured credit exposure which tiie Corporation is willing to assume. Beyond ttie 
ttircshold levels, collateral in the form of securities made available fiom the investmeni portfolio or olher forms of collateral acceptable under the bilateral collateral agreements are 
provided. The tiueshold levels for each counterparty are established by tiie Corporation's Asset and Liability Committee. The Corporation generally posts collateral m tiw form of highly 
rated Government Agency issued bonds or MBSs. Collateral posted against derivative liabilities was $91.2 million, $85.2 millian and $95.8 million as of June 30.2011.Decemt)er31, 
2010 and June 30, 2010, respectively. 
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10. Benefit Plans 

Ttte Corporation sponsors several qualified and nonqualified pension and other poslrctirement plans for certain of its employees. The net penodic pension cost is based on estimated 
values provided by an outside actuaiy. The components of netpericidic benefit cost are as follows: 

Peniion Benefili 
Quarter ended 

June 30, 
Sb months ended 

June 30. 

CompoiKnts of Net Periodic Pension Cost 
Service Cost $ 1,531 $ 1.480 $ 3,062 $ 2,959 
Interest Cost 2,860 2.800 5.720 5,600 
Expected return on assets (3328) (3,015) (6,656) (6,029) 
Amortization of unrecognized prior service costs 98 98 196 197 
Cumulative net loss 1.780 1.427 336O 2.854 
Net periodic pension cost $ 2.941 $ 2.790 $ 5,882 $ 5,581 

PoslretlrtBieBt BeoeOta 
Qsarter ended 

June 30, 
Sli Biontha ended 

June 10, 

$ 14 $ 15 $ 28 $ 30 
221 240 442 430 

28 4 56 8 

$ 263 S 259 S 526 $ 518 

Components of Net Pcricxhc Postrctirement Cost 
Service Cost 
Interest Cost 
Amortization of unrecognized prior service costs 
Cumulative net loss 
Net periodic postretircmeni cost 

Managcmenl anticipates contributing 510.0 million to tiie qualified pension plan during 2011. 

The Corporation also maintains a savings plan under Section 401(k) ofthe Internal Revenue Code of 1987. as amended, covering substantially all fiill-time and part-time employees 
beginning in the quarter following tiiree months of continuous employment The savings plan was approved for non-vested employees in the defmed benefit pension pbn and new hires as 
of January 1.2007. Effective January 1, 2009, the Coiporation suspended its matching contribution to the savings plan. Effective April 1, 2011. die Corporadon reinstated its matehing 
contribution to $.50 for each $1.00 up to l%of an employee's qualifying salary. Matehing contributions vest in accordance with plan specifications. 

11. Fair Value Measurement 

As defined in ASC 820, Pair Value Measurements and Disclosures, fair value is defuied as ttie price to sell an asset or transfer a liability in an orderly transaction Ijetween maiket 
participants in ttie principal market or most advantageous market for the asset or liability. Fair vahte is leased on quoted market prices, wtien available, for identical or similar assets or 
liabilities. In tlie absence of quoted market prices. Management determines flic fair value of ttie Corporation's assets and liabilities using valuation models or ttiird-party pricing services-
Both of ttiese approactics rely on maiket-based parameteis when available, such as inlerest rate yield 
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curves, option volatilities and credit spreads, or unobseivabte inputs. Unobscrvable inputs may be based on Management's judgment, assumptions and estimates related to credil quality, 
liquidity, interest rates and other relevant inputs 

U S GAAP establishes a tiiiee-level valuanon hierarchy for dctermimng fair value fliai is based on tiie transparency ofthe inputs used in tiic valuation process. The inputs used in 
determining fair value iti each of ihe three levels ofthe hierarchy, highest ranking to lowest, are as follows 

level 1 — Valuations based on unadjusted quoted prices in aelive markets for identical assets or liabilities, 

* Level 2 — Valuations of assets and liabililies traded in less active dealer or tiroker markets. Valuations include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities traded in ttie same 
market quoted prices for identical or similar insiiumcnts in markets that are not active; and model-derived valuations whose inputs are observable or whose significant value 
drivers are observable. 

Level 3 — Valuations lased on unobscrvable inputs significant to the overall fair value measurement. 

The level in tiie fair value hierarchy ascribed to a fair value measurement in its entire^ is based on the lowest level input tiiat is significant to tiie overall fair value measurement 

Available-for-sale securities 
Residential loans held for sale 
Derivative assets 

Total assets al fair value on a recurring Iwsis 

Derivative liabilities 
Troe-up liability 

Total liabilities al fair value on a recurring t>asis 

3.752 

3352 

$ — 

$ -

L e v e l l 

$ 3,349.950 
22.951 
47,809 

$3.420310 

$ 72,037 

$ 72.037 

S 144,570 

$ 144,570 

$ — 
12,196 

$ 12.196 

$ 3.498372 
22,951 
47.809 

$ 3.569.032 

$ 72.037 
12,196 

$ 84333 

Note: There were no transfers between Levels 1 and 2 of the fair value hierarchy during the quarter ended June 30, 2011. 

Available-for-sale securities. Wlien quoted prices are available in an active market, securities are valued using tlie quoted price and are classified as Level 1- Tire quoted prices are 
not adjusted Level 1 instruments inchide money market mutual fimds-

For certain available-for sale securities, ttie Corporation obtains &ir value measurements from an independent third party pricing service or independent brokers. The detail by level 
is shown in the table below. 
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U.S. govemmem agency debentures 
U.S Slates and political subdivisions 
Residential mortgage-backed securities' 

U.S govemment agencies 
Residential collateralized mortgage-backed securities' 

U.S. government agencies 
Non-agency 

Corporate debt scctirfdes 

Issues 

Indcpcndcnl 
Piicint 
Service K Issues 

Indepoidcnt 
Broker Ouotes 

25 
486 

$ 371,244 
309385 

— $ — 

208 1388.971 - -

110 
1 

1.079.947 
3 

1 
7 
S 

3 
93,844 
50,723 

830 $ 3,349.950 16 $ 144.570 

Availablc-for-sale securities classified as Level 2 are valued using tiie prices obtained fiom an indqrendent pricing service. The prices are not adjusted. The independent pricing 
service uses industry standard models to price U.S Government agencies and MBSs that consider various assumptions, includmg time value, yield curves, volatility factors, prepayment 
speeds, default rates, loss severity, current market and contractual prices for tire ur^lerlying financial instruments, as well as ottier relevant economic measures. Securities of obligations of 
state and political subdivisions are valued using a type of matrix, or grid, pricing in wltich securilies are Ijenctimarked against ttie treasury rate Iwsed on credit rating. For collateraliicd 
mortgage securities, depending on the characteristics of a given tranche, a volaDli^ driven multidimensional static model or Option-Adjusted Spread model b generally used- Substantially 
all assumptions used by die independent pricing service are obseivable in tiic maricetplace. can be derived fiom observable data, or are supported by oliservablc levels al which transactions 
are executed in ttie markelplace. On a quarteriy basis, tlie Corporation obtains from the independent pricing service the inputs used to value a sample of securities held in portfolio. The 
Corporation reviews tiiese inputs to ensure die appropriate classification, witiun the fair value hierarchy, is ascribed to a 6ir value measurement in its entirely. In addition, all fair value 
measurement are reviewed to determine the reasonableness ofthe measurement relative to changes m obiservable market data and market information received from outside market 
participants and analysts. 

Available-for-salc securities classified as level J securities include mortgage-backed securities issued and guaranteed by tiie National Credii Union Administration and single issuer 
trust prefened securities. The fair value of tiiese mortgage-backed securities is based on each security's indicative market price obtained from a tiiird-parfy vendor excluding accmed 
interest TrosI preferred securities, whichrepresent less tlian2%oftheportfolioat6irvalue, are valued based on the average of two non-binding broker quotes Since ttie trust preferred 
securities are thinly traded, ttre Corporation has detenrtincd ttiat using an average of two non-binding broker quotes is a more conservative valuation nrethodology. The non-binding nature 
ofthe pricing results in a classification as Level 3. The CorporaUon uses various techniques to validate tire fair values received from fliird-party vendors for accuracy and reasonableness. 

Loans held for sale. These loaastnngiiiaiiy traded in active markets ttirough programs offered liy the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation ("FHLMC") and tlie Federal 
National Mortgage Association ("FNMA"). and observable pricing information is available fiom market participants. The prices are adjusted as necessary to include any embedded 
servicing value in tiie loans and to lake into consideration tire grecific characteristics of certain loans. These adjustments represent unobscrvable inputs to tire valuation but are not 
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considered significant to the fair value of tire loans. Accordingly, residential real estate loans treld for sale are classified as Level 2. 

Derivatives. The Corporation's derivatives include interest rate swaps and written loan commitments and forward sales contracts related to residential mortgage loan ongination 
activity. Valuations for inlerest rate swaps are denved &om fliird party modeb whose significant inputs are leadily observable markei parameters, primarily yield curves, with appropriate 
adjustments for tiqmdily and credit risk. These &ir value measurements are classified as Level 2. The fair values of written loan coramitmenls and forward sales contracts on flie associated 
loans are based on quoted prices for similar loans m ttre secondary market, consistent with the valuation of residential mortgage loans held for sale. Expected net future cash fiows related 
to loan servicing activities are included in Ihc fair vshie measurement of written loan commitments- A written loan commitment does nol bind ttre potential borrower to entering imo the 
loan, nor does ilguarantee ttiat tlie Corporation will approve the potential borrower for the loan. Therefore, when determining fair value, the Corporation rruikes estimates of expected 
"fallout" (locked pipeline loans not expected to close), using models, wtuch consider cumulative historical fallout rates and oiher factors. Fallout can occur for a variety of reasons 
including falling rate environments wticn a borrower vrill abandon a fixed rate loan commitment at orre lender and enter inlo a new lower fixed rate loan commitment at anottier. wtien a 
borrower b not approved as an acceptable credit by the lender, or for a vancty of oflier non-economic reasons Falloul is not a significant input to the fair value of ttre written loan 
commitments in ttwir entirety. These measurements are classified as Level 2. 

Dcrivative assets are typically secured through securities wifli financial counterparties or cross col lateralization with a twrrowing customer Derivative liabilities are typically 
secured through the Corporation pledging securities to financial counterparties or. in the case of a borrowing customer, by ttre right ofsetoff. The Corporation considers factonsuchas the 
likelihood of default by itself and its countoparties. right ofsetoff, and remaining maturities in determining ttie appropriate fah value adjustments. All derivative counterparties approved 
by the Corporation's Asset and Liability Committee are regutariy reviewed, and appropriate business action is taken to adjust the exposure to certain cotrnterparties, as ooccssaiy. 
Counterparty expostu'e is evaluated by netting positions that are subject lo master netting agreements, as well as considering the amount of marketable collateral securing ttie positioa This 
approach used to estimate impacted exposures to counterparties b aUo used by flre Corporation to estimate its own credit risk on derivative liability positions. To dale, no material losses 
due to counterparty's inability to pay any uncollateialized position have been incurred. There was no significant ctiange in value of derivative assets and liabilities attrilnited to credit risk 
for tire quarter ended June 30, 2011. 

Tiue-up liability. In connection with die Oeoigc Wastungton and Midwest acquisitions, the Bank has agreed to pay tiie FDIC should ttie estimated losses on die acquired loan 
portfolios as well as servicing fees earned on ttte acquired loan portfolios not meet tiirestiolds as statedin the purchase agreements. The determination of the troe-up liability is specified in 
tiw purchase agreements and is payable to tbe FDIC on April 14.2020 for tire George Washington acquisition and on July 15, 2020 for tire Midwest acquisition. Tlie value of Are true-up 
liability is discounted to reflect tiie uncertainty in the timing and payment of die true-up liability by tiie Bank. AsofJune 30.2011, tbe estimated fair value of flic George Washington tiue-
up liabilify was $4.5 million and tiie Midwest tiuc-up liability was $7.7 irullion. 
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The changes in Level 3 assets and liabililies measured at fair value on a recurring basb are summarized follows: 

Available-for-sale securiti^ 
Troe-up liability 

Fair Value 
March 31.1011 
$ 126,914 
$ 11,601 

Total 
anrral lud 

galntflonei (a) 

$ (2344) 
$ — 

Total cbanECi 
In fair valua 

Induded In cnrrem 
period earalnes 

$ — 
$ 595 

$ 20,000 
$ — 

$ — 
$ — 

Fair value 
qnirter ended 
June 30.1011 

$ 144.570 
$ 12.196 

(a) Reported in otiier comprehensive incoine (loss) 

Available-for-sale securities 
Tme-up liability 

Fair Value 
January I, M U 
$ 60,344 
$ 12,061 

Total 
unrealized 

eatnjiftossesXaJ 
$ 350 

s -

Total tbuBgtf 
in fair values 

Induded In current 
period rtrnlngs 

$ — 
$ 135 

$ 83,876 
$ — 

TeimTtrt 

$ ~ 
$ — 

Fair value 
qnartCT ended 
Jane30; ;0 l l 

$ 144.570 
$ 12,196 

(a) Reported in otiier comprehensive income (loss) 

Certain financial assets and liabilities art measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis. Generally, nonrecurring valuations are flie result of applying accounting standards tliat 
require assets or liabilities to he assessed for impairment, or recorded al flre lower-of-cost or fair value. 

Mortgage servicing rights 
Iinpair^ and nonaccrual loans 
Other property (I) 
Other real esiaie covered by loss share 

Total assets at fair valu*; on a nonrecurring basb 

S — 

$ — 

s — 
Levels 

S 20,766 
114.975 
33,006 
64,372 

$ 233,119 

Total 

$ 20,766 
114,975 
33,006 
64372 

S 233,119 

(1) Represents flre fairvalucandrelatedchangein the value, of foreclosed real estate and other collateral owned by the Corporation during the period. 

Mongage Servicing Rights. The Corporation carries its mortgage servicing rights at lower of cost or fair value, and flicrefore, can be subject to fair value measurements on a 
nonrecurring tnsis- Since 5alcs of mortgage s l i c ing nghts tend to occur in private transactions and ttre precise terms and conditions ofthe sales are typically not readily available, there b 
a limited market to refer to m determining the fair value of mortgage servicing rights. As such, like other participants in ttre mortgage banking business, the Corporation relies primarily on 
a discounted cash flow model, incorporating assumptions about loan prepayment rates, discount rates, servicing costs and other economic factors, to estimate the &ir value of its mortgage 
servicing rights. Since tiie valuation model uses significant unobscrvable inputs, the Corporation classifies mortgage servicing rights as Level 3 

The Corporation utilizes a third party vendor to perform ttre modeling to estimate tire fair value of its mortgage servicing rights. The Corporation reviews ttre estimated fair values 
and assumptions used l>y the tturd 
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party in the model on a quarteriy basis The Corporation also compares the estimates of fair value and assumptions to recent market activity and against its own expenence. 

Impaired and nonaccrual loans. Fair value adjustments for these items ^ical ly occur when there is evidence of tmpairnrent Loans are designated as impaired when, in the 
judgment of Management based on current information and events, il is probable that all amoimts due accordmg to ttie contractual tenns ofthe loan agreemenl will not tie collected. The 
measurement of loss associated with impaired loans can be tiascd on eittier the otiservabic market price of the loan or ttre fair value of the collateral The Corporation measures fair value 
tiased on flre value of ttre collateral securing ttre loans. Collateral may l)e in lire form of real estaie or personal property iiKluding equipment and inventoty. The vast majority of ttre 
collateral b real estate. The value ofthe collateral is determined t>ased on internal estimates as well as third party appraisals or price opinions. These measurements were classified as Level 
3. 

Odier Property. Other properly includes foreclosed assets and properties secun'ng residenlial and commercial loans. Assets acqmred through, orinheu of, loan foreclosures are 
recorded initially at the lower of the loan balance or fair value, less estimated selling costs, upon ttre date of foreclosure. Fair value is leased upon appraisals or third-patty price opinions 
and. accordingly, considered a Level 3 classification. Sutisequcni to foreclosure, valuations are updated periodically, and ttre assets may be marked down fiirther, reflecting a new carrying 
amount 

Financial Instruments Recorded at Fair Value 

The Corporation tias elected to fair value newly originated conforming fixed rate and adjustable rate firai mortgage loans held for sale. The election of lire fiiir value option aligns 
ttie accotmting for these loans wifli tire related hedges. It also eliminates the requirements of timlge accounting under GAAP. 

Tbe following table reflects the differences, as of Juire 30. 2011, between ttre fair value carrying amount of residential mortgages held for sale and ttre aggregate unpaid principal 
amount ttre Coiporation is contractually entifled to receive at maiurify Norre of ttiese loans were 90 days or more past due. nor were any on nonaccrual status-

Fair Value 
CarrylBE Amonnl 

Fair Value Aggreeale Unpaid Lesi A o r c t i t e 

Carryint Amouni f ^ n d p a l Unpaid Principal 

Loans held for sale reported at tair value $ 22,951 $ 22,419 $ 532 

Interest income on loans treld for sale is accmed on ttre principal outstanding primarily using the "simple-interest" method. 
Loans tuld for sale are measured at fair value with ctianges in fair value recognized in current earnings. Ttre ctianges in fairvahie for residential mortgage loans held for sale 

measured at fair value iireluded in earnings for tbe quarters and six monttis ended Juire 30.2011 and 2010 were not significant 

Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial lostrumenu 

The carrying amouni and fair value ofthe Corporation's financial instruments are stiown below. 
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June 30, 2011 December 31,1010 
Carrying 
Amount 

224.078 
3,660,425 

22.951 
7399,032 
1,721,747 

42,276 
20,744 
47.809 

$11,340,939 
809,570 
325,133 

5,851 
72.037 
12.196 

Fair 
Value 

224,078 
3.739,934 

22.951 
6.929,941 
1,721,747 

42,276 
20,766 
47.809 

$11359,102 
814.030 
328.808 

5.851 
72.037 
12.196 

Carrying 
Amount 

523.113 
3.154333 

41,340 
7,087398 
1,963,021 

41,830 
21317 
47,764 

$11,268,006 
777.585 
326.007 

6.560 
72.824 
12.061 

Fair 
Value 

Table of Contents 

Finarreial assets: 
Cash and due fiom banks 
Investment securities 
Loan held for sale 
Net noncovered loans 
Net covered loans snd loss share receivable 
Accmed interest receivable 
Mortgage servicing rights 
Derivative assets 

FinaiKial liabihties: 
Deposits 
Federal fiinds purchased and securities sold under agreements to repurctiase 
Wtiolesale borrowings 
Accrued interest payable 
Derivative liabilities 
True up liability 

The following inettiods and assumptions were used to estimate ttre fair values ofeach class of financial instrument presented: 

Cash and due fi-om banks — For these short-term instruments, ttre carrymg amount is considered a reasonable estimate of fair value 

Investment Securities — Sec Finaireial Instruments Measured at Fair Value above. 

Net noncovered loans — The loan portfolio was segmented based on loan type and repricmg characteristics. Canying values are used lo estimate fair values of variable rate loans, A 
discotmted cash flow method was used to estunate ttre fair value of fixed-rate loans. Discounting was liased on ttrecontractoal cash flows, and liiscount rates are based on the year-end 
yield curve plus a spi^d ttiat reflects current pricing on loans with similar ctiaracteristics. If applicable, prepayrrrent assumptions are laclored into flre fair value determination based on 
historical experience and current economic conditions. 

Loans held for sale — Tlie majority of loans treld for sale are residential mortgage loans which are recorded at fair value. AH other loans held for sale are recorded at tire lower of 
cost or market, less costs to selL See Finarreial Instruments Measured at Fair Vattte atxive. 

Covered loans — Fair values for loans were based on a discounted cash flow methodology tiiat considered factora includmg tiie type of loan and related collateral, classification 
status, fixed or variable interest rate, term of loan and whether or iret the loan was amortizing, and current discount rates. Loans wcregroupedtogetiier according to similar ctiaracteristics 
and were treated in the aggregate when applying various valuation lectmiques. The discount rales used for loans are based on current market rates for new originations of comparable loans 
and iirelude adjustments for liquidity concerns. The discount rale docs not iirelude a factor for credil losses as ttiat has been irreluded in the estimated cash flows. 
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523,113 
3307.754 

41.340 
6316314 
1,963.021 

41.830 
21,579 
47.764 

$11375.440 
782.658 
329,465 

6,560 
72.824 
32.061 
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Loss share receivable — This loss stiaring asset is measured separately fitjm the related covered assets as il is not contractually emlredded in the covered assets and b not 
transferable with the coveted assets stiould the Bank choose to dispose of fliem. Fair value was estimated using projeaed cash flows related to flre Loss Share Agreements based on [he 
expected reimbursements for losses and flre applicable loss sharing percentages. These cash flows were discounted to refiecl the uncertainty of the timing and receipt &om ttre FDIC. 

Accrued interest receivable — The canying amotmt is considered a reasonable estimate of fair value. 

Mongage servicing rigA/j — See Financial Instruments Measured at Fair Value alxive. 

Deposits — The estimated fair vahre of deposits with no stated maturity, which includes demand deposits, money market accounts and ottier savings accounts, are establistied at 
carrying value because of Che customers'abih'tyio withdraw funds immediaCcly. A discounted cash flow method is used to estimate the fairvalueof fixed rate (ime deposits. Discounting 
was hased on the contractual cash flows and the current rates at wtiich similar deposits wifli similar remaining matunties would be issued. 

Federal Junds purchased and securides sold under agreements to repurchase and wholesale borrowings — The carrying amoura of variable rate txjrrowings irreluding federal fimds 
purchased is considered to be their fair value. Quoted market prices or the discounted cash flow method was used to estimate ttre fair value of the Corporation's long-term debt 
Discounting was based on ttre coniractual cash flows and the current rate al which debl with similar terms could be issued. 

Accrued interest payable — The canying amount b considered a reasonable estimate of fair value. 

Derivative assets and liabilities — See Financial Instruments Measured at Fair Value above. 

True-up liability — See Financial Instruments Measured at Fair Value ahove. 

12. Mortgage Servicing Rights and Mortage Servicing Activity 

In thesixmonttiseiided June 30,2011 and 2010. the Corporation sold residential mortgage loans from the held for sale portfolio with unpaid prmcipal lialances of $211.6 million 
and $174.8 million, respectively, and recognized pre-tax gains of $3.4 million and $3.3 million, respectively, which are included as a compoirent of loan sales and servicing income. Ttre 
Corporation retained ttre related mortgage servicing rights on $185.9 million and$136 0rmllion. respectively, of die loans sold and receives servicing fees. 

The Corporation serviced for ttiird parties approximately $2.2 billion of residential mortgage loans al June 30,2011. $2-1 btilionat December 31, 2010 and $2.0 billion at June 30, 
2010. For die six monttis ended Jutre 30,2011 and 2010, loan servicing fees, not including valuation changes included in loan sales and servicing income, were $2.7 nullionand 
$2.5 million, respectively-

Servicing rights are presented within other assets on the accompanying consolidated halance street The retained servicing rights are initially valued at fair value- Since mortgage 
servicing rights do not trade in an active market with readily otncrvable prices, the Corporation relies pnmanly on a discounted cash flow analysis model to estimate ttre fair valire of its 
mortgage servicing rights. Additional information can t>c found in Note 11 (Fair Value Measurement) Mortgage servicing rights are subseqirentiy measured using the amortization 
method. Accotdingly, the mortgage servicing rights are amortized over the period of, and in proportion to, ttre estimated net servicing income and b recorded in loan sales and servicing 
income. 
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Changes in tire carrying amouni of mortgage servicing rights are as follows: 

Balance at beginning of period 
Addition of nrertgage servicing rights 
Amortization 
Changes in allowance for impaimrent 
Balance at end of period 
Fair value at end of period 

Quarter ended 
June 3 a 

1011 
$ 21,539 

554 
(999) 
(350) 

Sli months ended 
June 30, 

$ 20,652 $ 21317 S 20.784 
677 1.861 1,393 

(911) (2.084) (1359) 
(1.091) (350) (1,091) 

$ 19327 $ 20,744 $ 19,327 

$ 19331 $ 20.766 $ 19331 

to ttre extent flre amortized cost ofthe mortgage servicing nghls exceeds the csnmated fau value liy stratification If iti _ , — j — 
no longer exists for ttre stratificatiori, tire valuation b reduced ttirough a recoveiy to eariiings- Tire valuation allowance was $0.4 tiullion as of Juire 2011 and $1.1 mtilionasof JuneSO, 
2010. No valuation allowarree was required as of Decemlrer 31.2010. Nopermanent impairment losses were written off against tire allowance during tire quarters ended June 30, 2011 and 
June 30,2010. 

Key economic assun ĵtions and ttre sensitivity of the current fair value of ttre mortgage servicing rights related to immediate 10%and 25Va adverse ctianges in ttiose assumptions at 
June 30, 2011 are presented in tire following table below. These sensitivities are hypoChelica] and should be used with cautioa As tbe figures indicate, changes in the fair value based on 
10*/* variation m the prepayment speed assumption generally cannot be extrapolated Irecause tbe relationship of tirechangein tire prepaynrent speed assumption to the ctiange in fair value 
may not be linear. Also, in ttre below table, the effect of a variation in the discount rate assumption on the fair value of the mortgage servicing rights is calculated independentiy wittiout 
changing any ottier assumption In reality, ctianges in one factor may resull in changes in another (for example, changes in prepayment speed estimates could resull in changes in the 
discount rales), which might magnify or coimteract the sensitivities. 

Prepayment speed assumption (aimual CPR) 9.6% 
Decrease in fair valire fiom 10% adverse change $ 758 
Decrease in fair value from 25% adverse ctiange 1,813 

Discount rate assumption 9.7% 
Decrease in fair value firom 100 basb point adverse change $ 681 
Decrease in fair value from 200 basis point adverse change 1,316 

Expected weighted-average life (in monttis) 100.1 

13. CootiDgencles and Guarantees 

Litigation 

In tire norma! course of business, the Corporation and itt sutisidiaries are al all times subject to pending and threatened legal actions, someforwhich the relief or damages sought are 
substantial. Although ttre Coiporation b not able to predict Ihe outcome of such actions, afler reviewing preriding and threatened actions 
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with counsel. Management believes flial liascd on the information currentiy available the outoome of such actions, individually or in ttre aggregate, will not have a material adverse effect 
on flie results of operations or shareholders' equity of the Corporation. However, it is possible that the ultimate resolution of these raaners, if unfavorable, may be material to flic results of 
operations in a particular fiilure period as flre time and amount of any resolution of such actions and its relationship to the fiiture results of operations are not known 

Reserves are established for legal claims only when losses associated with tire claims are judged to be protiable, and the loss can tre reasonably estimated. In many lawsuits and 
arbitrations, including almost all of ttre class action lawsuits, it is nol possible to determine wtrellrer a liabilify has been incuned or to estimate ttre ultimate or minimum amouni of that 
liability until the case is close to resoluuon. in which case a reserve will not he recognized until ttiat time. 

Overdraft Litigation 

Commencing in December 2010. two separate lawsuits were filed in tire Summit Counfy Court of Common Pleas and tile Lake Counfy Court of Common Plea against tire 
Corporation and the Bank. Ttic complaints were brought as putative class actions on trelialf of Ottio residents wlw maintained a checking account at ttre Bank and who incurred one or 
more overdraft fees as a resuh of flre alleged re-sequencing ofdebit transactions. The lawsuit that had been filed in Summit County Court of Common Pleas was dismissed wittiout 
prejudice on July 11, 2011. The rcmainmg suit m Lake Counfy seeks actual damages, disgorgement ofovetdraft fees, punitive damages, interest, injunctive relief and attomey fees. 

365/360 Interest Litigation 

In August 2008 a lawsuit was filed in the Cuyatioga County Court of Common Pleas against the Bank. Ttre breach of contract complamt was brought as a putative class action on 
behalf of Ohio comirrereial txurowera wire had allegedly had the inlerest they owed calculated impropcriy by using tire 365/360 mclhod. The complaint seeks actual damages, interest, 
injunctive relief and attomey fees. 

Schneider Litigation 

Commencing in May 2006. two lawsuits were filed in ttie Cuyatioga Counfy Court of Common Pleas against flre Bank. One complaint was filed by ttre receiver for ttre Bank 
customers Alan and Joanne Schneider, and the oflier complaint was filed by alleged defiaudedinvestora ofthe Sctirreidera seeking to represent a class of persons who invested in 
promissory notes offered by the Sclirreiders. The allegations against the Bank arise out of Alan Schireider's business ctiecking account at ttre Bank into which investors' checks were 
deposited and fi-om which ccnain invesion received payments. The complaims seek, among other things, actual damages, treble damages, punitive damages, interest, rescission and 
attorney fees. On January 14,2011, a third-parfycomplamtwas filed by ttre Bank against its insurers m the receiver's lawsuit By opinion dated February 10, 2011 the Cuyahoga Counfy 
Court of Appeals reversed the tnal court's decision certifying an investor class m flie case brou^t by the alleged defi^uded investors 

On July 20,2011 flie Bank entered into a settiementagreement in ttrelawsuh with the receiver for Alan and Joanne Sctineider ttiat provides if certain conditions are satisfied the 
Bank's insurer will makeasetflement payment of approximately $9.9 million and the Bank will make a scttiement payment of approximately $0.6 million. These payments will be used to 
pay the receiver's legal fees and expenses and the tatairee distributed to the allegedly defiauded investora Ijy the receiver in accoidance with tire scttiement agreement The Court will 
conduct a tiearing on wlrether to approve the proposed scttiement on August 15, 2011. 
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Based on infomiation cuncntly available, consultation witii counsel, available insurance coverage and established reserves. Management believes (hat (he eventual outcome of all 
claims against the Corporation and its subsidiaries will not, individually or in the aggregate, have a material adverse effect on its consolidated financial posinon or results of operations. 
However, it is possible that the ulnmate resoluuon of these matters, if unfavorable, may tre material to flie results of operaiions for a particular period. Oflier flian the $0.6 million that has 
been reserved for tire settiement in the Schneider Litigation, the Corporation tias not establbhed any reserves witii respect lo any of this disclosed litigation because it is not possible to 
determine eittrer (i) wtreflwr a liability has ticen mcuried or (ii) to estimate flie ultimate or mimmum amount of that liabilify or both at this lime. 

Commitments to Extend Credit 

Cornmitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer provided there is no violation of any condition established in tire contract Loan commitments to originate 
residential mortgage loans held for sale and forwaid commitments to sell residential mortgage loans are considered derivative instruments, and lire fair value of ttiese commitments b 
recorded on flie consolidated t>alancc. Additional information is provided in Note 9 (Derivatives and Hedgmg Activines) Commitments generally arc extended at ttre ttien prevailing 
interest rates, have fixed expiration dates or ottier termination clauses and may require payment of a fee. Since many of ttre commitnrents are expected to expire wittreut treing drawn upon 
the total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements. Loan comrmtments involve credit rbk not refiected on ttre balance sheet The Corporation mitigates 
exposure to credit risk with intemal controb that guide how applications for credit are reviewed and approved, how credit limits are established and, wtien necessary, tiow demands for 
collateral are made. Collateral treld varies Ixil may include accounts receivable, inventory, properfy. plant and equipment and inconre-pioducing corrunereial properties. Management 
evaluates flre creditworthiness of each prospective borrower on a case-by-case tias b and, when appropriate, adjusts ttre allowance forprotjable credit losses inherent in all commitments 
Ttre allowance for unfimded lending commitments at June 30.2011 was $5.8 million. Additional infomiation pertaining to tliis allowance b irreluded under ttre treading "Allowance for 
Lxian Losses and Reserve for Unfimded Lending Comnutmcnts" wittiin Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation of ttus report 

The following table shows the remaining contractual amount of each class of commitments to extend credit as of June 30.2011. This amount represents the Corporation's maximum 
exposure to loss if tire customer were to draw upon ttre full amouni of the commitment and sutisequentiy defauh on paymenl for ttre total amount of ttie tlien outstanding ioan. 

June 30,1011 
Loan Commitments 

Commercial $ 2367.898 
Consumer 1.610,194 
Total loan commitments $ 3,978,092 
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Guarantees 

The Corporation is a guarantor in certain agreements wilh thinJ parties. The following table show? the fypes of guarantees tire Corporation had outstanding as of June 30, 2011. 

June 30.1011 
Financial guarantees 

Standby letters of credit $ 109.621 
Loans sold with rccouise 41,576 
Tolal financial guarantees $ 151.197 

Standtiy letters of credil obligate the Corporation to pay a specified tiiird party when a customer fails to repay an outstanding loan or debt instrument, or fails to perform some 
coniractual notifmancial obligation. The credil risk involvnl in issuing letters of credit is essenually the same as involved in extending loan facilities to customers. Collateral held varies, 
but may include marketable securities, eqtupment and real estate. Any amounts drawn under sian(U>y letters of credit are treated as loans; ttwy bear interest and pose ttre same credil rbk to 
tire Corporation as a loart Except for short-term guarantees of $77.3 million atJunc 30.2011, ttre remaining guarantees extend m varying amounts ttirough 2015. 

In recourse anangements. tire Coiporation accepts 100% recourse. By accepting 100% recourse, ttre Corporation is assuming tire entire risk ofloss dire to borrovrer default The 
Coiporation uses tire same credit policies originating loans which vrill be sold with recourse as it does for any oflier type of loan. The Corporation's exposure to credit loss, if flre tmrrower 
completely failed to perform and if ttre collateral or ottier forms of credit entianccment all prove to lie of no value, is represented t)y tire notional amount less any allowance for possible 
loan losses. The allowairee for loan loss associated with loans sold with recourse was $2.1 million as of June 30.2011. 
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF HNANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS. 

AVERAGE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Unaudited) 
Fully Tax-equivalent Interest Rates and Interest Differential 

Note: Interest income on tax-exempt securities and loans has treen adjusted to a fiilly-taxable equivalent basb. 

Nonaccrual loans have treen included in the average balances. 
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Tlirce mondn ended Year ended Three months ended 
June 30. 2011 Dcceniba3l,2010 June 3a 2010 

(Dollars ui thoujandi) 
Average 
Balance Intcicst 

Average 
Elate 

Average 
Balance Interest 

Avoagc 
Rate 

Average 
Balance Interest 

Avenge 
Rite 

ASSETS 
C j jh and due frxn banks 
Investment leairitici and folcial funds 

sold. 
U.S Ttianiiy icoinlies and U S 

Covoiuncat agency obligations 
(taxable) 

ObliEiaomoriutcsand poUtkal 
ubdivaiotis (tax aaapt) 

O taa Kcuri tk i and rcdenl funtb sold 
Total Investmeni seainties and 

ftdcnl fumb aold 

J 588.487 

1.958,993 

368,790 
294.9S3 

3,622,766 

19,942 

4,905 
2035 

27.082 

2 70% 

S J 3 % 
3 04% 

3 00% 

S 728,723 

2,554J38 

348,832 
300,700 

3004,070 

87,019 

20305 
8308 

116.032 

341% 

5 88% 
2,83% 

3.62% 

I 762.781 

2.708.609 

349,424 
318,139 

3376.172 

23,462 

5,184 
2.139 

30,785 

3 47% 

5.95% 
2.70% 

3 66% 

Loam bdd for tale 
Noocovertd loam, covered loans and less 

ibart rccavtble 
Total cammg assets 

1SJI2 

9.082.991 
I2.714i69 

221 

107,956 
135059 

4.79% 

4.77% 
406% 

23.612 

8.529303 
11,756.985 

1.162 

433308 
550402 

4.92% 

5-0S% 
468% 

18,827 

8,465,440 
11360.439 

239 

109,840 
140.864 

509% 

5.20% 
4,76% 

Total allowance br loan lasses 
OOatiaea 

(143,721) 
UI2.173 

(116,118) 
1.154.761 

(116.436) 
919,487 

Total asseo S 14.48 UOS S I3J2435I t 13.426.271 

L I A B I U T I E S AND SHAREHOIJ IERS ' 
EQUITY 

Depouls: 
Dcnund — non-interest bearins 
Demand — inlercst bearing 
Savmgs and money markei accounts 
Cenlficates and other time deposits 

S 2,998,090 
824.1 ZS 

5.279J53 
2363,170 

177 
7J98 
5.606 

0.09% 
0.56% 
0 95% 

I 2J50,S49 
794.497 

4303,815 
2.801.270 

751 
31,912 
32.713 

0.09% 
0 74% 
1.17% 

I 2,496326 
775,031 

4.278,756 
3,M9,T88 

149 
7.873 
9310 

008% 
0,74% 
105% 

Total depcsiu 11.464.738 13,181 0 46% 10.450,431 65376 0 63% 10,600,401 I7J32 0.66% 

Seoiriries sold under agreements to 
repurchase 

Wholesale booowints 
8S4,244 
325,057 

940 
I.6S3 

0.43% 
104% 

907.015 
510.799 

4,477 
13,998 

049% 
2.74% 

843,652 
526,963 

1,404 
3.111 

0.67% 
2-37% 

Total intercsi bearing liabilities 9.675.949 15,774 0 65% 9317396 83,851 0.90% 9,474,190 22.047 0.93% 

Oll iD nabil ios 273J14 340,485 318038 

Sharelioldcn' epiity 1,533,855 1315,621 1.127.017 

Total liabilities and sharelioldcn' 
equity S 14.481,208 S 13324351 S 13,426071 

Net y idd on earning assets S 12.724.269 119,485 3 77% S 11,756,985 466,651 3 97% S 11,860.439 118.817 4.02% 

Interest rate spread 3-61% 378% 382% 
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AVERAGE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Unaudited) 

l^ully-tax Equivalent Interest Rates and Interest Differential 

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' 
EQUITY 

beposits 
Demand —iMn-interest bearing S 2,936,827 
Demand — interest bearing 832,787 
Savings and money market accounts 5,129,894 
Certificates and other lune d^Bsits 2,493,167 

Total deposits 11392,675 

Securities sold under agreements lo 
lepurchaie 866306 

Wholesale bomtwing! 325,197 

Total intcTCSt bearing liabiliQes 9.647,351 

Other Uabilities 266.184 

Sharehotdeis' equity 1325,090 

Total liabilities and shareholders' 
equity 

Net yidd on eammg assets 

Interest rale spread 

361 
150*3 
12,433 

28,037 

1,855 
3,292 

0.09% 
0.60% 
101% 

0.43% 
2.04% 

33.184 

$ 2350,849 
794.497 

4303,815 
2301O70 

10,450.431 

907.015 
510.799 

9317396 

340.485 

1315,621 

751 
31512 
31713 

65376 

4,477 
13,998 

0 09% 
074% 
1 17% 

0.49% 
174% 

83351 

388% 

3.71% 

3 97% 

3 78% 

S 2,324339 
729,876 

3.995.880 
2.427.830 

9.477,925 

897,490 
617,188 

8,668064 

391,253 

1,109390 

S 12.493.446 

S 12,493,446 

Note: Interest income on tax-exempt securities and loans has been adjusted to a flilly-taxable equivalent basb. 

Nonaccrual loans have been included in the average balances. 
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SIX months ended Year ended Six months ended 
June 30, 2011 December 31.2010 June 30. 2010 

(Dollan tn ihoasaitds) 
Average 
Balance Inteitsl 

Average 
Rate 

Average 
Balance Interest 

Average 
Rate 

Average 
Balance Imeresl 

Average 
Rate 

ASSETS 
Cash and due fiom banks 
Investment securities and federal funis 

sold. 
U.S Treasury securities and U S 

Govemment agency obligations 
(taxable) 

Obligations of slates and political 
subdivisions tax exempt) 

l ^ e r secumies and federal fiinds sold 

S 554.732 

2.871310 

363.182 
287,111 

39309 

9,934 
4,352 

2 76% 

532% 
3 06% 

1 728,723 

2354338 

348,832 
300,700 

87J)19 

20305 
8308 

3 41% 

5 88% 
2 83% 

S 640034 

2313,769 

348.300 
290,716 

46399 

!tU49 
4.072 

372% 

5 99% 
2 82% 

Total investment securities and 
federal fiinds sold 3321,803 53395 307% 3004,070 116,032 3.62% 3,152,785 60,820 3 89% 

Loans hdd for sale 
i^oeiajveied loans, cora td loaca and Ion 

share receivable 

20332 

9.100.729 

494 

222320 

4 85% 

4,93% 

23,612 

8329303 

1,162 

433308 

4.92% 

508% 

16,695 

7305,827 

423 

193.429 

5 11% 

500% 

Total earning assets 12,643,064 276,609 4.41% 11,756.985 550302 4.68% 10,975307 254.672 4 68% 

Allowance for loan losses noncovered 
Other assets 

(138,920) 
1316375 

(116,118) 
1,154,761 

(115,738) 
993.643 

Total assets J I4375.4S2 S 13324351 S 12.493.446 

301 
15,474 
15,916 

31,691 

2331 
9,285 

43.507 

211,165 

0 08% 
0 78% 
1 32% 

057% 
3 03% 

388% 

3 66% 
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HIGHLIGHTS OF SECOND QUARTER 20i 1 PERFORMANCE 

Earninp Summary 

The FirstMerit Corporation reported second quarter 2011 net income of $29.8 million, or JO 27 per diluted share This compares witii $27.6 million, or $0.25 per diluted share, for 
tire first quarter of 2011 and $31.5 million, or $0.32 per diluted share, for the second quarter 2010. 

Returns on average common equity ("ROE") and average assets ("ROA") for tiie second quarter 2011 were 7.78% and 0.82%, respectively, compared witii 7,37% and 0.78% for tire 
firstquartcrof201l and 11 21% and 0.94% for ihe second quarter 2010 

Net interest margin was 3.77% for tiie second quarter of 2011 compared with 4 00% for ihe first quarter of 2011 and 4.02% for tire second quarter of 2010. The decline in net interest 
margin compared with the prior quarter was due to earning asset yields migrating lovrer in the quarter. This is attributed to the current mterest rale envirorunent producing lower yields on 
new loan onginations and the reinvestment of securi^ cash flows into the investment portfolio al rates below historic averages. 

Average loans, not including covered loans, during tiie second quarter of 2011 increased $71.5 million, or 0.99%, compared witii tiie first quarter of 2011 and $112.0 million, or 
1.56%, cotntrated with the sccotid quarter of 2010. Overall loan growth was driven by an irretcase in average commercial loans of$ 111.8 million, or 2.45%. over the jwior quarter and an 
increase of $289.3 million, or 6.61% over ttre year-ago quarter. Average covered loan balances including the indemnification asset were $1,8 billion. $1.9 billion, and $1.3 billion at 
June 30,2011, March 31.2011, and June 30.2010. respectively. 

Average deposits during tire second quarter of 2011 increased $144.9 million, or 1.28%, compared witii tiie fust quarter of 2011 and increased $864.3 million, or 8.15%, compared 
witii tire second quarterof 2010. During tiic second quarter of 2011, tire Corporation mcreascd its average core deposits, which excludes time deposits, by $406.4 million, or 4.67%. 
con ĵared with tiie fiistquarterof2011. and $1.6 billion, or 20.54%, compared vriUi ttie second quarter of 2010. Average time deposits decreased $261.4 million, or 9.96%. from tire first 
quarterof 20l 1 and decreased $686 6 million, or 22.51% from tire second quarter of 2010. The change in deposit mix over tiie prior quarter is due to tire Corporation's strategy to retain tire 
acquired de ĵository customers and move them from certificate of deposit accounts into core deposit accounts. 

Average mvestmenlsduring tiie second quarter of 2011 increased $203.1 million, or 5.94%, compared wilh tire first quarter of 2011 and increased $246.6 million, or 7.30%. over tire 
second quarter of 2010. The increase in the second quarterof 2011 average investments, compared with the first quarter of 2011, is due to tire purchase of $390.5 nullion in securides in 
tire second quarter of 201L 

Net interest income on a fully tax-equivalent ("FTE") basis was $119 5 million in tiie second quarter 2011 compared with $123 9mtilion in tiie first quarter of 2011 and 
$118.8 million in die second quarter of 2010. Compared witii tire first quarter of 2011, average earning assets increased $163.4 million, or 1.30%, and increased $863.8 million, or 7 28%, 
compared to the second quarter of 2010. 

Noninterest income tret of securities transactions for the second quarter of 2011 was $50 6 million, a decrease of $2.2 million, or 4.08%, ftom die first quarter of 2011 and a decrease 
of $2.0 million, or 3.72%, from tire second quarter of 2010. 
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TTicdecreascinotiierincomefor thesccondqua/Tcf of20JI corrtpafed (o {he first quarter of 201 ( was driven by )o»ermotTgage revcntw, including loan sales and s«vicfng, down 
$2.4 million from the prior quarter and lower bank owned life insurance income, down $2.2 million fiom the prior quarter. Other income, net of securities gains, as a percentage of rrel 
revenue for tiie second quarter of 2011 was 29.75% compared with 29.86% for first quarter of 2011 and 30.67% for tiie second quarter of 2010 Net revenue is defined as net interest 
income, on a FTE basis, plus other income, less gains from securities sales 

Noninterest expense for tbe second quarterof 2011 was $110.1 million, a decrease of $4.4 million, or 3.82%, fiom tiie fust quarter of 2011 and an increase of $4.3 million, or4.l 1%. 
from the second quarter of 2010. The decrease in noninterest expense for the second quarter of 2011 compared with tire first quarterof 2011 wasdrivenby lower salary and beirefits as 
well as reduced other expenses. For the three months ended June 30, 2011, increases in operating expenses compared to the second quarter of 2010 were primarily attributable to increased 
salary and benefits as a resuh ofthe three 2010 acquisitions. 

During tiie second quarter of 2011. tiie Corporation reported an efficiency ratio of 64.39%, compared witii 64.46% for die first<]uar1erof20ll and 61.30% for tire second quarter of 
2010. 

Net charge-offs, excludingacquircd loans, totaled $15.6 million, or 0.89% of average loans, excluding acquired loans, m tire second quarter of 2011 compared with $17.0 mtilion. or 
0.99% of average loans, in tire tint quarter of 2011 and $19.8 million, or 1.15% of average loans, in tire second quarter of 2010. 

Nonperfonning assets totaled $99.8 million at June 30,2011, a decrease of $12,9 million compared with March 31,2011 and a decrease of $9.9 million compared virith June 30. 
2010. Nonperfonning asseeat June 30,201J represented 1.38% of period-end loans plus other real estate, excludingacquircd loans, compared witii 1.61% at March 31,2011 and I 62% at 
June 30, 2010. 

The allowance for noncovered loan losses, totaled $109.2 million at June 30, 2011, a decrease of $5.5 million ftom March31.2011. At June 30. 2011, the allowance for loan losses 
noncovered was 1.51% of period-end loans compared witii l.64%at March 3l,201I,and 1.73%at December 31,2010 The allowance for credit losses b tiie sum of the allowance for 
noncovered loan losses, and the reserve for unfimded lending commitments For comparative purposes tiieallowanceforcredit losses was 1.59% of period-end loans, excluding acquired 
loans. atJune 30,2011, compared witii 1.74% at March 31,2011 and 1.85% at December 31, 2010 The allowance for credit losses to nor^rfonning loans was 158.30% at June 30, 2011, 
compared witfi 147.38% at March 31. 2011 and 126.51% at December 31. 2010 

The Corporation's total assets at June 30, 2011 were $14.3 billion, a decrease of $119 0 million inclusive of mtangible assets, or 0.82%. compared witii March 31,2011 and a 
decrease of $173.9 million, or 00%, compared with June 30,2010. Total loans, excluding covered loans, did not significantiy change compared wittiMareh31.201I and June 30. 2010. 
Thedccrease in loaJ assets compared with Jiiire 30,2010, bartrrbutcd the dcchrre in the covered loan portfolio asexpectcdas there were no new acquisitions of loans subject (o loss share 
agreements after the cjuartcr ended June 30,2010. Tbe covered loan portfolio will continue to declirre, through payoffs, charge-offs, termination or expiration of loss share coverage, unless 
the Corporation acquires additional loans subject to loss share agreements in the fiiture. 

Total dcpositswcre$llJ billion al June 30,2011, a decrease of $55.0 million, or 048%. from March 31.2011 and a decrease of $174.2 million, or 1.51%, fiom June 30. 2010. 
Core deposits totaled $9.1 billion at June 30,2011, an increase of $162.5 million, or 1.82%, from March 31, 2011 and an increase of $1.4 billion, or 
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18.16%, fiom Jime30.2010. The ini:rcase in core deposits compared with June 30,2010 is due to the Corporation's strategy to move cusiomeis from certificate of deposit accounts into 
core deposit products. 

Shareholders' equity was $! 6 billionat June 30.2011, compared witii $1.5 billion at March 31, 2011 and June 30, 2010. The Corporation maintained a strong capital position as 
tangiblccommonequity to assets was 7.79% at June 30. 2011, con^ared wilh 7.50% and 7.35% at March 31, 2011 and June 30.2010, respectively. The common dividend per share paid 
in the second quarter 2011 was$(l li; , 

RESULTS OF OPERATION 

Net Interest Income 

Net inlcres! income, the Corpofation's prirKipal source of earnings, is the difference between interest income gencjalcd by earning assets (primarily loans and investmeni securities) 
and interest paid on interest-bearing funds (namely custonrer deposits and wholesale borrowings). Net interest income is affected by mail̂ ct interest rates on both earning assets and 
interest bearing liabilities, the level ftf earning assets being fimded by interest bearing liabilities, noninlerest-bearing liabilities, the mix of fiinding between inlerest bearing habilities, 
nonintcrest-bearing liabilities and equity, and the growth in canting assets. 

Net inreresi iireome for ttre quarter ended June 30.2011 was $117.4 million compared lo $ 116.8 million for the quarter ended Juire 30,2010. Net interest income for the six months 
ended June 30.2011 was $239 3 million compared to $2072 million for tire six montiis ended June 30,2010. For tire purpose of tius remaining discussion, net interest income is presented 
on an FTE basis, to provide a comparison among all lypes of interest earning assets. That is. interest on tax-free securities and tax-exempt loans has been restated as if such interest were 
taxed at tbe stamtory Federal income tax rate of 35%. adjusted for the non-deductible portion of interest expense incurred to acquire the tax-free assets. Net interest income presented on an 
FTE basis is a non-GAAP financial measure widely used by financial services organizations, therefore. Management believes these measures provide usefiil infonnation for both 
mariagement and investors by allowing them to make peer comparisons. The FTE adjustment vras $2.0 nullion and $2.1 million for the quartets enling June 30,2011 and 2010, 
respectively. The FTE adjustment was $4.2 million and $4.0 million for ttre six montiis ended June 30,2011 and 2010. respectively. 

FTE net interest income for thcquarter ended June 30.2011 was$l 19.5 million compared to $118.8 millionfortbc three months ended Jurre 30.2010. FTE tret interest income for 
tire six montiis ended June 30.20l l was $243.4 million compared lo $211.2 million for ttre six montiis ended June 30, 2010. 

Tbeimpact of changes in the volume of interest-eartung assets and interest-bearing liabilities and interest rates on net interest income is illustrated in tire following table 
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Quarter! ended June 30. 2011 and 2010 Sla monihs ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 
R A T E y V O L U M E A N A L Y S I S Increa: K i (Decreases) Increases(I>eerrajesl 

(bottats in thousands) Volume Rate Tolal Volume Rate Total 

INTEREST INCOME— FTE 
Investment securities s 2.096 $ (5,799) $ (3.703) $ 6,956 $ (14,181) $ (7.225) 
Loans held for sale (4) (14) (18) 93 (22) 71 
Loans 7,700 (9,584) (1.884) 31,603 (2,512) 29,091 
Total interesl income — FTE $ 9.792 $ (15,397) s (5,605) $ 38,652 $ (16,715) $ 21.937 
INTEREST EXPENSE 
Demand deposils-interest bearing $ 10 $ 18 $ 28 $ 61 s (1) $ 60 
Savings and money market accounts 1,624 (2,099) (475) 3,926 (4,157) (231) 
Certificates of deposits and other lime deposits (1,893) (2,011) (3,904) 171 (3,654) (3,483) 
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 64 (528) (464) (85) (591) (676) 
Wholesale borrowings (1,071) (387) (1,458) (3,543) (2.450) (5.993) 
Total interest expense $ (1,266) $ (5,007) s (6,273) $ 530 $ (10,853) $ (10,323) 
Net interesl income — FTE s 11,058 $ oojm $ 668 s 38,122 $ (5,862) $ 32.260 

The net interest margin is calcubted by dividmg net interest iireome FTE by average earning assets As witii net interest incotrre, the net interest margin is affected by the level and 
mix of canting assets, the proportion of earning assets fimiJed by non-interest bearing liabilities, and the interest rate spread. In addition, tbe tret interesl margin is impacted by changes in 
federal income tai>, rales and regulations as ttiey affect Ibe tax-equivalent adjustinenL 

As loan growth remains muted in the Company's core Ohio and Chicago markets, incommg cash flows from the loan and investment securities portfolios were remvcsied into 
lower-yielding, short duration secuntiis. The decrease in the Corporation's tret interest margin, compared with ttie second quarter of 2010, is attributable to lower yields on legacy loan 
portfolios, coverc<J loans and the available for sale investment portfolio. Lower fimding costs partially offset these declining yields. 

The following table provides 2011 FTE net interest iireome and rrel inlerest margin totals as well as 2010 comparative amounts: 

(Dollan in (housandi) 

Net interest income 
Tax equivalent adjustment 
Net interesl ineonic — FTE 

Quarters eadeil 
June 30, 

S l i moalhi ended 
June 30^ 

$ 117,443 
2,041 

$ 119.484 

S 116,767 
2,050 

$ 118.817 

S 239,269 
4,157 

$ 243,426 

$ 207,161 
4,004 

$ 211.165 

Average earning assets 
Net interest margin — FTE 

$12,724.269 
3.77% 

$11.860,439 
4 02% 

$12,643.064 
3.88% 

$10,975,307 
3.88% 

Average loans outstanding (excluding acquired loans) fortiresecondquatterof the cuncnt year and pnor year totaled $7.1 billion and $6 8 billion, respectively. While the 
Corporation is adtiing new commercial loans in both its core Ohio and newer Chicago markets, low credit hire utilization by existing customers is mitigating new loan production with 
respect to overall portfolio balances 
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Specific changes in average loans outstanding, compared to the second quarter 2010. were as follows: commercial loans were up $289.3 million, or 6.61%. horrre equity loans were 
down $27.8 million, or 3.64%; mortgage loans were down $39.5 million, or 9.02%. installment loans, both direct and indirect declined $107.2 imllioti. or 7.78%; leases decreased 
$04imllioii. or 0.75%; and credit card loans decreased $2.4 million, or 1.61% Average covered loans have been separately stated and are described in more detail in Note 2 (Business 
Combinations). The majority of fixed-rate mortgage loan originations are sold to investors through the secondary mortgage loan market. Average outstanding loans, including covered 
loans and loss share receivable, for both ofthe 2011 and 2010 second quarters equaled 71.38% of average earning assets. 

Average deposits were $11.5 billiondunng the 2011 second quarter, up $864 3 million, or 8.15%, from the same period last year For thcquartcrended Juire 30,2011, average core 
deposits (which are defined as checking accounts, savings accounts and money market savings products) increased $1.6 billion, or 20.54%. and represented 79.39% of lotal average 
deposits, compared to 703% for the 2010 second quarter. Average txrtificatcs of deposit ("CDs") decreased $686 6 million, or 22.51%, compared lo the prior year. Average wholesale 
borrowings decreased $201 9 million, and as a percentage of lotal interest-bearing (iinds equaled 3.36% forthe201l second quarter and 5.56% for the sanre quarter one year ago. 
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase remained flat, and as a percentage of tolal inlcresi bearing funds equaled 9.14% for ttre 2011 second quarter and 8.90% for tire 2010 second 
quarter. Average inlerest-bearing liabilities fimded 76 04% of average earning assets in ttre cuncnt year quarter and 79.88% during the quarter ended Juiw 30, 2010 

gains, other income for ihe quarter ended Jurre 30,2011 totaled $50.6 nullion, a decrease of $2.0 million from tiie $52.6 million earned during the same period 
as a percentage of net revenue (FTE net interest income plus other income, less security gains from securities) was 29.75%, compared to 30 67% for ihc same 

Other Income 

Excluding investment _ 
otre year ago. Cither income as a percentage 
quarter one year ago 

The decrease in other income for the 2011 second quarter as compared to the second quarterof 2010 was primarily attributable to a $2.0 million or 11.4% decrease in service charges 
on deposits as a result ofthe change in Regulation E jxusuant to the Electronic Fund Transfer Act of 1978 relating to the charging of overdraft fees. 

Other Expenses 

Ottier (non-interest) expenses totaled $110.1 million for ttie second quarter 2011 compared to $105.7 million for tire same 2010 quarter, an increase of $4.3 million, or 4.11% Other 
(non-interesl) expenses totaled $224.5 million for tire six monttis ended June 30. 2011 compared to $199.7 million for the six monttis ended June 30,2010, an increase of $24.8 million, or 
12 41%. 

The primaiy changes in noninterest expense forthe201I second quarter compared to ttre second quarter of 2010 were a $4.8 million ot 9.28% increase in salary and beirefits 
expense as a resull ofthe three 2010 acquisitions, a $1 3 million or 58.77% decrease in Ohio fianchise tax expense and a $1.5 million or 14.61% increase in real estate taxes on an 
increased number of ottier real estate properties. 

The changes in olber expenses for the six months ended June 30, 2011 compared to Jurre 30.2010 were similar to the quarterly analysis 

The efficiency ratio for the second quarter 2011 was 64.39%. compared lo 61 J0% during the same period in 2010. The efficieirey ratio indicates the percentage of operating costs 
that are used to 
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generate each dollar of net revenue — that is during the second quarter 2011, 64 39 cents was spent to generate each SI of net revenue. Net revenue is defined as net interest income, on a 
tax-equivalent basis, plus other income less gains from the sales of securities. 

Federal Income Taxes 

Federal income tax expense was $11.5 rrulIionand$l2.l millionforthequarteisended June30.2011 and 2010, respectively. The effective federal income tax rate for the second 
quarter 2011 was 27.84%, compared to 27.80% for tiie same quarter 2010. 

FINANCIAL CONDITION 

Acquisitions 

On February 19,2010. the Bank completed the acquisition of certain assets and the transfer of certain liabililies with respect to 24 branches of First Bank located in the greater 
Chicago, Illinois, area. The Bank acquired assets with an acquisition dale fair value of approximately SI.2 billion, incluijing S275.6 million of loans, and $42.0 million of premises and 
equipment, and assumed $12 billion of deposits. The Bank received cash of $832.5 million to assuitre the net liabilities. The Bank recorded a core deposit intangible asset of $3.2 million 
and goodwill of $48.3 milhoa 

On February 19,2010, ttre Bank entered into a purchase and assumption agreemenl wilh loss share witti tire FDIC. as receiver of George Washington, to acquire deposits, loans, and 
ceitain otiier liabilities and certain assets of in a whole-bank acquisition of George Washington. The Bank acquired assets with a fair value of approximately $369.3 million, irreluding 
$177.8 million of loans, $15.4 rrullion of investment securities. $53.0 million ofcashandduc from banks. $11.5 million in ottrerrcal estate owned, and $408.4 nullion in liabilities, 
including $400.7 milhon ofdeposits. The Bank recorded a core deposit intangibleasset of $1.0imllion and received a cash payment fiom Ihe FDIC of approximately $40J millioiL The 
loans and other real estate owried acquired are covered by loss share agreements between ttre Bank and the FDIC which afford ttre Bank sigruficanl protection against future losses. As part 
ofthe agreements, tbe Bank has recorded a loss share receivable from ttre FDIC that represents ttre estimated fair valire of the FDIC's portion of the losses thai are expected to be incuned 
and reimbursed to the Bank. The loss share receivable associated with the acquired covered loans was $88 7 nullion as of ttre date acquisidon and is classified as part of covered loans in 
the consolidated balance sheets. The loss share receivable associated with the acquired ottier real estate owned was $11.3 million as of the date acquisidon and is classified as part of other 
real estate covered by FDIC loss share in the consolidated balance sheets. The transaction resulted in a gain on acquisition of $1.0 million, which is included in noninterest income m the 
consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income. On July 10. 2010, ttie Corporation successfiilly completed the operational and techiuca I migration of George Washington. 

On May 14,2010. tbe Bank entered into a purchase and assumption agreement witti loss share wilh the FDIC, as receiver of Midwest, b> acquire substantially all of tire loans and 
certain other assets and assume substantially all of the deposits and certain liabilities in a whole-bank acquisition of MidwcsL The Bank acquired assets with a &ir value of approximately 
$3.2 billion, including $1.8 billion of loans, $564.2 million of investment securities, $279.4 million of cash and due from banks. $26.2 million in other real estate owned, and S3.0 billion 
in liabilities, including $2 J billion ofdeposits. The Bank recorded a core deposit intangible asset of $7.4 million and has made a cash payment to the FDIC of approximately 
$227.5 milliorL The loans and other real estate owned acquired are covered by loss share agreements between the Bank and the FDIC wltich afford 
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the Bank si^ficant protection against fiiture losses. As part of the agreements, the Bank has recorded a loss share receivable from the FDIC that represents the estimated fair value of ttre 
FDIC'sportion of the losses that are expected to be incurred and reimbursed to the Bank. Tbe loss share receivable associated with the acquired covered loans was $260.7 million as ofthe 
data acquisition and is classified as part of covered loans in the consolidated balance sheets. The loss share receivable associated with ttre acquired oUicr real estate owned was $2.2 million 
as of ttic dale acquisition and is classified as part of other real estate covered by FDIC loss share in ttie consolidated balance sheets. The transaction resulted in goodwill of $272.1 million. 
OnOctobcr9,2010, the Corporadon successfiilly corr^leied ttic operational and technical migration of Midwest 

The tiirte acquisitions of First Bank. George Washmgton and Midwest acquisitions were considered business combinations and accounted for under FASB ASC 805 AM acquired 
assets and liabilities were recorded ai their estimated fair value. The one year measurement period for the three acquisitions expired before June 30,2011. Material adjustments lo 
acquisition date estimated fair values were recorded in the period in which Ihe acquisition occurred and, as a result, previously reported results are subject to change. Certain 
reclassifications of prior periods' amoimts may also be made to conform to thecurrentperiod'spresenlationand would have rre effect on previously reported net income amounts 

During ttre quarter ended March 31.2011. the Corporation obtained additional infonnation that resulted ui changes to certam acquisition-data fair value estimates relating to ttre 
Midwest acquisition. These pirchas«Bccot]hting adjustments have resulted in a decrease to goodwill of approximately $19.1 million lo $272,1 million as of the date of the acquisition, 
May 14,2010. Prior period amounts aj^priaiely reflect tiiMe adjustments. 

See Note 2 (Business Combinations), in ttre notes to unaudited consoltdaled finarreial statenrenls for additional information related to ttre details of ttiese transactions. 

Investment Securities 

AtJune 30,2011, total investment securides were $3.7 billion compared to $3.2 billion al December 3l . 2010 and $3.0 billion at June 30,2010. Available-for-sale securities were 
$3.5 biJJion at Jurre 30.2011 compared a $3.0 billion at December 31,2010 and $3. i billion at June 30,20J0. The available-for-sale securities are held primarily for liquidity, interest rate 
risk management and long-term yield enhancemenL Accordingly, the Corporation's investment policy is lo invest in securities with low credit risk, such as U.S. Treasury securities, U.S. 
Governmenl agency obligations, state and political obligations and mortgage-backed securities. The increase in tire second quarterof available-for-sale securities compared with the year 
ended December 31. 2010 is due to the purchase of $939.7 million of securities in tire six montiis ended June 30. 2011. 

In the first halfof 2011, the Corporation invested in mortgage-backed securities issued by tire National Credit Union Administration and guaranteed by the U.S. Govemment with a 
book value at ttre end of ttre second quarter totaling $93.7 million. These secttrities arc floating rate tied to one-month LIBOR witii interest rate caps ranging fiom seven to aght percent 
This portfolio had a market valueof S93.8 million at Jurre 30, 2010 

Hcld-to-maturity securities totaled $80 9 milhon at June 30, 2011 compared to $60.0 million at December 31, 2010 and S65 2 million at June 30,2010 and consist principally of 
secunties issued by state and political subdivisions. 

Otiier investments totaled $160.8 million at June 30, 2011 and December 31,2010, conqjared to $1602 million at June 30,2010 and consisted primarily of FHLB and FRB stock. 
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Net unrealized gains were $79.5 million, S53 4 million and S87.3 million at June 30, 2011. December 31.2010, and June 30. 2010, respectively. The improvement in tire fair value 
ofthe mvcstment securities is driven by govemment agency securities held m portfolio. 

The Corporation conducts a regular assessment of its investment securities lo delermirre whether any securities arc OTTI. Only tiie credil portion of OTTI is to be recognized in 
current eanungs for those securities where there is no inient to sell or it is more likely than not ttic Corporation would not be required to sell tire security pnor to expected recovery. The 
remaining portion of OTTI is to be included m accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of income tax. 

Gross unrealized losses of $12.5 million, compared to $21.3 million as of December 31,2010, and S18.1 million at June 30. 2010 were concentrated wittiin Bust prefened securities 
held in the mvcstment portfolio. The Corporation holds eight, single issuer, trust prefened securities. Such investments are less tiian 2% of ttre fair value of ttre entire investment portfolio. 
None of tire bank issuers have deferred paying dividends on ttietr issued irusi prefened shares in which ttre Corporation is invested. The fair values of tirese investments have been 
impaaed by market conditions which have caused risk premiums to increase markedly resulting in ttie decline in tire fair value of tire Corporation's trust preferred securities However, 
prices are recovering from tiieu lows reflecting increased liquidity for tiiese securities as well as an improvement in tire credit profile of ttre issuers as improving. 

Further detail of tiie composition of tire securities portfolio and discussion of tire results of tire most recent OTTI assessment are in Note 3 (Investmeni Securities) to ttic consolidated 
financial statements. 

Loans 

Loans acquired under Loss Share Agreements witti ttie FDIC include tire amounts of expected reimbursemenis Bt>m the FDIC under ttiese agreements and are present«l as "covered 
loans" below. Loans not subject to Loss Share Agreements are presented below as "non-covered loans". Total twn-coveted loans increased ftom prior quarter by $206.1 million or 2.86% 
and increased from June 30,2010 by $304.8 million or 4.29%. While tire Corporation is adding new commercial loans in botii its core Ohio and newer Chicago. IlUnois maritcts. low credit 
litre utilization by existing customers is mitigating new loan production with respect to the overall portfolio balances. 
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Total covered loans, including ttic loss share receivable, decreased fiom pnor quarter by $221.6 million or 11.21% and decreased fiom June 30, 2010 by $504.4 million or 22.32%. 

Commercial loans 
Mortgage loans 
Installment loans 
Home equi^ loans 
Credit card loans 
Leases 

Total non-covered loans 
Allowance for noncovered loan losses 

Net non-covered lo^ns 
Covered loans(*) 
Allowance for covered loan losses 

Net covered loans 
Net loans 

Asof Asof Asof 
lune 30, Decanber3l, June 30, 

2011 2010 2010 
(in Ihousandi) 

$4,808,305 $ 4.527,497 $4,335,392 
400,661 403.843 430,550 

1,259.072 U08.860 U70.400 
738.719 749378 762.288 
143,828 149.506 146,253 
57.634 63,004 58,553 

7.408,219 7.202,088 7.103,438 
(109,187) (114,690) (1I8,343J 

7.299,032 7.087.398 6,985,095 
1,755.107 1.976,754 2,259.522 

(33360) (13,733) — 
1.721,747 1,963,021 2.259,522 

$9,020,779 $ 9,050,419 $9,244^617 

• Includes loss share receivable of $239 million, $289 million and $344 million as of June 30. 2011. December 31.2010 and June 30, 2010, nKpectivcly. 

The Corporation has approximately $5.3 billion of loans secured by real estaie. Approximately 92.55% of ttie property underlying diese loans is located within ttre Corporation's 
primary market area ofOhio. Western Pennsylvania, and Chicago, Illinob. 

Allowance for Loan losses and Reserve for Unfiinded Commitments 

The Corporation maintains what Management believes is an adequaW allowarree for loan losses. The Corporation and FirstMerit Bank regularly analyze the adequacy of their 
allowance through ongoing review of trends in risk ratings, delinqueireies, nonperforming assets, charge-offs. economic conditions, and changes in the composition ofthe loan portfolio. 
Notes 1 (Sutiunary of Sigruficanl Accounting Polices) and 4 (Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses) b 2010 Form 10-K provide detailed information regarding the Corporation's ctedit 
policies and practices. 

The Coiporation uses a vendor based loss migration model to forecast losses for commercial loans. The model creates loss estimates using twelve-montti (monthly rolling) vintages 
and calculates cumulative three years loss rates within two different scenarios. Orre scenario uses five year historical performance data while the other otre uses two year historical data. 
The calculated rate is the average cumubtive expected loss of ttic two and five year data seL As a result, this approach lends more weight lo Ihe more recent performanceL 

Management aUo considers internal and external factors such as economic conditions, loan management practices, portfolio trwniloring. and other risks, collectively known as 
qualitative faclois or Q-fbctors, to estimate credit losses in tire loan portfolio. Q-factors are used lo reflect changes in ttre portfolio's collcctability characteristics not captured by historical 
loss data 

Acquired loans are recorded at acquisition date at their acquisition date fair values, and, therefore, are excluded from the calculation of loan loss reserves as of tire acquisition date. 
To the extent ttrere is a decrease in the present value of cash flows ftom Acquired Impaired Loans afler the tlale of acquisition, the Corporation records an allowance for loan losses, net of 
expected reimbutsemenl under any Loss Share Agreements. These expected reimbursements arc rccoriled as part of covered loans in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. 
During the quarter ended June 30,2010, ttie Corporation increased its allowance for covered loan losses 
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to $33.4 million to reserve for estimated additional losses on certain Acquired Impaired Loans. The irrerease in the allowance was recorded by a charge to the provision for covered loan 
losses of $15.2 million and an increase of $7.7 million tn ttre loss share receivable for the portion of the losses recoverable under ttre Loss Slare Agreements. 

For acquired loans that are not deemed impaired at acquisition, credit discounts representing ttre principal lossescxpectedovertheHfcof the loan are a component of the initial feir 
value. Subsequent to Ibe purchase date, the methods utilized to estimate the required allowance for loan losses for these loans b similar to originated loans, however, the Corporadon 
records a provision for loan losses oitiy when the required allowance, net of any expected reimbursement under any Loss Share Agreements, exceeds any remaining credit discounts The 
Corporation recognized a provision for loan losses on Acquired Non-Impaired Loans of $0.9 million in the quarter ended June 30, 2011. 

At Jtme 30,2011, the allowance for loan losses on noncovered loans was $109 2 million, or 1.51% of loans ouistanding. excluding acquired loans, compared to $114.7 million, or 
1.65%. at year-end 2010 and $118.3 million, or 1.75%. for the quarter ended June 30. 2010. The allowance equaled 150 31% of nonperforming loans at June 30,2011, compared to 
109.56% at year-end 2010. and 119 62% for June 30.2010. EXiring 2008, additional reserves were established to address identified risks associated witii tire slowdown in ttre housing 
markets and the decline in residential and eonunercial real estate values. These reserves totaled $H.9 million. $13.4 million, and $20.0 million at Jurre 30, 201 l,Dccember31.2010, and 
Jurre 30,2010, respectively. The increase in the additional aIlocauon augmented the iirerease in the calculated loss migrationanalysisas the loans were downgraded during 2010. 
Nonperfonning loans have decreased by $26J million over June 30,2010, and $32 0 million over December 31,2010 primarily attributable to ttre unproving economic conditions. 

Net charge-offs on noncovered loans were $15.6 million for the second quarter ended 2011 compared to $84.2 million for year-end 2010 and $19.8 million in the second quarter 
ended 2010. As a percentage ofavcrage loans outstanding, excludingacquircd loans, net charge-offe equalled 0 89%. 1.23%, and 1.15% for June 30,2011, Deccmbcr31.2010, and 
Jurre 30,2010, respectively. Losses are charged against the allowance for loan losses as soon as they are identified. 

The allowance for unfimded lending commimrenis at June 30. 2011. December 31.2010, and June 30.2010 was $5.8 million, $8.8 million and S6.8 million, respectively. Tbe 
allowance for credit losses, which iireludes both the allowance for loan lasses and the reserve for unfiinded lending commilments, amounted to $115.0 million at second quarter-end 2011, 
$123.5 millian at year-end 2010 and $125.2 million at second quarter-end 2010. 

Allowance for Credil Losses 

The allowairee for credit losses is the sum of the allowance for loan losses and the reserve for unfunded lending commitments. 
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Allowance for Noncovered Loan Losses 
Allowance for loan losses-beginning of period 

Provision for loan losses 
Net charge-offs 

Allowance for loan losses-end of period 

Reserve for Unfunded Lending Commitments 
Balance at beginning of penod 

Provision for credii losses 
Balance at end of period 

Allowance for credit losses 

Annualized net charge-offs as a % ofavcrage loans 

Allowance for noncovered loan losses; 

As a percentage of period-end loans, excluding acquired loans (a) 
As a percentage of nonperfonning loans 
As a multiple of annualized net charge offs 

Allowarree for credit losses' 
As a percentage of period-end loans, excluding acquired loans (a) 
As a percentage of nonperfonning loans 
As a multiple of annualized net charge offs 

Qnarler ended 
June30t 

2011 

$ 114,690 
10.138 

(15,641) 
$ 109,187 

7.202 
(1.403) 
5,799 

$ 114,986 

0.89% 

1.51% 

1 59% 
158 30% 

1.83x 

Year Ended 
I>ectn^r3l, 

2010 
(In thousands) 

5 115,092 
83,783 

(84.185) 
$ 114,690 

5,751 
3̂ 098 

1.23% 

1.65% 
109.56% 

l.36x 

1.78% 
118.01% 

1.47x 

Quarter ended 
June 30. 

2010 

1)7,806 
20366 

(19.829) 
118.343 

6.337 
475 

6.812 

125,155 

1.15% 

1.75% 
119.62% 

1.49x 

1.85% 
126.51% 

1.57X 

(a) Excludes loss share receivable 

The allowance for credit losses decreased $8 6 million from Decembers I, 2010 to June 30, 2011, and decreased $10.2 million from June 30,2010 to June 30, 2011. 

The following (ahles show the overall credit quality by specific asset and risk categories. 
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At June 30. 2011 
I.oan Type 

C l t E a n d Home Eqully Residential 
Allowance for Loan Losses ConiDOittnli; C i l Conitruction Leases Erulillmcnl Lines Credit Cardi MorlEaeel Tolal 

(!n thousands) 

Individually Impaired Loan 
Component: 
Loan balance $ 3.216 $ 51,527 $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 54,743 
Allowance 245 4,206 — — — — — 4,451 

Collective Loan Impairment 
Components: 

Credit risk-graded loans 
Grade 1 loan balance 47.596 12,205 — 59.801 
Grade 1 allowance 18 — 6 24 
Grade 2 loan balance 98.521 2,786 — 10U07 
Grade 2 allowance 124 8 — 132 
Grade 3 loan balairee 439392 256,939 4,451 700,782 
Grade 3 allowance 889 982 10 1,881 
Grade 4 loan balance 1.740.677 1,657,642 53,177 3.451.496 
GraiJe 4 allowance 18.658 17,611 336 36,605 
Grade 5 (Special Mention) loan 

balance , 41,771 97,656 — 139.427 
Grade 5 allowance 1.895 4,674 — 6,569 
Grade 6 (SubstaniJard) loan ba'arree 44.474 147,787 6 192,267 
Grade 6 allowance 6,537 13,341 1 19,879 
Grade 7 (Doubtful) loan balance — 152 — 152 
Grade 7 allowance — — — — 
Consumer loans based on payment 

status: 
Current loan balances 1.238.299 713,297 141,620 379,942 2.473,158 
Current loans allowance 15,248 5,481 6,708 4,566 32.003 
30 days past due loan balance 9,636 2,086 915 9,559 22,196 
30 days past due allowance 1,113 551 486 538 2,688 
60 days past due loan balance 3,243 835 496 1,560 6,134 
60 days past due allowance 1,191 495 386 269 2,341 
90+- (hys past due loan balance 5.055 571 797 8,129 14.552 
90+ days past due allowance 537 615 823 639 2.614 
Total loans S 2,415.647 $ 2.226.694 $ 57,634 $ 1,256,233 $ 716,789 $ 143,828 $ 399,190 $7,216,015 
Total Allowance for Loan Losses $ 28,366 $ 40.822 $ 353 $ 18,089 $ 7,142 $ 8,403 $ 6,012 $ 109,187 

Total loans exclude acquired loans, irreluding covered loans 
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At I>fcetnl>er3l,2010 
L j a n T y p t 

C I t £ a n d Home Equily Residennal 
Allowance for I.aan l.ossei ComtKH^enti: C A I Consiniction 1.easn Installment Lines Credil Cards Morteaees Total 

(In tbcuunds) 

Individually Impaired Loan 
Component: 
Loan balance $ 5,6 7S $ 77.547 $ — $ — $ — $ — J — $ 83.222 
Allowance — 5,228 — — — — — 5.228 

Collective Loan Impairment 
Components-

Credit risk-graded loans 
Grade 1 loan balance 66,802 16,688 8,069 91,559 
Grade 1 allowance 38 — 8 46 
Grade 2 loan balance 64,740 11,162 — 75,902 
Grade 2 allowance 93 29 — 122 
Grade 3 loan balance 260.351 318^60 11,414 590,025 
Grade 3 allowarree 694 1.214 35 1,943 
Grade 4 loan balance 1,471,255 1,598.023 43,210 3,112,488 
Grade 4 allowance 18,113 15.875 415 34,403 
Grade 5 (^xcial Mention) loan 

balance 61,284 95,209 311 156,804 
Grade 5 allowance 2,814 3,749 17 6,580 
Grade 6 (Substandard) loan balance 55,720 187,590 — 243310 
Grade 6 allowarree 8.012 13,111 — 21,123 
Grade 7 (Doubtfiil) loan balance 2 — — 2 
Grade 7 allowance — — — — 
Consumer loans based on payment 

status: 
C ûrrenl loan balances 1.279307 722351 145,624 375,022 2,522,304 
Current loans allowance 16.597 5,472 8,148 3,621 33.838 
30 days past due loan balance 14.486 2,500 1,570 10,574 29.130 
30 days past due allowance 1.954 668 871 408 3.901 
60 days past due loan balance 4,491 755 975 1.665 7.886 
60 days past due allowance 1,643 441 759 194 3,037 
90+ days past due loan balance 7,059 744 1337 14.815 23,955 
90+ days past due allowance 1361 636 1,329 1,143 4,469 
Total loans $ 1.985.829 $2,304,479 $ 63,004 $ 1,305,343 $ 726,350 $ 149,506 S 402,076 $6,936,587 
Total Allowarree for Loan Losses $ 29,764 $ 39,206 S 475 $ 21.555 $ 7,217 $ 11,107 $ 5,366 $ 114.690 

Total loans exclude acquired Joans, including covered loans. 
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Al June 30.2010 
Loan Type 

C R E and Home Equity Residendal 

AUonnct for Loan Losses CooipoBents: C & l Conilmctlon Leases Inslallmeol U n n Credit Cards MortEaies ~ Total 

(In thousands) 
Individually Impaired Loan 

Component: 
Loan balance $ 9,489 $ 64382 $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 73,871 
Allowance 1,837 7,797 — — — — — 9,634 

Collective Loan Impairment 
Components: 

Credit risk-graded loans 
Grade 1 loanbalarree 98.958 2.036 8,403 109397 
Grade 1 allowarree 69 — 7 76 
Grade 2 loan balance 48.864 20.254 57 69,175 
Grade 2 allowarree 61 37 — 98 
Grade 3 loan balance 332,868 483.704 11,734 828306 
Graile 3 allowance 825 1.276 36 2,137 
Grade 4 loan balance 1,033,871 1.646,857 37,787 2,718.515 
Grade 4 allowance 10,937 15.190 375 26,502 
Grade 3 (Special Mention) loan 

balance 44,203 70,421 574 115.198 
Grade 5 allowance 1,797 3325 26 5,148 
Grade 6 (Substandard) loan balance 73,614 111,004 — 184.618 
Grade 6 allowance 8,473 13,796 — 22.269 
Grade 7 (Doubtful) loan balance 189 396 — 585 
Grade 7 allowance 10 24 — 34 
Consumer loans based on payment 

status: 
Current loan balances 1350.571 736,949 142393 394,733 2,624,646 
Current loans allowance 20.250 6,691 9.688 3,893 40,522 
3D days past due loan balance 10.008 2,438 1354 12,455 26,255 
30 days past due allowarree 1.706 808 868 630 4.012 
60 days past due loan balance 2,988 562 947 4,050 8.547 
60 days past due allowance 1.379 412 859 643 3.293 
90+ days past due loan balance 1,692 390 1.559 17,186 20.827 
90+ days past due allowarree 1,302 455 1,784 1,077 4,618 
Total loans $ 1,642,056 $ 2399,054 $ 58,555 $ 1,365.259 $ 740339 $ 146,253 $ 428,424 $ 6.779.940 
Total Albwance for Loan Losses $ 24,009 $ 41,445 $ 444 $ 24.637 $ 8.366 $ 13.199 $ 6,243 $ 118,343 

Total loans exclude acquired loans, includmg covered loans 

Asset Quality 

Making a loan to earn an interesl spread inherentiy iireludes taking the risk of not being repaid. Succcssfiil management ofcredil risk requires making good underwriting decisions, 
carefittly administering the loan portfolio and diligentiy collecting delinquent accounts. 

The Corporation's Credit Policy Division manages credit risk by establishing common credit policies for its subsidiaries, participating in approval of their largest loans, conducting 
reviews of their loan portfolios, providing ttrem with centralized consumer underwriting, collections and loan operations services, and overseeing their loan workouts. Notes 1 (Summary 
of Significant Accounting Policies) and 4 (Loans Allowance for Loan Losses) in ihe 2010 Form 10-K provide detailed infonnation regarding the Corporation's credit policies and 
practices. 

The Corporation's objective is to minimize losses ftom its commercial lending activities and to maintain consumer lasses at acceptable levels that are stable and consistent witti 
growth and profitability objectives. 

Nonperforming Loans are defined as follows: 

Nonaccrual loans on which interest is no longer accrued because its collection is doubtfiil 

• Rcslmctured loans on which, due to deterioration in ttre borrower's financial condition, ttie original terms have been modified in favour of the borrower or either principal 
or interest has been forgivea 
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Nonperforming Assets are defined as follows: 

• Nonaccrual loans on which interest is no longer accrued because its collection is doubtfiil. 

Restructured loans on which, due to deterioration in tire borrower's finarreial condition, Ihe original tetms have been modified in favour of the borrower or either prirreipai 
or inlerest has been forgiven. 

• Other real estate (ORE) acquired through foreclosure m satisfaction of a loaiL 

(Dollar* In thousands) 

Nonperforming commercial loans 
Other nonaccrual loans: 

Total nonperforming loans 
Otiier real estaie ("ORE") 

Total nonperforming assets 

June 30, 
2011 

[lecembtr 31, 
2010 

June 30, 
2010 

$ 63,688 $ 89.828 $ 84,535 
8.951 14,859 14394 

72,639 104.687 98.929 
27,207 18,815 10.852 

$ 99,846 $ 123,502 $ 109.781 

$ 10.424 $ 22,017 $ 36,932 Loans past due 90 day or more accruing interest 
Total nonperfonning assets as a pcreeniagc of total loans and ORE J.38% 1 78% ^ 1.62% 

Commercial nonperfornung loans decreased $26.1 million from December31,2010 and S20 8 million ftom Jurre 30,2010 reflecting movement ofassets for disposition inlo olher 
real estaie along wilh loan payments. New nonperforming commercial loans have continued to declirre from December 31, 2010 through June 30, 2011. Total other real estate iiretcased 
$8.4 millian from December 31, 2010 and $16.4 millian fiom June 30,2010. reflecting economic stress. While Managcmenl expects ORE balances to remain elevated reflecting post 
economic stress. Management expects that inflows will slow over the course of 2011 

The consumer portfolio is siahle and improving, 30 day delinquency levels witiiin tiie portfolio have decreased by $19.2 million or 30 48% compared to ttre quarter ending 
December 31,2010 and decreased $172 million or 28 26% compared to tiie quarter ended June 30,2010. Delinquency trends are observable in ttie Allowance for Loan Loss Allocation 
lables within this sectioa Additionally ttie overall consumer portfolio has dccieased by $69.3 million ar2.65%compared to the quarter ending December 31, 2010 and decreased 
$167.2 millionor6.17%compared to ttre quarter ended Jurre 30, 2010. Average FICO scores on the consumer portfolio subcomponents are excellent with average scores on insiallnreni 
loans at 737, home equity lines at 764, residential mortgages at 722 and credit cards at 725. Net charge offs witiiin ttre consumer portfolio were $7.8 million, down $ 1.9 million fiom tire 
quarter ended March 31.2011, and down $5.2 tmllion ftom tire quarter ended June 30,2011. Annualized net charge offs on tiic total consumer portfolio were 1.16% in the quarter ended 
June 30, 2011 compared to 1.82% in ttre quarter ended June 30,2010. 

In June 30,2011 and December 31, 2010 nonperforming assets, other real estate iireludes $0 8 million of vacant land no longer considered for braireh expansion which are nol 
related to loan portfolios. 

Commercial criticized loans decreased $48.6 imllion from December 31.2010. and $46.2 millian from June 30, 2010. 
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See Note I (SummaiyofSignificani Accounting Policies) ofthe 2010 Form 10-K fora summao'ofthe Corporation's nonaccrual and chaî ge-off policies. 

The following table is a nonaccrual commercial loan flow analysis: 

Ouarttn Ended 

June3ab March 31, December 31. Seplember 30, Jiuie3Q, 
mi 2011 2010 1019 2010 

(In tbousands) 

Nonaccmal commercial loans beginning of period $ 71,246 $ 89.828 $ 91,646 $ 84,535 $ 94.798 

Credil Actions: 
New 5,219 7.876 20,385 19,625 4.419 
Loan and lease losses (4,469) (4,717) (5,750) (638!) (6,071) 
Charged down (3,877) (3307) (7,679) (4,139) (1.730) 
Return to accruing status (334) (524) (1,829) (200) (1375) 
Paymenis (4,097) (18,009) (6.945) (1,795) (5.306) 

Nonaccrual commcrciaJ loans cod of period $ 63.688 $ 71346 $ 89.828 $ 91,646 $ 84.535 

In certain circumstances, tbe Corporation may modify the terms of a loan to maximize the collection of amounts due when a borrower is experiencing financial difficulties or is 
expected to experieiKc difficttities m the near-term. In most cases tire modification is either a concessionary reduction in interest rate, extension of the mamnty date or modification ofthe 
adjustable rate provisions ofthe loan that would otherwise not be considered. Concessionary modifications are classified as TDRs unless the modification is short-term (30 to 90 days). All 
amounts due, including mterest accrued at Ihe contractual interest rate, are expected to be collected TDRs return to accrual status once tire borrower complies with the revised terms and 
conditions and has demonstrated repayment performance at a level commensurate with the modified terms Over several payment cycles. A sustained period of repayment performance 
would be a minimum of six consecutive payment cycles fiwm ttre date of restmcturc. 

Our TDR porffolio. excluding Covered Loans, is predominately composed of consumer installment loans, first and second lien residential mortgages and home equity lines of credit 
which lotal, in aggregate, $34.3 million or 36.93% of our total TDR portfolio as of June 30,2011. We restructure residential mortgages ina variety of ways to help our clients remain in 
theirhomcs and to mitigate the potential for additional losses. The primary restructuring nrethods being offered to our residential clients are nsductions m interest rates and extensions m 
terms. Modifications of mortgages retained in portfolio are handled using proprietary modification guidelines, or Ihe FDIC's Modification Program for residential first mortgages covered 
by Loss Share Agreements. The Coiporation participates in the U.S. Treasury's Home Affordable Modification Program for originated mortgages sold to and serviced for Fannie Mac and 
Freddie Mac. 

In addition, the C ôtporation has also modified certain loans according to provisions in Loss Share Agtcenrents. Losses associated with modifications on ttiese loans, irreluding ttre 
economic impact of interest rate reductions, are generally eligible for reimbursement under the Loss Share Agreements. 

Acquired loans restructured aficr acquisition are tret considered TDRs for purposes ofthe Corporation's accounting and disclosure if the loans evidenced credii deterioration as of 
the acquisition date and are accounted for in pools. 
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Deposits, Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase and Wholesale Borrowings 

The following rados and table provide additional information about the change in the mix of customer deposils. 

Quarter Ended Year Ended Quarter Ended 
June 30, 2011 December 31. 2010 June 30.2010 

Averaje Averaee Averace Averase Average Aierage 
Balance Rate Balance Rale Balance Rate 

(Dollan lo thousands) 

Non-inlerest DDA $ 2,998,090 — $ 2,550,849 — $ 2.496.826 — 
Interest-bearing DDA 824,125 0,09% 794,497 0.09% 775,031 0.08% 
Savings and money market accounls 5379353 0.56% 4303.815 0 74% 4378.756 0.74% 
CDs and ottrer time deposits 2.363,170 0.95% 2,801.270 1.17% 3,049.788 1.25% 
Total cus tamer deposits 11,464,738 0.46% 10,450,431 0 63% 10,600,401 0.66% 

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 884344 0 43% 907,015 0.49% 843,652 0-67% 
Wholesale borrowings 325,057 2.04% 510.799 2.74% 526.963 237% 
Tolal fimds $12,674,039 $11,868,245 $11,971,016 

Average demand deposits comprised 33 34% of average cleposits in the 2011 second quarter compared to 30.87% in the 2010 second quarter. Savings accounts, including money 
maî et products, made up 46.05% of average deposils in the 2011 second quarter compared to 40.36% in tire 2010 second quarter. CDs made up 20.61% of average deposils in tire second 
quarter 20II and 28.77% in tire second quarter 2010. 

The average cost ofdeposits. securities sold under agreements to repurchase and wholesale borrowings w ŝ down 60 basis points compared to one year ago, orO 12% for ttre quarter 
ended June 30. 2011. 

The following table summarizes CDs of $100 ttiousand or more ("Jumbo CDs") as of Jurre 30,2011, by lime remaining until malurity: 

Time nnUl maturity: Amount 

Under 3 months -
3 to 6 monihs 
6 to 12 months 
Over 1 year through 3 years 
Over 3 years 

(In thousandi) 

$ 263352 
146,185 
175,73! 
132,016 
35.430 

$ 752.714 

Capital Resources 

The capital management objectives ofthe Corporation are to provide capital sufficient to cover ttre risks inherent in the Corporation's businesses, to maintain excess capital to well-
capitalized standards and to assure teady access to the capital markets. 

71 

http://globaldocuments.momingstar.com/DocumentLibrary/Document/d97fi59eeOb2839... 11/10/2011 



elOvq Page 74 of 84 

Table of Contents 

ghareholder's Eouitv 

Sharehotdeis'equity al June 30, 2011 totaled $1.6 billion compared to $1.5 billion at December 31,2010and June 30,2010. The cash dividend of $0.16 per share paid in ttie second 

quarter has an indicated aimual rate of $0,64 per share. 

Cjpita! Availabilitv 

During ttie quarter ended June 30, 2010. tiie Corporation closed and completed a sale of a lotal of 17,600.160 common shares, no par value, at $19.00 per share in a public 
underwritten offering The net proceeds from the offering were approximately $320 I million afler deducting underwriting discounts, commissions and expenses ofthe offering. 

Capital Adequacy 

Capital adequacy is an important indicator of financial stability and perfonnance. The Coiporation maintained a strong capital position as tangible common equity to assets was 
7.79% at June 30, 2011, compared to 7.59% at December 31, 2010. and 7.35% at June 30, 2010 

Financial institutions are subject K) a strict uniform system of capital-based regulations. Under this system, there are five different categories of capitalization, with "prompt 
corrective actions" and significant operational restrictions imposed on institutions that are capital deficient under the categories. The five categories are: well capilalizcd, adequately 
capitalized, undercapitalized, significantly undercapitalized and cntically undercapitalized. 

To be considered well capitalized, an institution must have a total risk-based capital ralio of at least 10%. a Tier I capita! ratio of at least 6%, a leverage capital ratio of at least SVa. 
and must not be subject to any order or directive requiring the institution lo improve its capital level An adequately capitalized institution has a total risk-based capital ratio of at least 8%. 
aTierl capitiil ratio of at least 4% and a leverage capital ratio of al least 4%. Instimtions witti lower capital leveb are deemed to be undcrcapilatized, significantiy undercapitahzed or 
critically undercapitalized, depending on tireir actual capitiil levels. The appropriate federal regulatory agency may also downgrade an institution to the next lower capital category upon a 
detcnitination that the institution is in an unsafe or unsound practice. Institutions are required to monitor closely their capital levels and to notify their appropriate regulatory agctrey of any 
basis for a change in capita! category. 

The George Washington and Midwest FDlC-assistcd transactions, which were accounted for as business combinations, resulted in the recognition of an FDIC indemnification asset, 
which represents tiic fair value of estimated fiimre payments by tire FDIC to the Corporation for losses on covered assets. The FDIC indemmfication asset, as well as covered assets, are 
risk-weighted at 20% for regulatory capital requirenrent purposes. 

As of June 30, 20! I, tire CorporaUon, on a consolidated basis, as well as FirstMerit Bank, exceeded tiw minimum capital levels of tiie well capitalized category. 
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June 30, December 31, 
lOID 

June 3D. 
2010 

Consolidated 
Total equity 
Common equi^ 
Tangible common equity (a) 
Tier 1 capital (b) 
Total risk-based capital (c) 
leverage (ti) 

Bank Only 
Total equi^ 
Common equity 
Tangible common equity (a) 
Tier I capital (b) 
Total risk-based capital (c) 
Leverage (d) 

(DoUirs in Ihouiands) 

$1,550,387 10 81% $1,507,715 10.67% $ 1,505345 10 37% 
1.550387 10.81% 1.507.715 10 67% 1,505345 10.37% 
1,031,018 7.79% 1.037360 7.59% 1,032.878 735% 
1,088,108 11.51% 1.061.466 11.57% 1,035.466 11.24% 
1,206.613 12.77% 1,176.429 12.82% 1.150,709 12.49% 
1,088.108 7.80% 1,061,466 7.61% 1,035,466 8.01% 

$ 1358,025 9.48% $ 1,421.123 10.07% $ 1394334 8.92% 
1,468,054 1025% 1.421.123 10.07% 1,404,402 9.68% 

998,685 7.21% 950.668 6 97% 931,935 6.64% 
1,001.429 10.62% 970.566 10 58% 930,451 10.13% 
1,115310 11.83% 1.081,203 11.79% 1.041369 11.33% 
1,001.429 7.19% 970,566 6.90% 930.451 7.13% 

a) Common equity less all intangibles: computed as a ratio to total assets less intangible assets. 
b) Shareholders'equity less goodwill: computed as a ratio to nsk-adjusted assets, tss defined in Ihe 1992 risk-based capital guidelines. 
c) Iter I captudfdus qualifying loan loss allowarKe, computed as a ratio to risk adjusted assets as defined in the 1992 risk-based cafHtal guidelines. 
d) Tier 1 capital computed as a ratio to ihe latest quarter's average assets less goodwill. 

Market Risk Management 

Market risk refers to potential losses arising from changes in inlerest rates, foreign exchange rates, equity prices and commodity pnces. including the conelarion among these factors 
and ttieir volatility. When tire value of an instiiiment is tied to such external faclois, tiie hokler faces "market risk." The Corporation b primarily exposed to interest rate risk as a result of 
offering a wide array of financial products to its customers. 

Intetcst rate risk management 

Changes in market interest rates may result in changes in tiie fair maritct value of tire C:orporatian's financial mstniments, cash flows, and net interest income. The Corporation seeks 
to achieve consistent growth in net mterest income and capital while managing volatility arising from shifts in market inlerest rates. The Asset and Liabili^ Committee ("ALCO") 
oversees market risk managenient, establishing risk measures, limits, and policy guidelines for managing tire amount of interest rate risk and its effect on net interest income and capital. 
According to these policies, responsibility for measuring and the management of interest rate risk resides m tire Corporate Treasury fiinction. 

Interest rate risk on the Corporation's balarrec sheets consists of reprice, option, and basis risks. Reprice risk results from dinerences in the malurity. or repricing, of asset and 
liability portfolios. Option risk arises firom "embedded options" present in ttic investment portfolio and in many financial instruments such as loan prepayment options, deposit early 
wittidrawal options, and inlerest rate options. These options allow custottren 
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opportunities to benefit when market interesl rales change, which typically results in higher costs or lower revenue for the Corporation. Basis risk refers lo ttie potential for changes in ttre 
undeHying relationship between market rates or indices, which subsequently result in a narrowing of profit spread on an earning asset or liability. Basis nsk is also present in administered 
rale liabilities, such as inietest.bearing checking accounts, savings accounts and money market accounts where histoncal pricing relationships to market rates may change due to the level 
or directional change in maikci interest rates Each of these types of risks is defined in the discussion of market risk management of the 2010 Form 10-K 

The interest rate risk position is measured and monitored using risk management tools, including earnings simulation modeling and economic value of equity sensitivity analysis, 
which capture both near term and long-term interest rate risk exposures. C!ombining the results from these separate risk measurement processes allows a reasonably comprehensive view of 
short-term and long-term interest rate risk in the Corporation. 

Net interest income simiilaiion analysis. Earnings simulation involves forecasting net interest earnings under a variety of scenarios irreluding changes in the level of interest rales, ttre 
shape of the yield curve, and spreads between market interest rates. The sensitivi^ of net interest income to changes in interest rates is measured using numerous interest rale scenarios 
including shocks, gradual ramps, curve flattening, curve steepening as well as forecasts of likely interest rates scenanos. Presented below is the Corporation's interesl rate risk profile asof 
June 30. 201land 2010. 

immediate Change in Rates and Reiuldng Percenlage 
lncrcase/(Deagsi) m Net Intercsi Income 

• 100 +100 + 200 + 300 
basb bails baiii basis 
points polnla points p^ts 

June30.2011 (333%) 1.57% 3.10% 637% 
June 30.2010 • 033% 0.29% (0.55%) 

* Modeling for the decr^se in 100 basis points scenario was suspended due to the current rate eiwironment 

Modeling the sensitivity of net interest earnings to changes in market interest rates is highly dependent on numerous assumptions incorporated mlo ttre modeling process. To the 
exlent that actual performance is different than what was assumed, actual net interest earnings sensitivity may be different than projected. The assumptions used in the models are 
Management's best estimate based on studies conducted by die ALCO department The ALCO deparlmenl uses a data-warehouse to smdy interest rate risk at a transactional level and uses 
various ad-hoc reports to refiite assumptions continuously. Assumptions and methodologies regarding atJministered rate liabilities (e.g., savings, money market and interest-bearing 
checking accounts), balarree trends, and repricing relationships reflect Managenrent's best estimate of expected behavior and these assmnptions are reviewed regularly. 

Economic value of equity modeling. The Corporation also has longer-term interest rate risk exposure, which may not be ar^ropriately measured by earnings sensitivity analysis. 
ALCO uses economic value of equity ("EVE") sensitivity analysts to study tbe in îact of long-term cash flows on earnings and capital. BVE involves discounting present values of all cash 
flows of on balance sheet and off balarree sheet items under different interest rate 
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scenarios. The discounted present value of all cash flows represents the Orporation's economic valueof equity. The analysis requires modifying the expected cash flows in each interest 
rate scenano. which will impact the discounted present value. The amount of base-case measurement and its sensitivity to shifts in the yield curve allow management to measure longer-
tcim repricing And option risk in the balance sheet Presented below is the Corporation's EVE profile as of June 30, 2011 and 20J0; 

Immidlale Change In Rales and Resulting Perccnlage 
incrcaseyiDecrease) in EVE: 

-100 +100 +100 + 300 
baSb basil bads bai l i 

points points points points 
June 30,2011 (8.17%) 3.25% 7.62% 8 05% 
June 30.2010 • 4.27% 6.12% 7.17% 

* MoiJelitig for the decrease in 100 basis points scenario was suspended due to tire current rate environment 

Management reviews and takes appropriate action if tiiis analysis indicates that the Corporation's EVE will change by more than 5% in response to an immediate 100 basis point 
increase in interest rates or EVE will change by more than 15% in response to an immediate 200 basis point increase or decrease in inlerest rates. The Corporation is operating within these 
guidelines. 

Managetnent of interest rate exposure. Management uses the results of its vanous simulation analyses to formulate strategies to achieve a desired risk profile within tiie parameters 
of the Corporation's capital and liquidity guidelines. Specifically, Management actively manages interest rate risk positions by using derivatives predominately in the form of interest rare 
swaps, wltich rnodify the interest rate characteristics of certain assets and liabilities. For more information about how the Corporation uses interest rate swaps to manage its balarree sheet, 
see Note 9 (Derivatives and Hedging Activities) to the unaudited consolidated flnancial statements included in this report 

Liquidity Risk Management 

Liquidity risk is the possibility of the Coiporation being unable lo meet current and fiiture financial obligations in a timely mamrer. Liquidity is managed lo ensure stable, reliable 
and cost-effective sources of funds to satisfy demand for credit, deposit withdrawals and investment opportimides. The Corporation considcts core earnings, strong capital ratios and credit 
quality essentî d for maintaining high credit ratings, which allow the Corporation cost-effective access lo market-based liquidify. Tbe Corporation relies on a brge, stable core deposit base 
and a diversifi^ base of wholesale funding sources to manage liquidi^ risk. 

The tieasuiy group is responsible for identifying, measuring and monitoring ttre Corporation's liquidify profile. The position b evaluated daily, weekly and montiily by analyzing tire 
composition of all fundmg sources, reviewing projected liquidity commitments by fiiture month and identifying sources and uses of fimds. The overall managettrentof the Corporation's 
liquidity position is also integrated into retail deposit pricing policies to ensure a stable core dq»sit base. 

TheCorporation'sprimary source of liquidity is its core deposit base, raised through its retail braireh system Core deposits comprised approximately 80.17% of total deposits at 
Juiu30,2011. The Corporation also has available unused wholesale sources of liquidify, irreluding advances from the FHLB of Cincinnati, issuance through dealers in the capital markets 
and access to Certificates of deposit issued through broken. Liquidify is fiirther enhanced by an excess reserve position that averaged greater than one half billion dollars 
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through the second quarter of 2011 in addition to tmencumbcred, or unpledged, investmentsecunties that totaled $1.4 million as of June 30,2011. 

The treasury group also prepares a contingency fiinding plan that details the potential erosion of fimds in the event of a systermc financial market crisis or institutional-specific stress 
An example of an institution specific event would be a downgrade in the Corporation's public credit rating by a rating agency due to factors such as deterioration in asset qualify, a large 
charge to eanungs, a decline inprofitabilifyorother fuiancial measures, or a significant merger or acquisition. Examples ofsystenuc events unrelated to the Coiporation that could have an 
effect on Its access to liquidify would be terrorism or war, natural disasters, political events, or ttre defauh or bankmptcy of a major corporation, mutual fiind or hedge fund. Sunilariy, 
market speculation or rumors about the Corporation or the banking industry in general may adversely affect the cost and availabilify of normal fimding sources. The liquidify contingency 
plan therefore outlines tbe process for addressing a liquidify crisis. The plan provides for an evaluation of fimdmg sources under various market conditions. It also assigns specific roles 
and responsibilities for effectively managing liquidify throu^ a problem period. 

Funding Trends for the Quarter—Dating the three months ended June 30, 2011, lower cost core deposils increased by $162 5 billion fiom the previous quarter. In aggregate, 
deposits decreased $55.0 billion. Securities sold under agrecmenls to repurchase decreased $143.4 million fiom March 31,2011. Wholesale borrowings increased $0.1 million fiom 
March 31,2011. The Corporation's loan to deposit ratio increased to 80 80% al June 30,2011 fiom 79.47% at March 31,2011. 

Parent Company Uquidity - "The Corporation taanâ es its liquidity principally through dividends from the bank subsidiary The parent company has sufficient liquidify to service its 
debt; support customary corporate operations and activities (including acquisitions) at a reasonable cost, in a timely manner and wittiout adverse consequences; as well as pay dividends to 
shareholders. 

During the quarter ended Juire 30,2011. FustMcrit Bank did pay dividends to FirstMerit Corporation. As of June 30, 2011, FirstMerit Bankhad an additional $169.7 available to pay 
dividends without regulatory approval. 

Recent Market and Regulatory Developments. In response to the current national and international economic recession, and in efforts to stabilize and strengthen the finatreial markets 
and banking industiies, the Uiuled Stales Congress and govemmental agencies have taken a number of significant actions over the past several years, including the passage of legislation 
and implementiition of a number of programs. The most recent of tiiese actions was tire passage into law. on July 21,2010, of tiie Dodd-Frank Wall Stteet Reform and Consumer 
Protection Act of 2010 (the "Dodd-Frank Act"). The Dodd-Frank Act is tiie most comprehensive change to banking laws and the finarreial regulatory environment since the Great 
Depression of the 1930s. The Dodd-Frank Act affects almostevety aspect of ttie nation's financial services indusUy and mandates change in several key areas, irreluding regulation and 
con^liarree (both with respect to financial institutions and systemically important nonbank financial compames), securities regulation, executive compensation, regulation of derivatives, 
corporate governance, and consumer protection. 

In tiiisrespect,it b noteworthy that preemptive rights heretofore granted to national banking associations by ttie Office of Uie Comptroller of the Currency ("OCC") under the 
National Bank Act will be diminished with reqrect to consumer financial laws and regulations. Thus, Congress has authorized slates to enact their own substantive protections and to allow 
state attorneys general to imtiate civil actions to enforce feiieral consumer protections. In this respect, the Corporation will be subject to regubtion by a new consumer protection bureau 
known as the Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection (the "Bureau") under the Board of 
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Governors of tiie Federal Reserve System (ttre "Federal Reserve"). The Bureau will consolidate enforcement currently undertaken by myriad financial regulatoiy agencies, and will have 
substantial power to define the rights of consumers and responsibilities of providers, including the Corporation. 

In addition, and among many other legislative changes as a result of the Dodd-Frank Act ttiat the Corporation will assess, ttic Corporation (1) experienced a new assessment model 
from ttie FDIC based on assets, not deposils, (2) will be subject to enhanced executive compensation and corporate governance requirements, and (3) will be able, for the first time to offer 
interest on business transaction and ottier accounts. 

The extent lo Which ttie Dodd-Frank Act and initiatives ttrere under will succeed in addressing tiie credit markets or otherwise nsult in an improvement in ttic national economy is 
notyet kirawn. In addition, because most aspects of this legislation vrill be subject to intensive agency rolemaking and subsequent public comment prior to implementation over the next 
six to 18 monttis, it is difficuh to predict at ttiis time tire ultimate effect of tire Dodd-Frank Act on tire Corporation. It is likely, however, ttiat ttie Corporation's expenses will increase as a 
result of new compliance rcquiremenis. 

Various legbUtion affecting finarreial institutions and the finaireial industry will likely continue to be introduced in Congress, and such legislation may fiuther change banking 
statutes and tiic operating environment of tire Corporation and its subsidiaries in substantial and unpredictable ways, and could increase or decrease tiie cost of doing business, limit or 
expand permissible activities or affect ttie competitive balance dependinguponwhetiier any of ttiis potential legblation will be enacted, and if enacted, the effect thai it or any 
implementing regulations, would have on ttie financial conditionorresultsof operations of the Corporation or any of its subsidiaries. Witti the enactment of the Dodd-Frank Act, the namre 
and extent of future legislative and regulatory changes affecting fmanciai institutions remains very unpredictable at this time. 

To the extent that ttie previous information describes stamwiy and regulatory provisions applicable to the Corporation or ils subsidiaries, it is qualified in its entirefy by reference to 
the fiili text of those provbions or agreement Also, such statutes, regulations and policies are contmually under review by Congress and state legislatures and federal and state regulatory 
agencies and are subject to change at any time, particulariy in the current economic and regulatory environment Any such change in statutes, regulations or regulatory policies applicable 
to tire Coiporation could have a material effect on the business of the Corporation. 

Critical Accounting Policies 

The Corporation's consolidated finarreial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles geirerally accepted in the United Slates of America and follow genera! 
ptactices witiun the financial services industry in which it operates All accounting policies are important, and all policies described in Note 1 (Summary of Sigmficani Accountmg 
Policies) of the 2010 Form 10-K provide a greater understanding ofhow the Corporation's financial performairee is recorded and reported. 

Some accounting policies are more likely than others to have a significant effect on the Corporation's finaireial results and to expose those results to potentially greater volatilify. The 
policies require Management to exercise judgment and make certain assumptions and estimates that affect amounts reported in the financial statements. These assumptions and estimates 
are based on information available as of tiie date ofthe financial statements. 

Management relies heavily on ttre use of judgment, assumptions and estimates to make a number of core decbions, including accounting for the allowance for loan losses, income 
taxes, derivative instruments and 
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hedging activities, and assets and liabilities ihat involve valuation methodologies. A brief discussion of each of these areas appears witiiin Management's Discussion and Analysis of 
Finarreial Condition and Results of Operations in the 2010 Form 10-K. 

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements 

A detailed discussion of the Corporation's off-balance sheet arrangements, including interest rate swaps, forward sale contracts, mortgage loan commitments, and TBA Securities is 
included in Note 9 (Derivatives and Hedging Activities) to tiw Corporation's consolidated financial statements included in tiiis report and tnNoto 17 to ttie 2010 Form 10-K. There have 
been no significant changes since December J1,2010. 

Forward-looking Safe-harbor Statement 

Discussions in this report that are nol statements of historical fact (irreluding statements that include lerms such as "Vil l ." "may." "should," "believe," "expect," "anticipate," 
"estimate," "project," intend," and "ptan'7 are forward-lookmg statements that involve risks and imcertainties. Any forward-looking statement b not a guarantee of fumre performance and 
actual fiiture results could differ materially from those contained in forward-looking information. Factors that could cause or contn'bute to such differences include, without limitation, 
risks and uireertainties detailed fiom time to time in the Corporation's filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission, including wittiout limitation the nsk factors disclosed in 
Item lA, "Risk Factors," of tire 2010 Fonn lO-K. 

Forward-looking statements are necessarily based upon estimates and assuir̂ itions that are inherentiy subject to sigm'ficam business, operational, economic and competitive 
imcertainties and contingeireies. many of which are beyond a company's control, and many of which, with respect to future business decisions and actions (irreluding acquisitions and 
divestitures), are subject to change. Examples of imcertainties and txintingeiKtes iirelude. among other important factors, general and local economic and business conditions, recession or 
ottrer ccononuc downturns, expectations of and actual timing and amount of interest rate movements, irreluding the slope of the yield curve (which can have a sigruficanl impact on a 
financial services institution); market and monetaty fluctuations; inflation or deflation; customer and investor responses to these conditions; tire financial condition of borrowers and olber 
coimterparties; competition within and outside tire financial services industry; geopolitical developments irreluding possible terrorist aclivify; recent and fiiture legislative and regulatory 
developments; natural disasters; effectiveness of the Corporation's hedging practices; technology; demand forthe Coiporation's product offermgs; new products and services in the 
industries in which the Corporation operates; and critical accounting estimates. Other factors are those inherent in originating, selling and servicing loans including prepayment risks, 
pricing concessions, fluctuation in U,S. housing prices, fluctuation of collalcraJ values, and changes in customer profiles, Addilionally, tiieeclions of the SEC. the FASB, OrcOCC. tbe 
Federal Reserve System, Finarreial Industry Regulatory Authorify (FINRA), and other regulators, regulatoiy and judicial proceedings and changes in laws and regulations applicable to tbe 
Corporation; and the Corporation's success in executing its business plans and strategics and managing the risks involved m the foregoing, could cause actual results to differ. 

Other factors not currentiy anticipated may also materially and adversely affect tbe Corporation's results of operations, cash flows and finaireial position. There can be no assurance 
that future results will meet expectations. While tire Corporation believes that tire forward-looking statements in this report are reasonable, the reader should not place undue reliance on 
any forward-looking statement In addition, these statements speak only as of the date made. The Corporation does not undertake, and expressly disclaims, any obligation to 
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update or alter any staiemenis whether as a resull of new information, fiiture events or otlrerwise. except as may be tcquired by applicable law. 

ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK 

See Market Rbk Section in Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations. 

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES. 

Management, including the Corporation's Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, has made an evaluation of ttie effectiveness of ttre design and operation of the 
Coi7»ration's disclosure controls and procedures pujsuant lo Exchange Act Rule !3a-15. 

During the period covered by ttre report, there was no change in intemal control over flnancial reporting thai has materially affected, or is reasonably likefy to materially affect, the 
Coiporation's internal control ov^ financial reporting. 

Based upon ttre evaluation, tiie Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded, as of tire end of ttre period covered by tiib report, tiiat tiie Corporation's 
disclosure controb and procedures are effective. 

PART II — OTHER INFORMATION 

ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS. 

In the normal course of business, the Corporation is al all tinres subject to pending and thieatened legal actions, some for which ttre relief or damages sought are substantial. 
Althou^ the Corporation is not able to predict the outcome of sireh actions, after reviewing pendmg and ttireatened actions with counsel, Managcmenlbelicves that tire outcome of any or 
all such actions will not have a material adverse effect on the results of operations or shareholders' equity of the Corporatiort 

For additional information on litigation and contingencies, sec Note 13. Contingencies and Guarantees. 

In addition, in December 2010, tire Basel Comirutlcc on Banking Supervision (ttre "Basel Committee") released its final framework for strengthening international capital and 
liqitidify regulation ("Basel I l f ) Minimum global liquidify standards under Basel HI are meant to ensure banks maintain adequate levelsof liquidify on botii a short and medium to longer 
honzon. Expected liquidify standard in^lemcntation dates are January 1,2015 and January 1,2018. When implemented by tiic federal banking agencies and fiilly phased-in, Basel III will 
require bank holding compaotes and their bank subsidiaries to maintain substantially more capital, with a greater emphasis on common equify. When fully phased in on January 1, 2019, 
Basel III will require banking institutions to maintain heightened Tier I common equity. Tier 1 capital and total capital ratios, as well as maintaining a "capital conservation buffer." 
Regulations by the federal banking agencies implementing Basel III are expected to be proposed in mid-2011, with adoption of final implementing regulations in mid-2012. 
Notwittistanding its release of the Basel III framework as a final framework, the Basel Committee b considering further amendments to Basel III. inchidmg imposition of additional capital 
surcharges on globally systemicalfy important firuincial institutions In addition to Basel HI, ttic Dodd-Frank Act requires or permits federal banking agencies to adopt regulations affecting 
capital requirements in a number of respects, including potentially more stringent capital requirements for sysunucally important fmanciai institutions. Accordingly, the regulations 
ultimately applicable to the Corporation may differ substantially from ttre currentiy publbhod 
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final Basel III framework. Requhemenls of higher capita! levels or higher levels of liquid assets could adversely impact tire Corporation's net income and return on equity. 

ITEM IA. RISK FACTORS. 

There have been no material changes incur risk factors from ttiose disclosed in 2010 Form 10-K. 

ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS. 

(a) Not applicable. 

(b) Not applicable. 

(a) The following table provides infomiation with respect to purchases theCorporattonmadeof its common shares during the second (Quarter of the 2011 fiscal year. 

Balance as of March 31,2011 
April 1,2011 -Apnl 30,2011 
May I,201l-May31,2011 
June 1,2011-June 30,2011 

Balance as of June 30,2011 

Total Hvabtrot 
Sharea Purchased (2) 

38,719 
2,402 
4,085 

45306 

Average Prica 
Paid Iter Share 

$ 16 69 
19.89 
24.59 

$ 17.57 

Total Number ef 
Shares Purchased 
aaPartof Publld]' 
Announced Plana 
or Proemmad) 

Mailmiun 
Number oT Shares 
that May Yet Be 
Purchased Under 
Plans or Proi-rams 

396,272 
396,272 
396.272 
396.272 

396,272 

(1) Reflects 45,206 common shares purchased as a resull of either (1) delivered by ttie option holder witii respect to tiic exercise of stock options; (2) shares witiiheld to pay income 
taxes or other tax liabilities associated witii vested restricted common shares; or (3) shares renirned upon ttre resignation ofthe restricted shareholder. No shares were purchased 
under the program referred to in rrete (2) to this tableduring the second quarter of 2011. 

(2) On January 19,2006, tire Board ofDitectorsaufliorized tire repurchase ofup to 3 miUion shares (tire "New Repurchase Plan"). The New Repurchase Plan, which has no expiration 
date, superseded all other repurchase programs, irreluding that authorized by ihe Board of Directors on July 15,2004. 

ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES. 

None. 

ITEM 4. (REMOVED AND RESERVED). 
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ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION. 

None. 
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ITEM 6. EXHIBITS. 

Exhibit Index 

Eihlb i l 
Nomber l>escriptlon 

3.1 Second Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of FirstMcni Corporation, as amended (incorporated by reference fiom Exhibu 3.1 to tiie Quarteriy Report 
on Fonn 10-Q for ttie quarter ended March 31,2010 filed by Firstikleril Corporationon May 10.2010) 

3.2 Second Amended and Restated Code of Regulations of FirstMerit Corporation, as amended (incorporated by reference fiom Exhibit 3.2 to tiie Quarteriy Report on 
Fonn 10-Q for tire quarter ended March 31, 2010 filed byFirstMerit Coiporation on May 10,2010 ). 

10.1 FirstMerit Corporation 2011 Equity Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed by FirstMent Corporation 
on April 20,2011 ). 

10.2 FiislMerit Corporation 2011 Equity hrecntive Plan Form of Restiicted Share Award Agreement (Section 16 Officers) (incorporated by reference fiom Exhibit 10.2 
to the Current Report on Form 8-Kfiledby FirstMerit Corporation on April 20,2011 ). 

10.3 Amended and Restated FintMerit Corporation Executive Cash Annual Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference fiom Exhibit 10.3 to tire Current Report on 
Form 8-K filed by FirstMerit Corporation on April 20, 2011 ). 

10.4 FirstMerit Corporation 2011 Equify Incentive Plan Form of Restricted Share Award Agreement (Directors) (filed herewitti). 

21 Subsidiaries of FirstMerit (filed herewith ). 

31.1 Rule 13a-14(a)/Section 302 Certification of Paul G. Greig, Chief Executive Officer of FirstMent Corporation. 

31 2 Rule 13a-14(ayScction302 Certification of Tenence E. Bichsel, Executive Vice President andChiefFinancial Officer of FirstMerit Corporation. 

32.1 Rule 13a-14{b)/Seetion 906 CertificationofPaulG. Greig, Chief ExecutivcOfficerof FirslMerilCotporation. 

32.2 Rule 13a-l4(b)/Scction 906 Certification of Tetrence E. Bichsel, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of FirstMent C:orporation. 

101* The fallowing materials from FirstMerit Corporation's (Juartcriy Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30,2011, formatlcd in XBRL (Extensible 
Business Reporting Language): (i) tire Consolidated Balance Sheets; (ii) the Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income; (iii) ttre Consolidated 
Statements of Changes m Shareholcfcrs' Equify; (iv) ttre Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows; and (iv) Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, tagged as 
blocks of text 

As provided in Ru!e406Tof Regulation S-T, tius infomiation shall not be deemed "filed" for purposes of Section 11 and 12 of ttre Securities Act of 1933 and Section 18 of ttre 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 or ottierwise subject to liabilify under those sections. 
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CITY OF CHICAGO 
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT 

AND AFFIDAVIT 

SECTION I -- GENERAL INFORMATION 

A . Legal name of the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS. Include d/b/a/ i f applicable: 

C l a r k S t r e e t Development, LLC 

Check ONE of the following three boxes: 

Indicate whether the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS is: 
1. y the Applicant 

OR 
2. [ ] a legal entity holding a direct or indirect interest in the Applicant. State the legal name of the 

Applicant in which the Disclosing Party holds an interest: 
OR 

3. [] a legal entity with a right of control (see Section II.B.l.) State the legal name of the entity in 
which the Disclosing Party holds a right of control: 

B. Business address ofthe Disclosing Party: 980 N o r t h M i c h i g a n Avenue, S u i t e 1280 

Ch icago , I L 60611 

„ „ , , 312-377-9100 „ ^ ., 
C. Telephone: Fax: Email: 

D. Name of contact person: Andy S t e i n 

E. Federal Employer Identification No. (if you have one^ 

F. Brief description of contract, transaction or other undertaking (referred to below as the "Matter") to 
which this EDS pertains. (Include project number and location of property, if applicable): 

Zon ing Amendment a t 2816 N o r t h K i m b a l l 

G. Which City agency or department is requesting this EDS? ^^P^^^ment o f Hous ing & Economic 
Development 

If the Matter is a contract being handled by the City's Department of Procurement Services, please 
complete the following: 

Specification # ^ and Contract # 

Ver. 09-OMO Page I of 13 



SECTION II -- DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP INTERESTS 

A. N A T U R E OF THE DISCLOSING P A R T Y 

I. Indicate the nature of the Disclosing Party: 
] Person Limited liability company 
] Publicly registered business corporation [ ] Limited liability partnership 
] Privately held business corporation [ ] Joint venture 
] Sole proprietorship [ ] Not-for-profit corporation 
] General partnership (Is the not-for-profit corporation also a 501 (c)(3))? 
] Limited partnership [ ] Yes [ ] No 
] Trust [] Other (please specify) 

2. For legal entities, the state (or foreign country) of incorporation or organization, if applicable: 

Delaware 

3. For legal entities not organized in the State of Illinois: Has the organization registered to do 
business in the State of Illinois as a foreign entity? 

Yes [ ] No [ ] N /A 

B. IF THE DISCLOSING P A R T Y IS A L E G A L ENTITY: 

I. List below the full names and titles of all executive officers and all directors of the entity. 
N O T E : For not-for-profit corporations, also list below all members, if any, which are legal entities. If 
there are no such members, write "no members." For trusts, estates or other similar entities, list below 
the legal titleholder(s). 

If the entity is a general partnership, limited partnership, limited liability company, limited liability 
partnership or joint venture, list below the name and title of each general partner, managing member, 
manager or any other person or entity that controls the day-to-day management of the Disclosing Parly. 
N O T E : Each legal entity listed below must submit an EDS on its own behalf. 

Name Title 
Richard Hulina Manager 

E. Thomas C o l l i n s Manager 

2. Please provide the following information concerning each person or entity having a direct or 
indirect beneficial interest (including ownership) in excess of 7.5% of the Disclosing Party. Examples 
of such an interest include shares in a corporation, partnership interest in a partnership or joint venture, 
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interest of a member or manager in a limited liability company, or interest of a beneficiary of a trust, 
estate or other similar entity. If none, state "None." N O T E : Pursuant to Section 2-154-030 of the 
Municipal Code of Chicago ("Municipal Code"), the City may require any such additional infonnation 
from any applicant which is reasonably intended to achieve full disclosure. 

Name Business Address Percentage Interest in the 
Disclosing Party 

See Attached 

SECTION III ~ BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS WITH CITY ELECTED OFFICIALS 

Has the Disclosing Party had a "business relationship," as defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal 
Code, with any City elected official in the 12 months before the date this EDS is signed? 

[ ] Yes No 

If yes, please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and describe such 
relalionship(s): 

N / A 

SECTION IV -- DISCLOSURE OF SUBCONTRACTORS AND OTHER RETAINED PARTIES 

The Disclosing Party must disclose the name and business address of each subcontractor, attomey, 
lobbyist, accountant, consultant and any other person or entity whom the Disclosing Party has retained 
or expects to retain in connection with the Matter, as well as the nature of the relationship, and the total 
amount of the fees paid or estimated to be paid. The Disclosing Party is not required to disclose 
employees who are paid solely through the Disclosing Party's regular payroll. 

"Lobbyist" means any person or entity who undertakes to influence any legislative or administrative 
action on behalf of any person or entity other than: (I) a not-for-profit entity, on an unpaid basis, or (2) 
himself "Lobbyist" also means any person or entity any part of whose duties as an employee of 
another includes undertaking to influence any legislative or administrative action. 

If the Disclosing Party is uncertain whether a disclosure is required under this Section, the 
Disclosing Party must either ask the City whether disclosure is required or make the disclosure. 
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Name (indicate whether Business Relationship to Disclosing Party Fees (indicate whether 
retained or anticipated Address (subcontractor, attorney, paid or estimated.) NOTE: 
to be retained) lobbyist, etc.) "hourly rate" or "t.b.d." is 

not an acceptable response. 
S c h a i n Burney Banks & Kenny 70 W Madison , #4500 Ch icago , IL 60602 A t t o r n e y $ 

(Add sheets if necessary) 

[ ] Check here if the Disclosing Party has not retained, nor expects to retain, any such persons or entities. 

SECTION V - CERTIFICATIONS 

A. COURT-ORDERED CHILD SUPPORT C O M P L I A N C E 

Under Municipal Code Section 2-92-415, substantial owners of business entities that contract with 
the City must remain in compliance with their child support obligations throughout the contract's term. 

Has any person who directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party been declared in 
arrearage on any child support obligations by any Illinois court of competent jurisdiction? 

[ ] Yes No [ ] No person directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the 
Disclosing Party. 

If "Yes," has the person entered into a court-approved agreement for payment of all support owed and 
is the person in compliance with that agreement? 

[ ]Yes [ ] N o 

B. FURTHER CERTIFICATIONS 

1. Pursuant to Municipal Code Chapter 1 -23, Article I ("Article l")(which the Applicant should 
consult for defined terms (e.g., "doing business") and legal requirements), if the Disclosing Party 
submitting this EDS is the Applicant and is doing business with the City, then the Disclosing Party 
certifies as follows: (i) neither the Applicant nor any controlling person is currently indicted or charged 
with, or has admitted guilt of, or has ever been convicted of, or placed under supervision for, any 
criminal offense involving actual, attempted, or conspiracy to commit bribery, theft, fraud, forgery, 
perjury, dishonesty or deceit against an officer or employee of the City or any sister agency; and (ii) the 
Applicant understands and acknowledges that compliance with Article I is a continuing requirement for 
doing business with the City. NOTE: If Article 1 applies to the Applicant, the permanent compliance 
timeframe in Article 1 supersedes some five-year compliance timeframes in certifications 2 and 3 below. 
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2. The Disclosing Party and, if the Disclosing Party is a legal entity, all of those persons or entities 
identified in Section II .B.l . of this EDS: 

a. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily 
excluded from any transactions by any federal, state or local unit of government; 

b. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, been convicted of a criminal 
offense, adjudged guilty, or had a civil judgment rendered against them in connection with: 
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state or local) transaction or 
contract under a public transaction; a violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; fraud; 
embezzlement; theft; forgery; bribery; falsification or destruction of records; making false 
statements; or receiving stolen property; 

c. are not presently indicted for, or criminally or civilly charged by, a governmental entity (federal, 
state or local) with committing any of the offenses set forth in clause B.2.b. of this Section V ; 

d. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, had one or more public 
transactions (federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default; and 

e. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, been convicted, adjudged 
guilty, or found liable in a civil proceeding, or in any criminal or civil action, including actions 
conceming environmental violations, instituted by the City or by the federal government, any 
state, or any other unit of local government. 

3. The certifications in subparts 3, 4 and 5 concern: 

• the Disclosing Party; 
• any "Contractor" (meaning any contractor or subcontractor used by the Disclosing Party in 

connection with the Matter, including but not limited to all persons or legal entities disclosed under 
Section IV, "Disclosure of Subcontractors and Other Retained Parties"); 
• any "Affiliated Entity" (meaning a person or entity that, directly or indirectly: controls the 

Disclosing Party, is controlled by the Disclosing Party, or is, with the Disclosing Party, under 
common control of another person or entity. Indicia of control include, without limitation: 
interlocking management or ownership; identity of interests among family members, shared facilities 
and equipment; common use of employees; or organization of a business entity following the 
ineligibility of a business entity to do business with federal or state or local government, including 
the City, using substantially the same management, ownership, or principals as the ineligible entity); 
with respect to Contractors, the term Affiliated Entity means a person or entity that directly or 
indirectly controls the Contractor, is controlled by it, or, with the Contractor, is under common 
control of another person or entity; 

• any responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity or any 
other official, agent or employee of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity, 
acting pursuant to the direction or authorization of a responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any 
Contractor or any Affiliated Entity (collectively "Agents"). 
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Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Contractor, nor any Affiliated Entity of either the Disclosing Party 
or any Contractor nor any Agents have, during the five years before the date this EDS is signed, or, with 
respect to a Contractor, an Affiliated Entity, or an Affiliated Entity of a Contractor during the five years 
before the date of such Contractor's or Affiliated Entity's contract or engagement in connection with the 
Matter: 

a. bribed or attempted to bribe, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of bribery or attempting to 
bribe, a public officer or employee of the City, the State of Illinois, or any agency of the federal 
govemment or of any state or local government in the United States of America, in that officer's 
or employee's official capacity: 

b. agreed or colluded with other bidders or prospective bidders, or been a party to any such 
agreement, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of agreement or collusion among bidders or 
prospective bidders, in restraint of freedom of competition by agreement to bid a fixed price or 
otherwise; or 

c. made an admission of such conduct described in a. or b. above that is a matter of record, but 
have not been prosecuted for such conduct; or 

d. violated the provisions of Municipal Code Section 2-92-610 (Living Wage Ordinance). 

4. Neither the Disclosing Party, Affiliated Entiiy or Contractor, or any of their employees, officials, 
agents or partners, is barred from contracting with any unit of state or local government as a result of 
engaging in or being convicted of (1) bid-rigging in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-3; (2) bid-rotating in 
violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-4; or (3) any similar offense of any state or of the United States of 
America that contains the same elements as the offense of bid-rigging or bid-rotating. 

5. Neither the Disclosing Party nor any Affiliated Entity is listed on any of the following lists 
maintained by the Office of Foreign Assets Control of the U.S. Department of the Treasury or the 
Bureau of Industry and Security of the U.S. Department of Commerce or their successors: the Specially 
Designated Nationals List, the Denied Persons List, the Unverified List, the Entity List and the 
Debarred List. 

6. The Disclosing Parly understands and shall comply with the applicable requirements of Chapters 
2-55 (Legislative Inspector General), 2-56 (Inspector General) and 2-156 (Governmental Ethics) of the 
Municipal Code. 

7. If the Disclosing Parly is unable to certify to any of the above statements in this Part B (Further 
Certifications), the Disclosing Parly must explain below: 

N / A 
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If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be conclusively 
presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements. 

C. CERTIFICATION OF STATUS AS F I N A N C I A L INSTITUTION 

1. The Disclosing Party certifies that the Disclosing Party (check one) 

[ ] is [ ^ is not 

a "financial institution" as defined in Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code. 

2. If the Disclosing Party IS a financial institution, then the Disclosing Party pledges: 

"We are not and will not become a predatory lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal 
Code. We further pledge that none of our affiliates is, and none of them will become, a predatory 
lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal Code. We understand that becoming a predatory 
lender or becoming an affiliate of a predatory lender may result in the loss of the privilege of doing 
business with the City." 

If the Disclosing Party is unable to make this pledge because it or any of its affiliates (as defined in 
Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code) is a predatory lender within the meaning of Chapter 
2-32 of the Municipal Code, explain here (attach additional pages if necessary): 

N / A 

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, i l will be 
conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements. 

D. CERTIFICATION R E G A R D I N G INTEREST IN CITY BUSINESS 

Any words or terms that are defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal Code have the same 
meanings when used in this Part D. 

I. In accordance with Section 2-156-110 of the Municipal Code: Does any official or employee 
of the City have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of any other person or 
entity in the Matter? 

[ ] Yes No 

NOTE: If you checked "Yes" to Item D . l . , proceed to Items D.2. and D.3. If you checked "No" to 
Item D . l . , proceed to Part E. 
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2. Unless sold pursuant to a process of competitive bidding, or otherwise permitted, no City 
elected official or employee shall have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of 
any other person or entity in the purchase of any property that (i) belongs to the City, or (ii) is sold 
for taxes or assessments, or (iii) is sold by virtue of legal process at the suit of the City (collectively, 
"City Property Sale"). Compensation for property taken pursuant to the City's eminent domain power 
does not constitute a financial interest within the meaning of this Part D. 

Does the Matter involve a City Property Sale? 

[]Yes [^No 

3. If you checked "Yes" to Item D . l . , provide the names and business addresses of the City 
officials or employees having such interest and identify the nature of such interest: 

Name Business Address Nature of Interest 
N / A 

4. The Disclosing Party further certifies that no prohibited financial inlerest in the Matter will 
be acquired by any City official or employee. 

E. CERTIFICATION R E G A R D I N G S L A V E R Y ERA BUSINESS 

Please check either I. or 2. below. If the Disclosing Party checks 2., the Disclosing Party must 
disclose below or in an attachment to this EDS all information required by paragraph 2. Failure to 
comply with these disclosure requirements may make any contract entered into with the City in 
connection with the Matter voidable by the City. 

^ 1 • The Disclosing Party verifies that the Disclosing Party has searched any and all records of 
the Disclosing Party and any and all predecessor entities regarding records of investments or profits 
from slavery or slaveholder insurance policies during the slavery era (including insurance policies 
issued to slaveholders that provided coverage for damage to or injury or death of their slaves), and 
the Disclosing Party has found no such records. 

2. The Disclosing Party verifies that, as a result of conducting the search in step 1 above, the 
Disclosing Party has found records of investments or profits from slavery or slaveholder insurance 
policies. The Disclosing Party verifies that the following constitutes full disclosure of all such 
records, including the names of any and all slaves or slaveholders described in those records: 
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SECTION VI - CERTIFICATIONS FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED MATTERS 

N O T E : If the Matter is federally funded, complete this Section VI. If the Matter is not federally 
funded, proceed to Section VII. For purposes of this Section VI, tax credits allocated by the City 
and proceeds of debt obligations of the City are not federal funding. 

A. CERTIFICATION R E G A R D I N G L O B B Y I N G 

I. List below the names of all persons or entities registered under the federal Lobbying 
Disclosure Act of 1995 who have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the Disclosing Party with 
respect to the Matter: (Add sheets if necessary): 

N / A 

(If no explanation appears or begins on the lines above, or if the letters " N A " or if the word "None" 
appear, it will be conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Parly means that NO persons or entities 
registered under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the 
Disclosing Parly with respect to the Matter.) 

2. The Disclosing Party has not spent and will not expend any federally appropriated funds to pay 
any person or entity listed in Paragraph A . I. above for his or her lobbying activities or to pay any 
person or entity to influence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any agency, as defined by 
applicable federal law, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a 
member of Congress, in connection wilh the award of any federally funded contract, making any 
federally funded grant or loan, entering into any cooperative agreement, or to extend, continue, renew, 
amend, or modify any federally funded contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 

3. The Disclosing Parly will submit an updated certification at the end of each calendar quarter in 
which there occurs any event that materially affects the accuracy of the statements and information set 
forth in paragraphs A . l . and A,2. above. 

4. The Disclosing Party certifies that either: (i) it is not an organization described in section 
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986; or (ii) it is an organization described in section 
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 but has not engaged and will not engage in "Lobbying 
Activities". 

5. If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party must obtain certifications equal in 
form and substance to paragraphs A . l . through A.4. above from all subcontractors before it awards any 
subcontract and the Disclosing Party must maintain all such subcontractors' certifications for the 
duration of the Matter and must make such certifications promptly available to the City upon request. 
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B. CERTIFICATION R E G A R D I N G E Q U A L E M P L O Y M E N T OPPORTUNITY 

If the Matter is federally funded, federal regulations require the Applicant and all proposed 
subcontractors to submit the following information with their bids or in writing at the outset of 
negotiations. 

Is the Disclosing Party the Applicant? 

[ ] Yes [ ] No 

If "Yes," answer the three questions below: 

1. Have you developed and do you have on file affirmative action programs pursuant to applicable 
federal regulations? (See 41 CFR Part 60-2.) 

[ ] Yes [ ] No 

2. Have you filed with the Joint Reporting Committee, the Director of the Office of Federal 
Contract Compliance Programs, or the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission all reports due 
under the applicable filing requirements? 

[ ]Yes [ ] N o 

3. Have you participated in any previous contracts or subcontracts subject to the 
equal opportunity clause? 

[ ]Yes [ ] N o 

If you checked "No" to question 1. or 2. above, please provide an explanation: 

N / A 

SECTION VII - ACKNOWLEDGMENTS, CONTRACT INCORPORATION, 
COMPLIANCE, PENALTIES, DISCLOSURE 

The Disclosing Party understands and agrees that: 

A. The certifications, disclosures, and acknowledgments contained in this EDS wil l become part of any 
contract or other agreement between the Applicant and the City in connection wilh the Matter, whether 
procurement. City assistance, or other City action, and are material inducements to the City's execution 
of any contract or taking other action with respect to the Matter. The Disclosing Parly understands that 
it must comply with all statutes, ordinances, and regulations on which this EDS is based. 

B. The City's Governmental Ethics and Campaign Financing Ordinances, Chapters 2-156 and 2-164 of 
the Municipal Code, impose certain duties and obligations on persons or entities seeking City contracts, 
work, business, or transactions. The full text of these ordinances and a training program is available on 
line at www.citvofchicago.org/Ethics, and may also be obtained from the City's Board of Ethics, 740 N . 
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Sedgwick St., Suite 500, Chicago, IL 60610, (312) 744-9660. The Disclosing Party must comply fully 
with the applicable ordinances. 

C. If the City determines that any information provided in this EDS is false, incomplete or inaccurate, 
any contract or other agreement in connection with which it is submitted may be rescinded or be void or 
voidable, and the City may pursue any remedies under the contract or agreement (if not rescinded or 
void), at law, or in equity, including terminating the Disclosing Parly's participation in the Matter and/or 
declining to allow the Disclosing Parly to participate in other transactions with the City. Remedies at 
law for a false statement of material fact may include incarceration and an award to the City of treble 
damages. 

D. It is the City's policy to make this document available to the public on its Internet site and/or upon 
request. Some or all ofthe information provided on this EDS and any attachments to this EDS may be 
made available to the public on the Intemet, in response to a Freedom of Information Act request, or 
otherwise. By completing and signing this EDS, the Disclosing Parly waives and releases any possible 
rights or claims which it may have against the City in connection with the public release of information 
contained in this EDS and also authorizes the City to verify the accuracy of any information submitted 
in this EDS. 

E. The information provided in this EDS must be kept current. In the event of changes, the Disclosing 
Party must supplement this EDS up to the time the City takes action on the Matter. If the Matter is a 
contract being handled by the City's Department of Procurement Services, the Disclosing Party must 
update this EDS as the contract requires. N O T E : With respect lo Matters subject to Article I of 
Chapter 1-23 ofthe Municipal Code (imposing P E R M A N E N T I N E L I G I B I L I T Y for certain specified 
offenses), the information provided herein regarding eligibility must be kept current for a longer period, 
as required by Chapter 1-23 and Section 2-154-020 ofthe Municipal Code. 

The Disclosing Party represents and warrants that; 

F. I. The Disclosing Party is not delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by the Illinois 
Department of Revenue, nor are the Disclosing Parly or its Affiliated Entities delinquent in paying any 
fine, fee, tax or other charge owed to the City. This includes, but is not limited to, all water charges, 
sewer charges, license fees, parking tickets, property taxes or sales taxes. 

F.2 If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party and its Affiliated Entities will nol 
use, nor permit their subcontractors to use, any facility listed by the U.S. E.P.A. on the federal Excluded 
Parties List System ("EPLS") maintained by the U . S. General Services Administration. 

F,3 If the Disclosing Parly is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party will obtain from any 
contractors/subcontractors hired or to be hired in connection with the Matter certifications equal in 
form and substance to those in F. I. and F.2. above and will not, without the prior written consent of the 
City, use any such contractor/subcontractor that does not provide such certifications or that the 
Disclosing Party has reason to believe has not provided or cannot provide tmthful certifications. 
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NOTE: If the Disclosing Party cannot certify as to any of the items in F . l . , F.2. or F.3. above, an 
explanatory statement must be attached to this EDS. 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

Under penalty of perjury, the person signing below: (1) warrants that he/she is authorized to execute 
this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) on behalf of the Disclosing Party, and (2) warrants that all 
certifications and statements contained in this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) are true, accurate 
and complete as of the date fumished to the City. 

C l a r k S t r e e t Development, LLC 

(Print or type name of Disclosing Party) 

By: ( ] J ^ 
(Sign here) 

Andrew S t e i n 

(Print or type name of person signing) 

Member 

(Print or type title of person signing) 

Signed and sworn to before me on (date) \ \ 
at r <QQ C County,X)!) inoz/S (state). 

j^V\P t)S^)ipj\^_s^ A , Notary Public. 

Commission expires: Lĵ  j / t f / / ja^ . 

OFFICIAL SEAL 
ANEL MEDINA 

NOTARY PUBUC, STA7H OF UINOIS 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 4-14-2013 
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CITY OF CHICAGO 
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT 

APPENDIX A 

FAMILIAL RELATIONSHIPS WITH ELECTED CITY OFFICIALS AND DEPARTMENT HEADS 

This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a direct 
ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5 percent. It is not to be completed by any legal entity 
which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applicant. 

Under Municipal Code Section 2-154-015, the Disclosing Party must disclose whether such Disclosing Party 
or any "Applicable Party" or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof currendy has a "familial relationship" with 
any elected city official or department head. A "familial relationship" exists if, as of the date this EDS is 
signed, the Disclosing Party or any "Applicable Party" or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof is related to 
the mayor, any alderman, the city clerk, the city treasurer or any city department head as spouse or domestic 
partner or as any of the following, whether by blood or adoption: parent, child, brother or sister, aunt or uncle, 
niece or nephew, grandparent, grandchild, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepfather 
or stepmother, stepson or stepdaughter, stepbrother or stepsister or half-brother or half-sister. 

"Applicable Parly" means (I) all executive officers of the Disclosing Party listed in Section II.B. 1 .a., if the 
Disclosing Party is a corporation; all partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a general 
partnership; all general partners and limited partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a limited 
partnership; all managers, managing members and members ofthe Disclosing Parly, if the Disclosing Party is a 
limited liability company; (2) all principal officers of the Disclosing Party; and (3) any person having more than 
a 7.5 percent ownership interest in the Disclosing Party. "Principal officers" means the president, chief 
operating officer, executive director, chief financial officer, treasurer or secretary of a legal entity or any person 
exercising similar authority. 

Does the Disclosing Party or any "Applicable Party" or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof currently 
have a "familial relationship" wilh an elected city official or department head? 

[ ] Yes [ ̂  No 

If yes, please identify below (I) the name and title of such person, (2) the name of the legal entity lo which 
such person is connected; (3) the name and title of the elected city official or department head to whom such 
person has a familial relationship, and (4) the precise namre of such familial relationship. 

N / A 
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Collins Family Limited Partnership - 14.285%o 
980 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 1280 
Chicago, IL 60611 

Hulina Family Limited Partnership - 14.285%> 
980 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 1280 
Chicago, IL 60611 

Fritz L. Duda, Jr. - 14.285% 
980 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 1280 
Chicago, IL 60611 

John Collins - 14,285%. 
980 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 1280 
Chicago, IL 60611 

Peter Eisenberg - 14.285% 
980 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 1280 
Chicago, IL60611 

James Kurtzweil - 14.285%o 
980 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 1280 
Chicago, IL 60611 

Andrew Stein - I4.285%o 
980 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 1280 
Chicago, IL 60611 



CITY OF CHICAGO 
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT 

AND AFFIDAVIT 

SECTION I - GENERAL INFORMATION 

A . Legal name of the Disclosing Parly submitting this EDS. Include d/b/a/ if applicable: 

The C o l l i n s F a m i l y L i m i t e d P a r t n e r s h i p 

Check ONE of the following three boxes; 

Indicate whether the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS is; 
1. [ ] the Applicant 

OR 
2. a legal entity holding a direct or indirect interesl in the Applicant. State the legal name of the 

Applicant in which the Disclosing Party holds an interest: d a r k s t r e e t D P V P I npmpnt, LLC 
OR 

3. [ ] a legal entiiy wilh a right of control (see Section II.B. I.) State the legal name of the entity in 
which the Disclosing Party holds a right of control: 

B. Business address ofthe Disclosing Parly: 980 N o r t h M i c h i g a n Avenue, #1280 

Ch icago , IL 60611 

C. Telephone:312-377-9100 pax: Email: 

c ^ ^ John C o l l i n s 
D. Name of contact person: 

E. Federal Employer Identification No. (if you have one): 

F. Brief description of contract, transaction or other undertaking (referred to below as the "Matter") to 
which this EDS pertains. (Include project number and location of property, if applicable): 

Zon ing Amendment t o 2816 N . K i m b a l l Avenue 

G. Which City agency or department is requesting this EDS? Department o f Hous ing & Economic 
Development 

If the Matter is a contract being handled by the City's Department of Procurement Services, please 

complete the following: 

Specification # N / A and Contract # N / A 
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SECTION II - DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP INTERESTS 

A. N A T U R E OF THE DISCLOSING P A R T Y 

1. Indicate the nature of the Disclosing Party: 
[] Person [] Limited liability company 
[ ] Publicly registered business corporation [ ] Limited liability partnership 
[] Privately held business corporation [] Joint venture 
[] Sole proprietorship [] Not-for-profit corporation 
[ ] General partnership (Is the not-for-profit corporation also a 501(c)(3))? 

Limited partnership [ ] Yes [ ] No 
[ ] Tmst [ ] Other (please specify) 

2. For legal entities, the slate (or foreign country) of incorporation or organization, if applicable: 

I l l i n o i s 

3. For legal entities not organized in the Stale of Illinois: Has the organization registered to do 
business in the State of Illinois as a foreign entity? 

[ ] Yes [ ] No [X] N / A 

B. IF THE DISCLOSING P A R T Y IS A L E G A L ENTITY: 

1. List below the full names and titles of all executive officers and all directors of the entity. 
N O T E : For not-for-profit corporations, also list below all members, if any, which are legal entities. If 
there are no such members, write "no members." For tmsts, estates or other similar entities, list below 
the legal titleholder(s). 

If the entity is a general partnership, limited partnership, limited liability company, limited liability 
partnership or joint venture, list below the name and title of each general partner, managing member, 
manager or any olher person or entity that controls the day-to-day management of the Disclosing Party. 
N O T E : Each legal entity listed below must submit an EDS on its own behalf. 

Name Title 
E. Thomas C o l l i n s General Partner 

S y l v i a C o l l i n s General P a r t n e r 

John C o l l i n s General P a r t n e r 

2. Please provide the following information concerning each person or entiiy having a direct or 
indirect beneficial interest (including ownership) in excess of 7.5% of the Disclosing Party. Examples 
of such an interest include shares in a corporation, partnership interest in a partnership or joint venture. 
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interest of a member or manager in a limited liability company, or interesl of a beneficiary of a trust, 
estate or other similar entity. If none, state "None." N O T E : Pursuant to Section 2-154-030 of the 
Municipal Code of Chicago ("Municipal Code"), the City may require any such additional information 
from any applicant which is reasonably intended to achieve full disclosure. 

Name Business Address Percentage Interest in the 
Disclosing Party 

See Attached 

SECTION III - BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS WITH CITY ELECTED OFFICIALS 

Has the Disclosing Party had a "business relationship," as defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal 
Code, with any City elected official in the 12 months before the dale this EDS is signed? 

[ JYes [4 No 

If yes, please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and describe such 
relationship(s); 

N / A 

SECTION IV " DISCLOSURE OF SUBCONTRACTORS AND OTHER RETAINED PARTIES 

The Disclosing Party must disclose the name and business address of each subcontractor, attorney, 
lobbyist, accountant, consultant and any other person or entity whom the Disclosing Party has retained 
or expects to retain in connection with the Matter, as well as the nature of the relationship, and the total 
amount of the fees paid or estimated to be paid. The Disclosing Party is not required to disclose 
employees who are paid solely through the Disclosing Party's regular payroll. 

"Lobbyist" means any person or entity who undertakes to influence any legislative or administrative 
action on behalf of any person or entity other than: (1) a not-for-profit entity, on an unpaid basis, or (2) 
himself "Lobbyist" also means any person or entity any part of whose duties as an employee of 
another includes undertaking to influence any legislative or administrative action. 

If the Disclosing Party is uncertain whether a disclosure is required under this Section, the 
Disclosing Party must either ask the City whether disclosure is required or make the disclosure. 
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Name (indicate whether Business Relationship to Disclosing Party Fees (indicate whether 
retained or anticipated Address (subcontractor, attorney, paid or estimated.) NOTE: 
to be retained) lobbyist, etc.) "hourly rale" or "t.b.d." is 

not an acceptable response. 

(Add sheets if necessary) 

Check here if the Disclosing Parly has nol retained, nor expects to retain, any such persons or entities. 

SECTION V -- CERTIFICATIONS 

A. COURT-ORDERED CHILD SUPPORT C O M P L I A N C E 

Under Municipal Code Section 2-92-415, substantial owners of business entities that contract with 
the City must remain in compliance with their child support obligations throughout the contract's term. 

Has any person who directly or indirectly owns 10%o or more of the Disclosing Party been declared in 
arrearage on any child support obligations by any Illinois court of competent jurisdiction? 

[ ] Yes m No [ ] No person directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the 
Disclosing Party. 

If "Yes," has the person entered into a court-approved agreemenl for paymenl of all support owed and 
is the person in compliance with that agreement? 

[JYes [JNo 

B. FURTHER CERTIFICATIONS 

I. Pursuant to Municipal Code Chapter 1 -23, Article I ("Article I")(which the Applicant should 
consult for defined terms (e.g., "doing business") and legal requirements), if the Disclosing Party 
submitting this EDS is the Applicant and is doing business with the City, then the Disclosing Party 
certifies as follows; (i) neither the Applicant nor any controlling person is currently indicted or charged 
with, or has admitted guilt of, or has ever been convicted of, or placed under supervision for, any 
criminal offense involving actual, attempted, or conspiracy to commit bribery, theft, fraud, forgery, 
perjury, dishonesty or deceit against an officer or employee of the City or any sister agency; and (ii) the 
Applicant understands and acknowledges that compliance with Article I is a continuing requirement for 
doing business with the City. NOTE: If Article 1 applies to the Applicant, the permanent compliance 
timeframe in Article I supersedes some five-year compliance timeframes in certifications 2 and 3 below. 
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2. The Disclosing Party and, if the Disclosing Party is a legal entity, all of those persons or entities 
identified in Section II.B.l. of this EDS: 

a. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily 
excluded from any transactions by any federal, state or local unit of governmenl; 

b. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, been convicted of a criminal 
offense, adjudged guilty, or had a civil judgment rendered against them in connection wilh: 
obtaining, attempting lo obtain, or performing a public (federal, state or local) transaction or 
contract under a public transaction; a violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; fraud; 
embezzlement; theft; forgery; bribery; falsification or destruction of records; making false 
statements; or receiving stolen property; 

c. are not presently indicted for, or criminally or civilly charged by, a governmental entity (federal, 
slate or local) with committing any of the offenses set forth in clause B.2.b. of this Section V; 

d. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, had one or more public 
transactions (federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default; and 

e. have nol, wiihin a five-year period preceding the dale of this EDS, been convicted, adjudged 
guilty, or found liable in a civil proceeding, or in any criminal or civil action, including actions 
concerning environmental violations, instituted by the City or by the federal government, any 
state, or any other unit of local government. 

3. The certifications in subparts 3, 4 and 5 concern: 

• the Disclosing Parly; 
• any "Contractor" (meaning any contractor or subcontractor used by the Disclosing Party in 

connection with the Matter, including but not limited to all persons or legal entities disclosed under 
Section IV, "Disclosure of Subcontractors and Other Retained Parties"); 
• any "Affiliated Entity" (meaning a person or entity that, directly or indirectly: controls the 

Disclosing Party, is controlled by the Disclosing Party, or is, with the Disclosing Party, under 
common control of another person or entity. Indicia of control include, without limitation: 
interlocking management or ownership; identity of interests among family members, shared facilities 
and equipment; common use of employees; or organization of a business entity following the 
ineligibility of a business entity to do business wilh federal or state or local government, including 
the City, using substantially the same management, ownership, or principals as the ineligible entity); 
with respect to Contractors, the term Affiliated Entity means a person or entity that directly or 
indirectly controls the Contractor, is controlled by it, or, with the Contractor, is under common 
control of another person or entity; 

• any responsible official of the Disclosing Parly, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity or any 
other official, agenl or employee of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entiiy, 
acting pursuant lo the direction or authorization of a responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any 
Contractor or any Affiliated Entity (collectively "Agents"). 
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Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Contractor, nor any Affiliated Entity of either the Disclosing Party 
or any Contractor nor any Agents have, during the five years before the date this EDS is signed, or, with 
respect to a Contractor, an Affiliated Entity, or an Affiliated Entity of a Contractor during the five years 
before the date of such Contractor's or Affiliated Entity's contract or engagement in connection with the 
Matter: 

a. bribed or attempted lo bribe, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of bribery or attempting lo 
bribe, a public officer or employee of the City, the State of Illinois, or any agency ofthe federal 
government or of any state or local government in the United States of America, in that officer's 
or employee's official capacity; 

b. agreed or colluded with other bidders or prospective bidders, or been a party to any such 
agreement, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of agreement or collusion among bidders or 
prospective bidders, in restraint of freedom of competition by agreement to bid a fixed price or 
otherwise; or 

c. made an admission of such conduct described in a. or b. above that is a matter of record, but 
have nol been prosecuted for such conduct; or 

d. violated the provisions of Municipal Code Section 2-92-610 (Living Wage Ordinance). 

4. Neither the Disclosing Parly, Affiliated Entity or Contractor, or any of their employees, officials, 
agents or partners, is barred from contracting with any unit of state or local govemment as a result of 
engaging in or being convicted of (1) bid-rigging in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-3; (2) bid-rotating in 
violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-4; or (3) any similar offense of any stale or of the United States of 
America that contains the same elements as the offense of bid-rigging or bid-rotating. 

5. Neither the Disclosing Party nor any Affiliated Entity is listed on any of the following lists 
maintained by the Office of Foreign Assets Control of the U.S. Department of the Treasury or the 
Bureau of Industry and Security of the U.S. Department of Commerce or their successors: the Specially 
Designated Nationals List, the Denied Persons List, the Unverified List, the Entiiy List and the 
Debarred List. 

6. The Disclosing Party understands and shall comply with the applicable requirements of Chapters 
2-55 (Legislative Inspector General), 2-56 (Inspector General) and 2-156 (Governmental Ethics) of the 
Municipal Code. 

7. If the Disclosing Parly is unable to certify to any of the above staiements in this Part B (Further 
Certifications), the Disclosing Party must explain below: 

N / A 5 J' F 
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If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be conclusively 
presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements. 

C. CERTIFICATION OF STATUS AS F I N A N C I A L INSTITUTION 

1. The Disclosing Parly certifies that the Disclosing Parly (check one) 

[ J is [^ 'is not 

a "financial institution" as defined in Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code. 

2. If the Disclosing Party IS a financial institution, then the Disclosing Party pledges: 

"We are not and will not become a predatory lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal 
Code. We further pledge that none of our affiliates is, and none of them will become, a predatory 
lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal Code. We understand that becoming a predatory 
lender or becoming an affiliate of a predatory lender may result in the loss of the privilege of doing 
business with the City." 

If the Disclosing Party is unable to make this pledge because it or any of its affiliates (as defined in 
Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code) is a predatory lender within the meaning of Chapter 
2-32 of the Municipal Code, explain here (attach additional pages i f necessary): 

N / A 

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be 
conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements. 

D. CERTIFICATION REGARDING INTEREST IN CITY BUSINESS 

Any words or terms that are defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal Code have the same 
meanings when used in this Part D. 

I. In accordance wilh Section 2-156-110 of the Municipal Code: Does any official or employee 
of the City have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of any other person or 
entity in the Matter? 

[ J Yes y No 

NOTE; If you checked "Yes" to Item D . l . , proceed to Items D.2. and D.3. If you checked "No" to 
Item D. 1., proceed to Part E. 
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2. Unless sold pursuant to a process of competitive bidding, or otherwise permitted, no City 
elected official or employee shall have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of 
any other person or entity in the purchase of any property that (i) belongs to the City, or (ii) is sold 
for taxes or assessments, or (iii) is sold by virtue of legal process at the suit of the City (collectively, 
"City Property Sale"). Compensation for property taken pursuant to the City's eminent domain power 
does nol constitute a financial interest within the meaning of this Part D. 

Does the Matter involve a City Property Sale? 

[ J Yes No 

3. If you checked "Yes" to Item D. 1., provide the names and business addresses of the City 
officials or employees having such interest and identify the nature of such interesl; 

Name Business Address Nature of Interest 
N / A 

4. The Disclosing Party further certifies that no prohibited financial interest in the Matter will 
be acquired by any City official or employee. 

E. CERTIFICATION R E G A R D I N G S L A V E R Y ERA BUSINESS 

Please check either 1. or 2. below. If the Disclosing Party checks 2., the Disclosing Party must 
disclose below or in an attachment to this EDS all information required by paragraph 2. Failure to 
comply with these disclosure requirements may make any contract entered into with the City in 
connection wilh the Matter voidable by the City. 

I. The Disclosing Parly verifies that the Disclosing Party has searched any and all records of 
the Disclosing Party and any and all predecessor entities regarding records of investments or profits 
from slavery or slaveholder insurance policies during the slavery era (including insurance policies 
issued to slaveholders that provided coverage for damage to or injury or death of their slaves), and 
the Disclosing Party has found no such records. 

2. The Disclosing Party verifies that, as a result of conducting the search in step I above, the 
Disclosing Party has found records of investments or profits from slavery or slaveholder insurance 
policies. The Disclosing Party verifies that the following constitutes full disclosure of all such 
records, including the names of any and all slaves or slaveholders described in those records: 
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SECTION VI - CERTIFICATIONS FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED MATTERS 

N O T E : If the Matter is federally funded, complete this Section VI. If the Matter is not federally 
funded, proceed to Section VII, For purposes of this Section VI, tax credits allocated by the City 
and proceeds of debt obligations of the City are not federal funding. 

A. CERTIFICATION R E G A R D I N G L O B B Y I N G 

1. List below the names of all persons or entities registered under the federal Lobbying 
Disclosure Act of 1995 who have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the Disclosing Party with 
respect to the Matter: (Add sheets if necessary): 

N / A 

(If no explanation appears or begins on the lines above, or If the letters " N A " or i f the word "None" 
appear, i l will be conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party means that NO persons or entities 
registered under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the 
Disclosing Party wilh respect to the Matter.) 

2. The Disclosing Party has not spent and will not expend any federally appropriated funds to pay 
any person or entity listed in Paragraph A. I. above for his or her lobbying activities or to pay any 
person or entity to influence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any agency, as defined by 
applicable federal law, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a 
member of Congress, in connection with the award of any federally funded contract, making any 
federally funded grant or loan, entering into any cooperative agreement, or to extend, continue, renew, 
amend, or modify any federally funded contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 

3. The Disclosing Party will submit an updated certification at the end of each calendar quarter in 
which there occurs any event that materially affects the accuracy of the staiements and information set 
forth in paragraphs A . l . and A.2. above. 

4. The Disclosing Party certifies that either: (i) i l is not an organization described in section 
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986; or (ii) i l is an organization described in section 
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 but has not engaged and will not engage in "Lobbying 
Activities". 

5. If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party must obtain certifications equal in 
form and substance lo paragraphs A. I, through A.4. above from all subcontractors before it awards any 
subcontract and the Disclosing Party must maintain all such subcontractors' certifications for the 
duration of the Matter and must make such certifications promptly available lo the City upon request. 
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B. CERTIFICATION R E G A R D I N G E Q U A L E M P L O Y M E N T OPPORTUNITY 

If the Matter is federally funded, federal regulations require the Applicant and all proposed 
subcontractors to submit the following information with their bids or in writing at the outset of 
negotiations. 

Is the Disclosing Party the Applicant? 

[ J Yes [ J No 

If "Yes," answer the three questions below: 

1. Have you developed and do you have on file affirmative action programs pursuant to applicable 
federal regulations? (See 41 CFR Part 60-2.) 

[ J Yes [ J N o 

2. Have you filed with the Joint Reporting Committee, the Director of the Office of Federal 
Contract Compliance Programs, or the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission all reports due 
under the applicable filing requirements? 

[ J Yes [ J No 

3. Have you participated in any previous contracts or subcontracts subject lo the 
equal opportunity clause? 

[ J Yes [ J No 

If you checked "No" lo question 1. or 2. above, please provide an explanation: 
N / A 

SECTION VII-- ACKNOWLEDGMENTS, CONTRACT INCORPORATION, 
COMPLIANCE, PENALTIES, DISCLOSURE 

The Disclosing Party understands and agrees that: 

A. The certifications, disclosures, and acknowledgments contained in this EDS will become part of any 
contract or other agreement between the Applicant and the City in connection wilh the Matter, whether 
procurement. City assistance, or other City action, and are material inducements to the City's execution 
of any contract or taking other action with respect to the Matter. The Disclosing Party understands that 
it must comply with all statutes, ordinances, and regulations on which this EDS is based. 

B. The City's Governmental Ethics and Campaign Financing Ordinances, Chapters 2-156 and 2-164 of 
the Municipal Code, impose certain duties and obligations on persons or entities seeking City contracts, 
work, business, or transactions. The full text of these ordinances and a training program is available on 
line at www.citvofchicago.org/Ethics, and may also be obtained from the City's Board of Ethics, 740 N , 
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Sedgwick St., Suite 500, Chicago, IL 60610, (312) 744-9660. The Disclosing Party must comply fully 
with the applicable ordinances. 

C. If the City determines that any information provided in this EDS is false, incomplete or inaccurate, 
any contract or other agreement in connection with which it is submitted may be rescinded or be void or 
voidable, and the City may pursue any remedies under the contract or agreement (if not rescinded or 
void), at law, or in equity, including terminating the Disclosing Party's participation in the Matter and/or 
declining to allow the Disclosing Party to participate in other transactions with the City. Remedies at 
law for a false statement of material fact may include incarceration and an award to the City of treble 
damages. 

D. It is the City's policy to make this document available to the public on its Intemet site and/or upon 
request. Some or all of the information provided on this EDS and any attachments to this EDS may be 
made available to the public on the Internet, in response to a Freedom of Information Act request, or 
otherwise. By completing and signing this EDS, the Disclosing Party waives and releases any possible 
rights or claims which it may have against the City in connection with the public release of information 
contained in this EDS and also authorizes the City to verify the accuracy of any information submitted 
in this EDS. 

E. The information provided in this EDS must be kept current. In the event of changes, the Disclosing 
Party must supplement this EDS up to the time the City takes action on the Matter. If the Matter is a 
contract being handled by the City's Department of Procurement Services, the Disclosing Party must 
update this EDS as the contract requires. N O T E : With respect lo Matters subject to Article I of 
Chapter 1-23 ofthe Municipal Code (imposing P E R M A N E N T I N E L I G I B I L I T Y for certain specified 
offenses), the information provided herein regarding eligibility must be kept current for a longer period, 
as required by Chapter I -23 and Section 2-154-020 of the Municipal Code. 

The Disclosing Party represents and warrants that; 

F. l . The Disclosing Party is not delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by the Illinois 
Department of Revenue, nor are the Disclosing Parly or its Affiliated Entities delinquent in paying any 
fine, fee, tax or other charge owed to the City. This includes, but is not limited to, all water charges, 
sewer charges, license fees, parking tickets, property taxes or sales taxes. 

F.2 If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party and its Affiliated Entities will not 
use, nor permit their subcontractors to use, any facility listed by the U.S. E.P.A. on the federal Excluded 
Parlies List System ("EPLS") maintained by the U . S. General Services Administration. 

F.3 If the Disclosing Parly is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party will obtain from any 
contractors/subcontractors hired or to be hired in connection with the Matter certifications equal in 
form and substance to those in F, 1. and F.2. above and will nol, without the prior written consent of the 
City, use any such contractor/subcontractor that does not provide such certifications or that the 
Disclosing Parly has reason lo believe has not provided or cannot provide truthful certifications. 
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NOTE: If the Disclosing Party cannot certify as to any of the items in F . l . , F.2. or F.3. above, an 
explanatory statement must be attached to this EDS. 

CERTIFICATION 

Under penalty of perjury, the person signing below: (1) warrants that he/she is authorized to execute 
this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) on behalf of the Disclosing Party, and (2) warrants that all 
certifications and statements contained in this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) are true, accurate 
and complete as of the date fumished to the City. 

The C o l l i n s Family Limited Partnership 

(Print or type name of Disclosing Party) 

John C o l l i n s 
(Print or type name of person signing) 

G e n e r a l P a r t n e r 

(Print or type title of person signing) 

Signed and sworn to before me on (date) tOnpgAfS^ V y <̂  j ?P/1 -
at t^-^g^C County, T r l l w x Q t . ^ (state). 

m P b ( X / ^ c i Notary Public. 

Commission expires: L | 1 m I <2ff̂  i 3 -

OFFICIAL SEAL 
ANEL MEDINA 

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF UINOIS 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 4-14-2013 
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CITY OF CHICAGO 
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT 

APPENDIX A 

FAMILIAL RELATIONSHIPS WITH ELECTED CITY OFFICIALS AND DEPARTMENT HEADS 

This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entit>' which has a direct 
ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5 percent. It is not to be completed by any legal entity 
which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applicant. 

Under Municipal Code Section 2-154-015, the Disclosing Parly must disclose whether such Disclosing Parly 
or any "Applicable Party" or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof currently has a "familial relaUonship" with 
any elected city official or depariment head. A "familial relationship" exists if, as of the date this EDS is 
signed, the Disclosing Party or any "Applicable Party" or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof is related to 
the mayor, any alderman, the city clerk, the city treasurer or any city department head as spouse or domestic 
partner or as any of the following, whether by blood or adoption: parent, child, brother or sister, aunt or uncle, 
niece or nephew, grandparent, grandchild, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepfather 
or stepmother, stepson or stepdaughter, stepbrother or stepsister or half-brother or half-sister. 

"Applicable Party" means (1) all executive officers of the Disclosing Parly listed in Section II.B. I .a., if the 
Disclosing Party is a corporation; all partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a general 
partnership; all general partners and limited partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a limited 
partnership; all managers, managing members and members of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a 
limited liability company; (2) all principal officers of the Disclosing Party; and (3) any person having more than 
a 7.5 percent ownership interest in the Disclosing Party. "Principal officers" means the president, chief 
operating officer, executive director, chief financial officer, treasurer or secretary of a legal entity or any person 
exercising similar authority. 

Does the Disclosing Party or any "Applicable Party" or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof currently 
have a "familial relationship" wilh an elected city official or department head? 

[ J Yes [ :5 No 

If yes, please identily below (I) the name and title of such person, (2) the name of the legal entity lo which 
such person is connected; (3) the name and title of the elected city official or department head to whom such 
person has a familial relationship, and (4) the precise nature of such familial relationship. 

N / A 
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E. Thomas Collins, Jr. - 19% 
980 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 1280 
Chicago, IL 60611 

Sylvia Collins - 19% 
980 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 1280 
Chicago, IL 60611 

John Collins-10% 
980 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 1280 
Chicago, IL 60611 

Kimberly Collins-17.33%o 
980 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 1280 
Chicago, IL 60611 

Lisa Collins - 17.33% 
980 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 1280 
Chicago, IL 60611 

Carly Collins-17.33% 
980 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 1280 
Chicago, IL60611 



CITY OF CHICAGO 
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT 

AND AFFIDAVIT 

SECTION I - GENERAL INFORMATION 

A . Legal name of the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS. Include d/b/a/ i f applicable: 

The H u l i n a F a m i l y L i m i t e d P a r t n e r s h i p 

Check ONE of the following three boxes: 

Indicate whether the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS is: 
1. [ J the Applicant 

OR 
2. m a legal entity holding a direct or indirect interest in the Applicant. Slate the legal name of the 

Applicant in which the Disclosing Party holds an inlerest: d a r k s t r p p t P P V P I opment, T.T.c 
OR 

3. [J a legal entiiy wilh a right of control (see Section II.B.l.) State the legal name of the entity in 
which the Disclosing Party holds a right of control; 

B. Business address ofthe Disclosing Party: 980 N o r t h M i c h i g a n Avenue, #1280 

Chicago, IL 60611 

C. Telephone:312-377-9100 pax: Email: 

Jame s K u r t zwe i 1 
D. Name of contact person: 

E. Federal Employer Identification No. (if you have one): 

F. Brief description of contract, transaction or olher undertaking (referred lo below as the "Matter") to 
which this EDS pertains. (Include project number and location of property, if applicable): 

Zoning Amendment to 2816 N . K i m b a l l Avenue 

G. Which City agency or department is requesting this EDS? Department o f Hous ing & Economic 
Development 

If the Matter is a contract being handled by the City's Department of Procurement Services, please 
complete the following: 

Specification # N / A and Contract # N / A 
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SECTION II - DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP INTERESTS 

A . N A T U R E OF THE DISCLOSING P A R T Y 

I. Indicate the nature of the Disclosing Party: 
[J Person [J Limited liability company 
[J Publicly registered business corporation [J Limited liability partnership 
[ J Privately held business corporation [ J Joint venture 
[J Sole proprietorship [J Not-for-profit corporation 
[ J General partnership (Is the not-for-profit corporation also a 501(c)(3))? 
[>̂  Limited partnership [ J Yes [ J No 
[J Trust [J Other (please specify) 

2. For legal entities, the state (or foreign country) of incorporation or organization, if applicable: 

I l l i n o i s 

3. For legal entities not organized in the State of Illinois: Has the organization registered to do 
business in the State of Illinois as a foreign entity? 

[ J Yes [ J No [xJ N/A 

B. IF THE DISCLOSING P A R T Y IS A L E G A L ENTITY; 

1. List below the full names and titles of all executive officers and all directors of the entity. 
N O T E : For not-for-profit corporations, also list below all members, if any, which are legal entities. If 
there are no such members, write "ho members." For trusts, estates or other similar entities, list below 
the legal tilleholder(s). 

If the entity is a general partnership, limited partnership, limited liability company, limited liability 
partnership or joint venture, list below the name and title of each general partner, managing member, 
manager or any other person or entity that controls the day-to-day management of the Disclosing Parly. 
N O T E : Each legal entity listed below must submit an EDS on its own behalf. 

Name Title 
Richard E. Hulina General Partner 

Edward Hulina General Partner 

James M. K i r t z w e i l General Partner 

2. Please provide the following information concerning each person or entity having a direct or 
indirect beneficial interest (including ownership) in excess of 7.5% of the Disclosing Party. Examples 
of such an interest include shares in a corporation, partnership interest in a partnership or joint venture, 

Page 2 of 13 



interest of a member or manager in a limited liability company, or interest of a beneficiary of a trust, 
estate or other similar entiiy. If none, state "None." N O T E : Pursuant to Section 2-154-030 ofthe 
Municipal Code of Chicago ("Municipal Code"), the City may require any such additional information 
from any applicant which is reasonably intended to achieve full disclosure. 

Name Business Address Percentage Inlerest in the 
Disclosing Party 

See Attached 

SECTION III - BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS WITH CITY ELECTED OFFICIALS 

Has the Disclosing Party had a "business relationship," as defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal 
Code, with any City elected official in the 12 monihs before the date this EDS is signed? 

[ JYes [^No 

If yes, please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and describe such 
relationship(s): 

N / A 

SECTION IV -- DISCLOSURE OF SUBCONTRACTORS AND OTHER RETAINED PARTIES 

The Disclosing Party must disclose the name and business address of each subcontractor, attorney, 
lobbyist, accountant, consultant and any other person or entity whom the Disclosing Party has retained 
or expects lo retain in connection with the Matter, as well as the nature of the relationship, and the total 
amount of the fees paid or estimated to be paid. The Disclosing Party is not required to disclose 
employees who are paid solely through the Disclosing Party's regular payroll. 

"Lobbyist" means any person or entity who undertakes to influence any legislative or administrative 
action on behalf of any person or entity other than; (I) a not-for-profit entity, on an unpaid basis, or (2) 
himself "Lobbyist" also means any person or entity any part of whose duties as an employee of 
another includes undertaking to influence any legislative or administrative action. 

If the Disclosing Party is uncertain whether a disclosure is required under this Section, the 
Disclosing Party must either ask the City whether disclosure is required or make the disclosure. 
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Name (indicate whether Business 
retained or anticipated Address 
lo be retained) 

Relationship lo Disclosing Party Fees (indicate whether 
(subcontractor, attorney, paid or estimated.) NOTE: 
lobbyist, etc.) "hourly rate" or "t.b.d." is 

not an acceptable response. 

(Add sheets if necessary) 

[̂  Check here if the Disclosing Parly has not retained, nor expects to retain, any such persons or entities. 

SECTION V - CERTIFICATIONS 

A . COURT-ORDERED CHILD SUPPORT C O M P L I A N C E 

Under Municipal Code Section 2-92-415, substantial owners of business entities that contract with 
the City must remain in compliance with their child support obligations throughout the contract's term. 

Has any person who directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party been declared in 
arrearage on any child support obligations by any Illinois court of competent jurisdiciion? 

[ J Yes [5̂  No [ J No person directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the 
Disclosing Party. 

If "Yes," has the person entered into a court-approved agreement for payment of all support owed and 
is the person in compliance with that agreement? 

[ ] Yes [JNo 

B. FURTHER CERTIFICATIONS 

I. Pursuant to Municipal Code Chapter 1 -23, Article I ("Article I")(which the Applicant should 
consult for defined terms (e.g., "doing business") and legal requirements), if the Disclosing Party 
submitting this EDS is the Applicant and is doing business with the City, then the Disclosing Parly 
certifies as follows: (i) neither the Applicant nor any controlling person is currently indicted or charged 
with, or has admitted guilt of, or has ever been convicted of, or placed under supervision for, any 
criminal offense involving actual, attempted, or conspiracy to commit bribery, theft, fraud, forgery, 
perjury, dishonesty or deceit against an officer or employee of the City or any sister agency; and (ii) the 
Applicant understands and acknowledges that compliance with Article I is a continuing requirement for 
doing business with the City. NOTE: If Article I applies to the Applicant, the permanent compliance 
timeframe in Article I supersedes some five-year compliance timeframes in certifications 2 and 3 below. 
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2. The Disclosing Party and, if the Disclosing Party is a legal entity, all of those persons or entities 
identified in Section II .B.l . of this EDS: 

a. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily 
excluded from any transactions by any federal, state or local unit of government; 

b. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, been convicted of a criminal 
offense, adjudged guilty, or had a civil judgment rendered against them in connection wilh; 
obtaining, attempting lo obtain, or performing a public (federal, slate or local) transaction or 
contract under a public transaction; a violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; fraud; 
embezzlement; theft; forgery; bribery; falsification or destruction of records; making false 
statements; or receiving stolen property; 

c. are not presently indicted for, or criminally or civilly charged by, a governmental entity (federal, 
state or local) wilh committing any of the offenses set forth in clause B.2.b. of this Section V; 

d. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, had one or more public 
transactions (federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default; and 

e. have not, within a five-year period preceding the date of this EDS, been convicted, adjudged 
guilty, or found liable in a civil proceeding, or in any criminal or civil action, including actions 
conceming environmental violations, instituted by the City or by the federal govemment, any 
state, or any other unit of local government. 

3. The certifications in subparts 3, 4 and 5 concern; 

• the Disclosing Party; 
• any "Contractor'' (meaning any contractor or subcontractor used by the Disclosing Party in 

connection with the Matter, including but not limited to all persons or legal entities disclosed under 
Section IV, "Disclosure of Subcontractors and Olher Retained Parlies"); 

• any "Affiliated Entity" (meaning a person or entity that, directly or indirectly: controls the 
Disclosing Party, is controlled by the Disclosing Party, or is, with the Disclosing Party, under 
common control of another person or entity. Indicia of control include, without limitation; 
interlocking management or ownership; identity of interests among family members, shared facilities 
and equipment; common use of employees; or organization of a business entity following the 
ineligibility of a business entity to do business with federal or state or local government, including 
the City, using substantially the same management, ownership, or principals as the ineligible entity); 
with respect to Contractors, the term Affiliated Entity means a person or entity that directly or 
indirectly controls the Contractor, is controlled by it, or, with the Contractor, is under common 
control of another person or entity; 

• any responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity or any 
other official, agent or employee of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity, 
acting pursuant to the direction or authorization of a responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any 
Contractor or any Affiliated Entity (collectively "Agents"). 
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Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Contractor, nor any Affiliated Entity of either the Disclosing Party 
or any Contractor nor any Agents have, during the five years before the date this EDS is signed, or, with 
respect to a Contractor, an Affiliated Entiiy, or an Affiliated Entity of a Contractor during the five years 
before the date of such Contractor's or Affiliated Entity's contract or engagement in connection with the 
Matter: 

a. bribed or attempted to bribe, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of bribery or attempting to 
bribe, a public officer or employee of the City, the State of Illinois, or any agency of the federal 
government or of any state or local government in the United Slates of America, in that officer's 
or employee's official capacity; 

b. agreed or colluded with other bidders or prospective bidders, or been a party to any such 
agreement, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of agreemenl or collusion among bidders or 
prospective bidders, in restraint of freedom of competition by agreement to bid a fixed price or 
otherwise; or 

c. made an admission of such conduct described in a. or b. above that is a matter of record, but 
have not been prosecuted for such conduct; or 

d. violated the provisions of Municipal Code Section 2-92-610 (Living Wage Ordinance). 

4. Neither the Disclosing Party, Affiliated Entity or Contractor, or any of their employees, officials, 
agents or partners, is barred from contracting with any unit of stale or local government as a result of 
engaging in or being convicted of (I) bid-rigging in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-3; (2) bid-rotating in 
violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-4; or (3) any similar offense of any state or of the United States of 
America that contains the same elements as the offense of bid-rigging or bid-rotating. 

5. Neither the Disclosing Party nor any Affiliated Entity is listed on any of the following lists 
maintained by the Office of Foreign Assets Control of the U.S. Department of the Treasury or the 
Bureau of Industry and Security of the U.S. Depariment of Commerce or their successors: the Specially 
Designated Nationals List, the Denied Persons List, the Unverified List, the Entiiy List and the 
Debarred List. 

6. The Disclosing Party understands and shall comply with the applicable requirements of Chapters 
2-55 (Legislative Inspector General), 2-56 (Inspector General) and 2-156 (Govemmental Ethics) of the 
Municipal Code. 

7. If the Disclosing Party is unable to certify to any of the above statements in this Part B (Further 
Certifications), the Disclosing Party must explain below: 

N / A 
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If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be conclusively 
presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements. 

C. CERTIFICATION OF STATUS AS FINANCIAL INSTITUTION 

1. The Disclosing Party certifies that the Disclosing Party (check one) 

[ J is [^ '\s not 

a "fmanciai institution" as defined in Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code. 

2. If the Disclosing Party IS a financial institution, then the Disclosing Party pledges: 

"We are not and will not become a predatory lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal 
Code. We further pledge that none of our affiliates is, and none of them will become, a predatory 
lender as defined in Chapter 2-32 of the Municipal Code. We understand that becoming a predatory 
lender or becoming an affiliate of a predatory lender may result in the loss of the privilege of doing 
business with the City." 

If the Disclosing Parly is unable lo make this pledge because it or any of its affiliates (as defined in 
Section 2-32-455(b) of the Municipal Code) is a predatory lender within the meaning of Chapter 
2-32 of the Municipal Code, explain here (attach additional pages if necessary); 

N / A 

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be 
conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements. 

D. CERTIFICATION R E G A R D I N G INTEREST IN CITY BUSINESS 

Any words or terms that are defined in Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal Code have the same 
meanings when used in this Part D. 

1. In accordance with Section 2-156-110 of the Municipal Code: Does any official or employee 
of the City have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of any other person or 
entity in the Matter? 

[ J Yes ^J No 

NOTE: If you checked "Yes" lo Item D.I., proceed to Items D.2. and D.3. If you checked "No" to 
Item D.I., proceed to Part E. 
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2. Unless sold pursuant to a process of competitive bidding, or otherwise permitted, no City 
elected official or employee shall have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of 
any other person or entity in the purchase of any properly that (i) belongs to the City, or (ii) is sold 
for taxes or assessments, or (iii) is sold by virtue of legal process at the suit of the City (collectively, 
"City Properly Sale"). Compensation for property taken pursuant to the City's eminent domain power 
does not constitute a financial interest within the meaning of this Part D. 

Does the Matter involve a City Property Sale? 

[ J Yes H No 

3. If you checked "Yes" to Item D.l . , provide the names and business addresses of the City 
officials or employees having such interesl and identify the nature of such interest: 

Name Business Address Nature of Interesl 
N / A 

4. The Disclosing Party further certifies that no prohibited financial interest in the Matter will 
be acquired by any City official or employee. 

E. CERTIFICATION REGARDING SLAVERY ERA BUSINESS 

Please check either 1. or 2. below. If the Disclosing Party checks 2., the Disclosing Party must 
disclose below or in an attachment to this EDS all information required by paragraph 2. Failure to 
comply wilh these disclosure requirements may make any contract entered into with the City in 
connection with the Matter voidable by the City. 

1. The Disclosing Party verifies that the Disclosing Party has searched any and all records of 
the Disclosing Parly and any and all predecessor entities regarding records of investments or profits 
from slavery or slaveholder insurance policies during the slavery era (including insurance policies 
issued to slaveholders that provided coverage for damage to or injury or death of their slaves), and 
the Disclosing Parly has found no such records. 

2. The Disclosing Party verifies that, as a result of conducting the search in step 1 above, the 
Disclosing Party has found records of investments or profits from slavery or slaveholder insurance 
policies. The Disclosing Party verifies that the following constitutes full disclosure of all such 
records, including the names of any and all slaves or slaveholders described in those records: 
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SECTION VI - CERTIFICATIONS FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED MATTERS 

N O T E : If the Matter is federally funded, complete this Section VI. If the Matter is not federally 
funded, proceed to Section VII. For purposes of this Section VI, tax credits allocated by the City 
and proceeds of debt obligations of the City are not federal funding. 

A. CERTIFICATION R E G A R D I N G L O B B Y I N G 

I. List below the names of all persons or entities registered under the federal Lobbying 
Disclosure Act of 1995 who have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the Disclosing Party with 
respect to the Matter: (Add sheets if necessary): 

(If no explanation appears or begins on the lines above, or if the letters " N A " or if the word "None" 
appear, it will be conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party means that NO persons or entities 
registered under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the 
Disclosing Party with respect to the Matter.) 

2. The Disclosing Party has not spent and will nol expend any federally appropriated funds to pay 
any person or entity listed in Paragraph A . l . above for his or her lobbying activities or to pay any 
person or entity lo influence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any agency, as defined by 
applicable federal law, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a 
member of Congress, in connection with the award of any federally funded contract, making any 
federally funded grant or loan, entering into any cooperative agreement, or to extend, continue, renew, 
amend, or modify any federally funded contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 

3. The Disclosing Party will submit an updated certification at the end ofeach calendar quarter in 
which there occurs any event that materially affects the accuracy of the statements and information set 
forth in paragraphs A . l . and A.2. above. 

4. The Disclosing Party certifies that either: (i) it is not an organization described in section 
501(c)(4) ofthe Internal Revenue Code of 1986; or (ii) i l is an organization described in section 
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 but has not engaged and will not engage in "Lobbying 
Activities". 

5. If the Disclosing Parly is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party must obtain certifications equal in 
form and substance to paragraphs A . l . through A.4. above from all subcontractors before it awards any 
subcontract and the Disclosing Party must maintain all such subcontractors' certifications for the 
duration of the Matter and must make such certifications promptly available to the City upon request. 
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B. CERTIFICATION REGARDING E Q U A L E M P L O Y M E N T OPPORTUNITY 

If the Matter is federally funded, federal regulations require the Applicant and all proposed 
subcontractors to submit the following information with their bids or in writing at the outset of 
negotiations. 

Is the Disclosing Party the Applicant? 

[ J Yes [ J No 

If "Yes," answer the three questions below: 

1. Have you developed and do you have on file affirmative action programs pursuant to applicable 
federal regulations? (See 41 CFR Part 60-2.) 

[ J Yes [ J No 

2. Have you filed wilh the Joint Reporting Committee, the Director of the Office of Federal 
Contract Compliance Programs, or the Equal Employment Oppormnity Commission all reports due 
under the applicable filing requirements? 

[ JYes [ J N o 

3. Have you participated in any previous contracts or subcontracts subject to the 
equal opportunity clause? 

[ J Yes [ J No 

If you checked "No" to question 1. or 2. above, please provide an explanation: 
N / A 

SECTION VII-- ACKNOWLEDGMENTS, CONTRACT INCORPORATION, 
COMPLIANCE, PENALTIES, DISCLOSURE 

The Disclosing Party understands and agrees that: 

A. The certifications, disclosures, and acknowledgments contained in this EDS will become part of any 
contract or olher agreement between the Applicant and the City in connection wilh the Matter, whether 
procurement. City assistance, or olher City action, and are material inducements to the City's execution 
of any contract or taking other action with respect to the Matter. The Disclosing Party understands that 
it must comply with all statutes, ordinances, and regulations on which this EDS is based. 

B. The City's Governmental Ethics and Campaign Financing Ordinances, Chapters 2-156 and 2-164 of 
the Municipal Code, impose certain duties and obligations on persons or entities seeking City contracts, 
work, business, or transactions. The full text of these ordinances and a training program is available on 
line at www.citvofchicago.org/Ethics, and may also be obtained from the City's Board of Ethics, 740 N . 
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Sedgwick St., Suite 500, Chicago, IL 60610, (312) 744-9660. The Disclosing Party must comply fully 
wilh the applicable ordinances. 

C. If the City determines that any information provided in this EDS is false, incomplete or inaccurate, 
any contract or olher agreement in connection with which i l is submitted may be rescinded or be void or 
voidable, and the City may pursue any remedies under the contract or agreement (if not rescinded or 
void), at law, or in equity, including terminating the Disclosing Party's participation in the Matter and/or 
declining to allow the Disclosing Party to participate in other transactions with the City. Remedies al 
law for a false statement of material fact may include incarceration and an award to the City of treble 
damages. 

D. It is the City's policy to make this document available to the public on ils Internet site and/or upon 
request. Some or all of the information provided on this EDS and any attachments to this EDS may be 
made available to the public on the Internet, in response to a Freedom of Information Act request, or 
otherwise. By completing and signing this EDS, the Disclosing Party waives and releases any possible 
rights or claims which it may have against the City in connection with the public release of information 
contained in this EDS and also authorizes the City to verify the accuracy of any information submitted 
in this EDS. 

E. The information provided in this EDS must be kept current. In the event of changes, the Disclosing 
Party must supplement this EDS up to the time the City takes action on the Matter. If the Matter is a 
contract being handled by the City's Department of Procurement Services, the Disclosing Party must 
update this EDS as the contract requires. N O T E : With respect to Matters subject to Article I of 
Chapter 1-23 ofthe Municipal Code (imposing P E R M A N E N T I N E L I G I B I L I T Y for certain specified 
offenses), the information provided herein regarding eligibility must be kept current for a longer period, 
as required by Chapter 1-23 and Section 2-154-020 of the Municipal Code. 

The Disclosing Party represents and warrants that; 

F. l . The Disclosing Party is not delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by the Illinois 
Department of Revenue, nor are the Disclosing Party or ils Affiliated Entities delinquent in paying any 
fine, fee, lax or other charge owed to the City. This includes, but is not limited to, all water charges, 
sewer charges, license fees, parking tickets, property taxes or sales taxes. 

F.2 If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party and its Affiliated Entities will not 
use, nor permit their subcontractors to use, any facility listed by the U.S. E.P.A. on the federal Excluded 
Parties List System ("EPLS") maintained by the U . S. General Services Administration. 

F.3 If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party will obtain from any 
contractors/subcontractors hired or to be hired in connection with the Matter certifications equal in 
form and substance to those in F, 1. and F.2. above and will not, without the prior written consent of the 
City, use any such contractor/subcontractor that does not provide such cerlificalions or that the 
Disclosing Party has reason to believe has not provided or cannot provide truthful certifications. 
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NOTE: If the Disclosing Party cannot certify as to any of the items in F . l . , F.2. or F.3. above, an 
explanatory statement must be attached to this EDS. 

CERTIFICATION 

Under penalty of perjury, the person signing below; (I) warrants that he/she is authorized to execute 
this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) on behalf of the Disclosing Party, and (2) warrants that all 
certifications and statements contained in this EDS and Appendix A (if applicable) are true, accurate 
and complete as of the date furnished to the City. 

The H u l i n a Family L i m i t e d P a r t n e r s h i p 

(Print or type name of Disclosing Party) 

By 
(Sign here) 

Jame s Kur t zwe i 1 
(Print or type name of person signing) 

G e n e r a l P a r t n e r 

(Print or type litle of person signing) 

Signed and sworn to before me on (dale) | j [ U / / { 

at C.iO(r>lC County, r r | | t ^ o > < . (state). 

Q ^ A M ^ r ^ > ^ r 4 . ^ e x f^ot^O' Public. 

Commission expires: L j j l ^ / l ^ • 

^plciALSEAL " 
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CITY OF CHICAGO 
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT 

APPENDIX A 

FAMILIAL RELATIONSHIPS WITH ELECTED CITY OFFICIALS AND DEPARTMENT HEADS 

This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a direct 
ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5 percent. It is not to be completed by any legal entity 
which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applicant. 

Under Municipal Code Section 2-154-015, the Disclosing Party must disclose whether such Disclosing Party 
or any "Applicable Party" or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof currently has a "familial relationship" with 
any elected city official or department head. A "familial relationship" exists if, as of the dale this EDS is 
signed, the Disclosing Party or any "Applicable Party" or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof is related lo 
the mayor, any alderman, the city clerk, the city treasurer or any city department head as spouse or domestic 
partner or as any of the following, whether by blood or adoption: parent, child, brother or sister, aunt or uncle, 
niece or nephew, grandparent, grandchild, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepfather 
or stepmother, stepson or stepdaughter, stepbrother or stepsister or half-brother or half-sister. 

"Applicable Party" means (I) all executive officers of the Disclosing Party listed in Section II.B. 1 .a., if the 
Disclosing Party is a corporation; all partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a general 
partnership; all general partners and limited partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a limited 
partnership; all managers, managing members and members of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a 
limited liability company; (2) all principal officers of the Disclosing Party; and (3) any person having more than 
a 7.5 percent ownership interest in the Disclosing Party, "Principal officers" means the president, chief 
operating officer, executive director, chief financial officer, treasurer or secretary of a legal entity or any person 
exercising similar authority. 

Does the Disclosing Party or any "Applicable Party" or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof currently 
have a "familial relationship" with an elected city official or department head? 

[ J Yes [ ^ No 

If yes, please identify below (1) the name and title of such person, (2) the name of the legal entiiy to which 
such person is connected; (3) the name and title of the elected city official or department head to whom such 
person has a familial relationship, and (4) the precise namre of such familial relationship. 

N / A 
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Richard E. Hulina-21.5%o 
1040 North Lake Shore Drive, #30D 
Chicago, IL 60611 

Edward Hulina - 19%o 
1040 North Lake Shore Drive, #30D 
Chicago, IL 60611 

James M. Kurtzweil - 0.5% 
1040 North Lake Shore Drive, #30D 
Chicago, IL 60611 

Bonnie Hulina-21.5% 
1040 North Lake Shore Drive, #30D 
Chicago, IL 60611 

Elizabeth H Kurtzweil - 18.5%) 
1040 North Lake Shore Drive, #30D 
Chicago, IL 60611 

Holly Gauge - 19% 
1040 North Lake Shore Drive, #30D 
Chicago, IL 60611 



VICINITY MAP 
NOT TO SCALE 
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CHIQ 
LOTS 63 TO 67 INCLUSIVE, AND THAT PA'I 
AVENUE. AS OPENED BY CONDEMNATIOK 
POSSESSION JUNE 13. 1932 COUNTY a 
ORDINANCE PASSED SEPTEMBER 25. 1956 
DOCUMENT NUMBER 17368258 IN STORY 
SECTION 26. TOWNSHIP 40 NORTH, RANi 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS; BEGINNING AT TV 
THE NORTHWESTERLY CORNER OF LOT 52 
OPENED AS AFOREMENTIONED; THENCE NCi 
THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG A STRAK 
NORTHEASTERLY OF THE POINT OF BEGlWt 
OF 228 FEET 5 AND 5/8 INCHES TO THE 

GENERAL NOTES 

1. COMPARE ALL POINTS PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION AND REPORT ANY DIFFERENCES AT 
OfJCE. 



A VENUE 
A G O , ILLIIMOfS 
n OF LOTS *8 TO 52 INaUSIVE AND LOTS 68 TO 72 INCLUSIVE. LYING WESTERLY OF KIMBALL 

PRECEEOINGS. ORDINANCE PASSED BY THE CITY COUNQL DECEMBER 10, 1924, ORDER OF 
KJRT GENERAL NUMBER 53146, TOGETHER WITH THE VACATED PUBUC ALLEY, VACATED BY 
AND RECORDED IN THE RECORDERS OFFICE OF COOK COUNTY. ILLINOIS, NOVEMBER 4. 1958 AS 

)AND ALLEN'S SUBDIVISION OF LOT 10 OF BRAND'S SUBDIVISION OF THE NORTHEAST 114 OF 
GE 15, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINOPAL MERIDIAN. TAKEN AS A TRACT AND BOUNDED AND 
HE. KORTHWESTERLY CORNER OF LOT 63 AND SAID UNE EXTENDED ACROSS VACACTED ALLEY TO 
I AND ALONG THE SOUTHWESTERLY UNE DF LOT 52 TO THE WEST UNE OF KIMBALL AVENUE AS 
RTH ALONG THE WEST UNE OF KIMBAU AVENUE, A DISTANCE OF 308 FEET 8 AND 3/4 INCHES; 
m UNE TO A POINT ON THE NORTHISESTERLY UNE OF LOT 72. 228 FEET 5 AND 5/8 INCHES 
mG; THEN SOUTHWESTERLY M.ONG THE NORTHWESTERLY UNE OF LOTS 63 TO 72. A DISTANCE 
POINT OF BEGINNING. IN COOK COUNTY. ILUNOIS. 

GRAPHIC SCALE 
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5. ONLY PRINTS OF THiS SURVEY WITH AN EMBOSSED SEAL SHALL BE DESIGNATED OFFICIAL 
CERTIFIED COPIES. 
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SURVEYOR CERTIFICATE 

STATE OF ILUNOIS ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 

, CHRISTOPHER 0. BARTOSZ. AN rUJNOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR. HERfBY 
CERTIFY THAT I HAVE SURVEYED THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY AND THAT THIS PLAT 
IS A TRUE AND CORRECT REPRESENTATION THEREOF ALL DIMENSIONS ARE GIVEN IN 
FEET AND DEOMALS THEREOF, CORRECTED TO A TEMPERATURE OF 68 DEGREES 
FAHRENHEIT. 

THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONFORMS TO THE CURRENT ILLINOIS MINIMUM STANDARDS 
FOR BOUNDARY SURVEYS. 

HELD WORK COMPLETED ON NOVEMBER 09, 2011. 

DATED THIS 10TH DAY OF NOVEMBER. A.D.. 2011 

CHRISTOP^iER D. BARTOSZ 
ILUNOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 35-31B9 
MY UCENSE EXPIRES ON NOVEMBER 30, 2012. 
V J COMPARES OF ILLINOIS. LTD. PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM NO. 1S40009D2 
THIS DESIGN FIRM NUMBER EXPIRES APRIL 30, 2013 

LAND 
= 5 I SURVEYOR | „ = 
= oV STATE 
^ 0 \ OF Jp ^ 

SIONS 
RIPTION 

e a t s KBS/IBALL A VEMUE 
C D B A < L P 

DRAFTING C O M P L E T E D : 1 1 - 1 0 - 1 1 

FIELD WORK C O M P L E T E D : 1 1 - 0 9 - 1 1 

DRAWN BY: 

C H E C K E D B Y r C D B 

P R O J E C T MANAGER: C D B 

S C A L E : 1" = 2 0 ' 

ProjBct No: 11171 

Group No: VP01.1 

SHEET NO. 

1 »' 1 



Engineers 
Scient is ts 
Surveyors 

7325 Janes Avenue, Suite 100 
Woodndge. IL 60517 
630 724.9200 voice 
630-724.0384 fax 
v3cocom 

PREPARED FOR: 

CLARK STREET DEVELOPMENT 
980 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE 

CHICAGO. ILLINOIS 60611 
312-377-9100 

NO. DATE 


